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UIGERT AT &1 9l 2 6 aNRuved Swand &t fofices @ 6741 aiffie oA do&
BHT D USiIhd BRI ‘ATRYCe BISH §—25 /27, 3G 3fell js, 75 fQeei—110002 H
AR, 19 TR, 2015 HI URTET 2.00 Iof FTHIRIT BT BT T HRA =G IMATIT
P ST

HIATGET PhIHPIOI:

1. 31.03.2015 P FA Y ¥ & foly ezl &1 ufdded, dRIfe ofar iR deawe
oIl TeHT BT TRIAET U $RA1, 9 R IR ST IR I aifiad & |

2. I BT HIYO PR |

3. 94 2015—16 & foy fi=e Td AsTerar Wigs gRT Fgad By TQ oar qRierdl &1
TR FETRT BT o Avsal Bl UTididd -l |

@ & I A)
Rf¥\ qroTR)
HU A
ACS 20332

TRIRG: 13 I, 2015
;T8 faeoll

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that 67th Annual General Meeting of The Oriental
Insurance Company Limited will be held at the Registered Office of the Company,
at ‘Oriental House) A-25/27, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110 002 on Wednesday,
the 19th August, 2015 at 02.00 p.m. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Directors’ Report, the Audited Annual
Accounts for the year ended 31.3.2015 and Auditors’ Report thereon.

2. Todeclare a Dividend.

3. To authorise the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration of Auditors, to
be appointed by the CAG, forthe year 2015-16.

(By Order of the Board)
(Rashmi Bajpai)
Company Secretary
ACS 20332
Date : 13" August, 2015
Place : New Delhi
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

ofief gaerer &5
TOP MANAGEMENT TEAM

el 9 g§y fAaerd
Dr. A.K. Saxena
Chairman-cum Managing Director

Fodu g
R ECEE
Kuldip Singh Sujay Banarji Niraj Kumar
General Manager General Manager General Manager
4 A A
A - N 4
A 3. svor dt. ¥fre gae . T geTe
K.K. Rao P. K. Bhagat P. Senthilkumar B.N. Prasad
General Manager General Manager General Manager General Manager
4 A\
. b .
T &, fIrae . TRt eTdeT BHTE ferfiges oqear
A.K. Mittal K. Ramadevi Rakesh Kumar Nikhil Gupta
General Manager General Manager, General Manager & Appointed Actuary
FA & CFO CVO

a1fie wfcraes Annual Report 2014-15“



AT A 39 ATTIGEID GI
TEAM OF DEPUTY GENERAL MANAGERS AT HEAD OFFICE

grag &. 3FT
Thomas T Oommen

Neelu Duggal

IS AT
Atul Jerath

N

P

NG

siRRgoyer foram
Akhilesh Mishra

naﬁ'cﬁ gferaed Annual Report 2014-15

3ot HaTe
Ajit Kumar

J

Afore sftareag

Anil Srivastava

3‘1@?5 oerg
Atul Sahai

~

\_ ~>

J

3Tore IIuAT

Ajay Gupta




. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

aBi ganfRan &6 s
TEAM OF REGIONAL INCHARGES

o ot grerr T wiTelere Ao sftareaa gadd &g
SISNTH THIMRRN—1 SISNTH THITRAN—2 JHISTRYH THITRSI—3 SISITH JARA—ITEHIIETE
MYV Paranjape M Johnson Anil Srivastava Balwant Singh
DGM MRO -1 DGM MRO - 2 CRM MRO -3 DGM RO - Ahmedabad
:@
3. T e 3t g Feled Heor
SIoNvd JRIA—3eR HISTRUA IIRIN—aqCERT HITRYH RN—ATTYR
Dr. MS Kumar V Raghuraman OP Singh Mahadev Malla
DGM RO - Indore DGM RO - Pune CRM RO -Vadodara CRM RO - Nagpur

& P
e @
pc

RS Affaredd ot Iae T BATE HoolTey
IAITH STRA—TIYR SISTH THRIR3N—1 HNIRTH RS

RK Shrivastava G Grover JL Ahuja Ish Kumar Munjal
DGM RO - Raipur DGM NRO - 1 CRM RO - Lucknow CRM RO - Chandigarh

I - fi T Annual Report 2014-15 [



< MRyred $3aNE ool fafics  seessssssseeeeeeeeeees

ot gt oo WoeT T AT wfies rear
HNARTH STRN—STIYR HITRYH IRIN—IETGT HRIRTH 3RA—TTelT ARTH TR —2
MP Verma Pankaj Khanna RS Madan Surinder Kohli
CRM RO - Jaipur CRM RO - Dehradun CRM RO - Ambala CRM NRO -2
4 .
! 1 d
ey
i
—_——

& segHaTer TP Siearar TSI FerEaTe et sorE
HIRTH SR —BIABIAT HARTH STRIA—TATETEN HRRYHA TRA—TeT HITRTH ARA—YaTaR
B Basumatary AK Gorlosa Rajiv Jaiswal RP Blah
DGM RO - Kolkata CRM RO - Guwahati CRM RO - Patna CRM RO - Bhubaneshwar

Lol

—

-

@Gﬁ@m 3 foorerer
oi=ft grar eIge gooTey
JSGTKRJS:FW AR SRR HARTH HRA—TERTaTE <o aﬁﬁ—ﬁ—zﬁ—«r
N . PC Hota Sl Bzl CRVijayan
o CRM RO - Bangalore DGM RO - Hyderabad DGM RO - Cochin

Bl & sfaras Annual Report 2014-15 I



) THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

& wifdemger
HIIRYH NRRN—BIRIFTY
K Jothinathan
CRM RO - Coimbatore

/

&t @aT greft
IR HidlemRan—a=Tg
C Latha Poorni
CRM CBRO - Chennai

TS Rrodret
HRIRTH 3R faemRaTIe=H
MD Nilkani
CRM RO - Visakhapatnam

/

T aeerAa
HeTRTH WlemRa—gws
N Sundararaman
CRM CBRO - Mumbai

dieer gt
HIARTH STRA—gael!
PS Murthy
CRM RO - Hubli

TTHIT FATE
ELIE RIS SIS EAEI
Rakesh Kumar
Principal OSTC - Faridabad

W e
HRIRTH HidlemRan—feei
MK Mittal
CRM CBRO - Delhi

At uTesy
SrofeA Sgaee—aTs
OP Pandey
DGM OSTC - Chennai

I - fi fraa Annual Report 2014-15 [N



< 3NMRuved g3RY &l fafics 4«

o IRRYRST

¥ SMud! B B 6741 dID MH d8db H YD
IR BT g |

fasfi 29 A, 2015 &I HIVHA ERT SINI AFAN
P JIAR, facd ad 2014—15 ¥, IR BT DA TR
Siedl # afg 6.9% @ A H 7.3% BT | IE Ifg
BN @ gfg d faT ad 2013—14 H 3.7% B Jor1 4
fad a9 2014—15 # 02% ¥ ARMEC & FMavE &8 |
et a3 # gfg, S fac ad 2013—14 H 53% o,
H IoolE I Jeld™l BIdR facd ay 2014—15 H 7.1%
B g afh war &3 @ gfg fad a¥ 2013—14 #
9.1% § JeoRgI WU ¥ dedh] fded a9 2014—15 H
102% B TE | WaT &7 & Hax, faciy, dua wee
IR SraaTe warsl H faa a9 2013—14 H 7.9% @
i # gfg B fac a¥ 2014—15 # 11.5% & TS|

fad a¥ 2014—15 & uRuy <uiid & fb mud!
ST Y 2013—14 H $—7282.54 HRAS DI oAl H
¥—7561.93 RIS & [ifbd df¥dd NAH AR oo

3. UH. gaSar

3eer vq g9e AR

DR. A. K. SAXENA
CHAIRMAN-CUM-MANAGING DIRECTOR

Dear Shareholders

| welcome you all to the 67" Annual General
Meeting of your Company.

According to estimate released by CSO on 29t May,
2015, in the Financial Year 2014-15, GDP growth
at market prices increased from 6.9% to 7.3%. This
increase happened despite a decline in agriculture
growth from 3.7% in Financial Year 2013-14t0 0.2 %
in Financial Year 2014-15.The manufacturing growth
increased substantially from 5.3% in Financial Year
2013-14 to 7.1 % in Financial Year 2014-15 while
Services growth increased substantially to 10.2% in
Financial Year 2014-15 from 9.1% in Financial Year
2013-14. Within services, financial, real estate, and
professional services increased from 7.9% in FY
2013-14to 11.5% in FY 2014-15.

The financial results of 2014-15 reflect that your
Company has registered positive growth rate of
3.84 % on gross basis and underwritten global
premium of Rs.7561.93 crores as against Rs. 7282.54
crores in the year 2013-14. Our net premium was Rs.

EL) i sfearast Annual Report 2014-15 I
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JMIR WR 3.84% & AHRIAD Jfg & <of @l B
TART faer Mifes o 9 2013—14 & 35— 6381.47
PRI BT JT H DI 1.42% gl Tl B 8¢ ot 99
2014—15 ¥ B— 6472.39 BRIS o |

ure ay &1 geeE
D000
Toio
P
E 50000 | : ; i = o s A
3 400 ‘ :
T 300000 4 AR
z «:.‘.‘,}‘. !
10 ‘} “= faa @
MO M1 0113 MIM 201445
Performance Yaars
UIfoRIER®I @1 3 BT &9 H I@d gY dlef, 9y &l

UATel~Ih oIt dY 2013—14 & . 204.16 BRIS P
T H 3. 91.84 FRIS o |

9 ¥ g9 fU8d 99 # %. 660.73 HRIS B goil 4
T. BIS 617.34 BT HI—Yd ™ Tof [HAT| 3id H g7
¥ 2013—14 H . 46029 TS B! goil § 5. 392.10
PRIS BT BRIURIT AT Gol [T |

OG0 | |
Rt Ir Lakha 30000 \ : T -
20000 | ‘ ‘

ELTEE T 1 1084-14%
Yearn

mPRT
mPAT

e I, ST 99 2013—14 H %. 1775.44 BRIS T, 59
q¥ B SR . 2347.98 HRIS V& |

918y faaRoT 2014—15

e &1 fIh! IR A 99 2013—14 § . 900.91 PRI
D AT H a¥ 2014—15 H T. 92320 BRIS AT Sd(h
TS, oITieT 3R fhR1T I 3y fUvel 99 & %.1048.30

6472.39 crores in the year 2014-15 in comparison to
Rs. 6381.47 crores in the year 2013-14, registering
growth of 1.42 %.

Five Year performance

E0000
700000

E00000
500000 - //Kf—ﬁ’*—* == Giress Direct Premium

400000
300000 == Net Prosum

J00004 -
10000 - =—=Net (Laing

0-

Fis. Im Lakhs

W1 Ml M3 N34 200415

Performance Years

The current year operating profit, after taking into
account the policyholder’s income, amounted to
Rs 91.84 crores as compared to Rs. 204.16 crores in
2013-14.

This year we recorded a profit before tax of Rs.
617.34 crores as compared to Rs. 660.73 crores in
the last year. We ended up with a profit after tax of
Rs.392.10 crores as compared to Rs. 460.29 crores in
the year 2013-14.

The Results

B0

ECO00
Hu, bn Lakby 40000 FEl
— AT

o

1 201314 101415
?Bl‘

The management expenses during the year
amounted to Rs. 2347.98 crores as compared to Rs.
1775.44 crores in the year 2013-14.

Outgo Distribution 2014-15

= Net Incurned Claims

» Management Expenses

Profit on sale of investments were Rs. 923.20 crores
in the year 2014-15 as compared to Rs. 900.91 crores

I - fi sfraa Annual Report 2014-15 [EEN
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IR DI gor T H A1 a¥ H T, 1177.33 IRIS oY |

M fIaROT 2014—15

L W S, arre sk
m R @ fae ® A

Forarer v

TN -UTe, §as 3R FHad & faqeh y=reqi § 39 a9
T. 153.97 BRIS BT Ahel NHTH T fhar a7 iR g7
9 faeeh erafeat grr FMae afRomr & a¥ 2014—15
P SR BT ST 5. 1.29 BRIS AT, S I 2013—14
H 5. 8.03 BRIS o |

fasi 31.3.2015 BT 0T IMLT AT 1.68 TR AT| 59
99 gIs 7 YRT WRPR Bl 3. 110.00 BIIS D AN
@ YA B RHIRT @ 7 |

freafaregrd YT voit vug 9ve 1 ) gER) ST By
(S8 3TeBT) W RAIR I © | FH ARIRATSUHANSTA
AR AEAIRY gRT W FARAR S=erd® ST ue™ &1
ST & 2 |

FEA YT AT 3R I qe—dice o dl S
DA I TelDhed @ 1 UDHIgd R ST
Jeg gead: dcd diferll aRei, |AWifdd Jmedi, 9
Haell fa=iiforal, S goiel, Sial, |, Aer Ser,
I U USMMEeRl, Bl FAAlgdRI 3ffa Bl
JMILIHATAT 1 Yfcd HRAT IR AfFTTd Al & o
8U TGl BT Aelg I IR SRMege & |l
ITG] BT FIRBRT G B8 & SfIRad & UK
fopam S, Rierad &Sl fam ST 8iiR STdl d2Ir U
RIeREl & TR @ gfd & FRRE siFers
G BNl | SiFengy ') ¥ uifaRt @1 e
H4 gfg 9N @ e s g™ feifea |J\
WA H ANTE 81| SISl DI RIeRIdg I
3R SFRIET B 3R A1 & SRIER] T & folg
AP AT W g W & g W, v A e
RIS Se favI—a%] yeed” 81 3§ o 8 © Sl
BAR $Hald UelldeM 3R d99 dicd & e fafed

Udhlhd Uh YeRUTSSl dIss [SwiigHe 1 |

3T aTel a¥ W, JeAi H ufcR9el &7 <@ gY, g9 <@

in 2013-14 whereas income from Interest, Dividend
& Rent was recorded as Rs. 1177.33 crores during
the current year in comparison to previous year’s
figure of Rs 1048.30 crores.

Income Distribution 2014-15

Our foreign operations of Nepal, Dubai and Kuwait
registered gross premium of Rs. 153.97 crores this
year and the net result by three foreign offices was
a surplus of Rs. 1.29 crores in 2014-15 as compared
surplus of Rs. 8.03 crores in 2013-14.

The Solvency margin as on 31.3.2015 stood at 1.68.
This year the Board has recommended dividend
payout of Rs. 110.00 crores to Government of India.

World renowned rating agency, A M BEST has
also maintained our rating at “B++" (very good).
We continue being consistently given the highest
rating by CRISIL and ICRA also.

The Company will be launching its new and upgraded
Web-portal duly integrated with the core insurance
application targeting insurance needs mainly for
retail policy holders, potential clients, insurance
intermediaries such as agents, brokers, surveyors,
motor dealers, third party administrators, legal
counsels, etc. and facilitate online issuance of selected
products of personal lines and renewal of all the
products of OICL besides lodging claims, register
complaints and monitor progress of claim settlements
and grievances lodged. The number of policies
purchased ‘online’ continued to increase contributing
to overall premium underwritten by the Company.
A new IT Project, ‘Enterprise Content Management’
has been undertaken for archiving, and maintaining
the documents in electronic form as also their easy
retrieval for supporting the business operations which
will be an enterprise wide deployment duly integrated
with our core application and the Web Portal.

In the year ahead, keeping in view the competition
in pricing we would continue to take steps for

EEY & sferast Annual Report 2014-15 I
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BRIEAR B SHRA IR PR D (oY PRIEAR s WD
YRA ARPR b FHGRN Ugel # S(f¥haH AriER]

JHRed @1 21 sHd 89 YAdH AR W ™IS
Aed / UMV BRIGR BIRTA BT H Agg el |

TAR B & geiod, URIe iR ufteg wrigd
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. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

cautious underwriting as well as effective claims
management so as to control the claims ratios and
combined ratios. Our focus will be on increasing the
growth & profitability of the Company.

To fulfill our social obligation of reaching out to the
rural masses we have ensured maximum participation
in Financial Inclusion initiatives of Government of India
by opening Business Centers catering to retail business
in tier II, Il & IV towns. This will help us in getting
profitable retail / rural business with minimum cost.

The well organized, trained and committed
workforce of our Company has accepted all
challenges in the emerging competitive scenario
thus taking the Company further in its memorable
journey of more than six decades and advancing
further from strength to strength.

We are thankful to our customers who steadfastedly
support us and have continuous faith in us amidst severe
competition. We are also thankful to our intermediaries
for their continued support inimproving our business and
servicestandards.Wearealsoindebted toIRDAI, Ministry of
Finance, our Directors, Ex-officio Member, Audit Board - Il
fortheirsupport,guidanceandencouragementinallareas.
The Annual Report for the FY 2014-15 is placed for your
consideration.

I - fi frae Annual Report 2014-15 [EEY
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1.

ST BT A e

PSP § AT MU s Haa NfEw &1 uforerg

&

33T
Fire
2014-15 2013-14

Jhol ggel WfFgs: | 96162
qRd H

Gross Direct

Premium: In India

YR 9 9§y 5116
Outside India

Ahal g Wiffgy | 101278
A

o)

Gross Direct
Premium Total

IBEERCIERE 50678

Net Premium
faer & Aot 50.63 %

Ratio of Net to

Gross

et @ famr w® 7924

98447

5531

103978

67326

64.75%

8023

i (15.64%)  (11.92%)

(IRRYR®)

Profit on Sale of
Investments (Policy
Holders")

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY
LIMITED

UNDER SECTION 134 OF THE COMPANIES ACT
2013

To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their
Sixty Seventh Annual Report on the business of the
Company and the accounts for the Financial Year
ended March 31, 2015.

1. Financial Performance of the Company
Figures in brackets are percentage to net

premium
(Rs. in lacs)
I rferer TS
Marine Miscellaneous Total

2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14
39793 45856 604841 568481 740796 712784

2354 2434 7927 7505 15397 15470

42147 48290 612768 575986 756193 728254

29288 31102 567273 539719 647239 638147

69.49% 64.41% 92.57% 93.70% 85.59% 87.63%

2985 3194 61027 59184 71936 70401
(10.19%) | (10.27%)  (10.76%) (10.97%) (11.11%) (11.03%)

B} o sferast Annual Report 2014-15 I
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QAT /AT / 10105 9335 3807 3717 77826 68867 91738 81919
e (cifferi (19.94%) (13.87%) (13.00%) | (11.95%) (13.72%) (12.76%) (14.17%) (12.84%)

R P)

Int./Div./ Rent

(Policy Holders")

FHLE -2383  -2157 2746 -2963 -29503 -31050 -34632  -36170
3R 3y (-4.70%)  (-3.20%) (-9.37%) | (-9.53%) (-5.20%) (-5.76%) (-5.35%) (-5.67%)
M (Faa

3A(+)/

g aRera (o)

Commission and

other income (Net
Income(+)/ Net

Outgo (-))

UG (STaerm= 32 -10 12 -4 245 -75 289 -89
(-)/ Ufcreres (0.04%)  (-0.01%) (0.04%) | (-0.01%) (0.04%) (-0.01%) (0.04%) (0.01%)
(+)

NPA (Provision (-)/

Write back(+))

MR B eI H g 20 -59 8 -23 153 -433 181 515
() / ufera(+) | (0.04%) (-0.09%) (0.02%) (-0.07%) (0.02%) (-0.08%) (0.03%) (0.08%)
Diminution in

value of shares (-)/

written back (+)

NI SIRaH 8324 -1282 730 -2552 | -13777| -38916 -4723 -42750
ey & qfy (7 (1642%) (-1.90%) (249%) | (-8.20%) (-2.43%) (-7.21%) (-0.73%) (6.70%)
BHI(+)

Increase (-)/

Decrease (+) in

unexpired risks

reserve

e v g <@ 42505 -55525 12129 -16660 -471516  -438917  -526150  -511102
Net Incurred claims  (-83.87%)  (-82.47%) (-41.41%)  (-53.57%) (-83.12%) (-81.32%) (-81.29%) (-80.09%)
Ugee b Wd -34469 | -27522 -10163 -8821| -190166| -141201| -234798  -177544
Expenses of (-68.02%) ' (-40.88%) (:34.70%) | (-28.36%) (-33.52%) (-26.16%) (-36.27%) (27:82%)
Management

ufRene g -97 -96 -37 -38 -751 709 -885 -843
Amortization (-0.19%)  (-0.14%) (-0.13%) (-0.12%) (-0.13%) (-0.13%) (-0.13%) (0-13%)
expenses

agé W ST a7 -111 -118 -42 -47 -858 -873 -1011 -1038
T (-0.22%) | (-0.19%) (-0.14%) (-0.15%) (-0.15%) (-0.16%) (-0.16%) (0-16%)
Investment Written

off
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frae yaTafs 2482 2085 11713 6905 47 15596 9184 20416
a4/ (81F) (-4.90%)  (-3.09%)  (39.99%) (2221%) | (0.01%)  (290%) (142%) ~ (321%)
Net Operating
Profit /(Loss)
ST, ATIET 3R fxrar (R aR®) 25995 22911
Interest, Dividends & Rent (Shareholders")
e @ A R o™ (ERRERS) 20384 19690
Profit on sale of Investments (Shareholders")
I I /IRy 6963 3056
Other Income/ Outgo
HITHAR -792 00
CSR Expenditure
R F A (+) / B0 () 61734 66073
Profit (+) / Loss (-) before Tax
qaiafe M /< 301 -692
Prior period Income / Expenses
Al UR Pl AT AFHR MR HR e UTaer -22820  -19980
IT deducted at source and Provision for Tax
gdadit auf @ fog uraens -5 628
Provision for Tax for earlier years
PRIRIT e o /819 39210 46029
Net Profit/ Loss after Tax
I ITRFEIfY / MepRA JRfEfT & 3faRor 26010 33393
Transfer to General Reserve / Contingency Reserve
AT & forg graem 11000 10800
Provision for Dividend
g argrer o) 2200 1836
Corporate Dividend Tax
SWRIfeetRad ufcrera fae Niffa o= A
Percentages mentioned above are to Net Premium.
(Rs. in lacs)

aPe e foras Wifdrerar e sraT qrar siquTa

Gross Premium Net Premium Incurred Claim Ratio

2014-15 2013-14 Growth 2014-15 2013-14 Growth 2014- 2013- 2014- 2013-

% % 15 % 14 % 15 % 14 %
rorror TP fora®
GROSS NET

3T 1012.78 | 1039.78 -260| 506.78 67326, -2473| 95.81 9410 83.87 8247
Fire
9 BT 24758 | 27257 -9.17 21492 236.58 -9.16, 58.16| 45.11 40.53| 48.66

Marine Cargo
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. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

79 g 173.89| 21033 -17.32 77.96 74.43 474 6355/ 3516/ 4384 69.16
Marine Hull
R G 42147 48290 -12.72) 29288 311.02| -5.83 6038 4077 4141 5357
Marine Total

qreN 3S) 1261.34| 1198.20 527 119235 1136.61 490 4986 4942 5029  46.05
Motor OD

Hrex 1605.72 | 1383.63 16.05| 152496 1313.32| 16.12 10229 98.89| 8797 79.79
E—A g

Motor TP-

Non Pool

Hrew 4739 106.28 -55.41 38.71 58.92| -3429 96.51| 358.19| 109.44 434.65
TYT—SI3R

e

Motor TP

D.R. Pool

qﬁaow 2914.45 2688.11 842 2756.03 2508.85 985 8139 8342 7397 7391
Motor Total

SO 355.98 374.78 -5.02| 24714 29932 -1743| 6321 5218 4294 7598
Engineering

BHEHTR BIY 80.25 81.65 -1.72 75.73 7746, -223| 1832 20.16/ 18.12 21.55
Workman

Comp.

IECIGE 10094 111.61 -9.56 26.14 27.42 -466| 3301 4953 127.71| 139.58
Aviation

IfeaTa 9ET 149.37 | 142.41 489 132.24 12837 3.02| 6029 7838 5766 76.07
Pers.

Accident

TR 2053.85| 1898.75 8.17| 1951.47| 1796.12 865 11638 106.63| 116.27| 104.56
Health

e 50.89| 45.14 1274 4249 2758 54.04 853 11.25| 16.10 2.95
Liability

3y fafae 42195 417.41 1.09| 44148 53206 -17.02 30.71| 3832 3883 51.89
Other Misc.

gt fafdy 6127.68 5759.86 6.39| 5672.73 5397.19 511 8583 8353/ 8312 8132
Total Misc.

Bl 7561.93 | 7282.54 3.84 647239 6381.47 142 8575 8220 81.29| 80.09

Bl

Total
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2. ¥ & QRIT Fogel I PIHAATE
PSR I gig:
IV 2013—14 H 728254 IRIS DI Jodl H

$.7561.93 BRIS & Ahal I NHIH 3R Fdhel
MR TR 3.84% P AHRIAD fg & qof B T |
AT A Fad Nfem R 9@ 9 av 2013—14 &
T. 6381.47 BRIS DI garl H @I 1.42% gl U<
DI | Alex, AT GHel, WReA, IAqNI 3R
=g fafqy |l § Adhel IR WX ShHel: 8.42%,
4.89%, 817 %, 12.74% AR 1.09% @I Il IOl BI

-~ ~ LGN
ST BRIANT ITHST § Thdl MR TR THRIHD

gfg R IO B TS |

gar: s gaTee

el AU (UFRRor ufcrerd) & e d s
3ef gY & RT 87.63% DI JoI-l H HHI BIPR I8
85.599% Bl |

gaTafers gfdomsT

B B T TeTed e @ gRumARaey fawd
Y 2013—14 & SR $.204.16 PRIS DI JoT H
THEENT 99 & SR %.91.84 BRIS BT JATATD
o™ 83T | faeT =g 3gurd 99 2013—14 & SR
80.09% I QB dY 2014—15 § 81.29% BT AT |

U§YdT I
B YegT I el a9 & 177544 . RIS DI
T H AT a9 H T, 2347.98 BRI U |

gAY forwrger
e @1 I 9 Sfia ol § 5. 2229 IRIS
D! gfg gg SR UdGT I H B, 57254 IRIS DI

i g |

SHB WI—A BHIER] HIEl & IRUTHERID
TS o™ 31R Fa=T 3 1 &l &1 3
83U fiwel a¥ & IRM %. 660.73 BIS & HR—Jd
™ B ol H T ¥ & SRM 3. 617.34
PRI HR—Yd ol B3I | BRIURIT o™ fUsel av &
SR 3. 460.29 BRIS B JolT H FHEET a9 &
SR 3. 392.10 PRIS T |

FOTSge ATfofar:
1 faframme va faer arferasor srfef=m, 1999,

2.

Company"s working during the year
Growth of Business:

The Gross Premium Income increased to Rs.
7561.93 crores during 2014-15 as compared to Rs.
7282.54 crores during 2013-14 thereby recording
a positive growth of 3.84 %. The Company also
achieved growth of 1.42 % on Net premium.
Motor, Personnel Accident, Health, Liability &
Other Misc segments depicted growth of 8.42
%, 4.89 %, 8.17 %, 12.74 %, & 1.09 % respectively
on gross basis whereas other business segments
recorded negative growth rate on gross basis.

Reinsurance Operations

The net to gross ratio (retention percentage)
decreased to 85.59 % as compared to 87.63 %
during last fiscal year,

Operating Results

The overall operating performance of the
company has resulted in operating profit of Rs.
91.84 crores during the year under review as
against Rs.204.16 crores during 2013-14. The
net incurred claims ratio increased to 81.29 % in
2014-15 from 80.09 % during 2013-14.

Management Expenses:

Total Management Expenses for the current year
were Rs. 2347.98 crores as against Rs. 1775.44
crores of previous year.

Overall Performance

The profits generated by sale of investments
increased by Rs. 2229 crores and the
management expenses increased by Rs. 572.54
crores This coupled with underwriting losses
resulted in profit before tax of Rs 617.34 crores
during the year under review compared to
profit before tax of Rs. 660.73 crores during the
previous year, after taking into account both
operating profit and investment income. The
profit after tax was Rs. 392.10 crores during the
year under review as compared to Rs. 460.29
crores during the previous year.

Solvency Margin:

The solvency margin ratio stood at 1.68 as
on 31.3.2015 thereby complying with the

EEY o sfearas Annual Report 2014-15 I



ERT JAT FeNford 91 Ifafas, 1938 &1 &RT
64VA BT U PR< gU faid 31.3.2015 &l
FEOTSNY AT 1.68 TR o7 |

[LIEUEL

el 9 99 2014—15 & foIv 51.00% & 3ifoH
T &1 RIBIRE &I ® ST 20 BRIS Sfdaer IRRI
R T %, 510 U IR & | AT BT Y GRT
PR B AU B 110.00 BRIS BT R BT YTaem=
fhar T § 3R 89 W Y faaRer R & forw
. 22.00 BRI BT UG fHar 1T B |
amefafaen

M B RIS oy & SER PRIWRid Fad
T H | T, 260.10 BRIS P I i e H amH=a
JRFATT oY / MMHRAD RIS g # FART &Y T8
2 9 &)1 fFad g fied af & SRE %
2921.73 TRIS I IR B. 3181.83 HRIS & AT § |

el gemae

U, §ds, $dd 3R @ad & 3% Wil H
ST & [l yarel R ol Aerex ool av
% SRM B. 154.70 BRIS P oI H a9 2014—15
% SRM %, 15397 IRIS BT 3o ol | fadt
WNAeE g 99 & $. 139.73 BRI bl JoIl d
T, 15579 IS AT AR 649% & aal I M@
JIUIT & WY 3 a9 & AR ad =I |
T, 101.04 PIIS U (T a9 79.10% W $.110.57
RIS | TR Al vares siftm wu & e af
D SR %. 803 BRIS &I oIl H 2. 129 PRIS
& adt AfERY & wY H uRurd gY| BRI Bl
B H DRI Do & ol AARSIYATS A
Al argAeT U 83 ® R U8 ARt &

3TUTe R @ Ufshar § ¥

Fouelt o arfdfafert o Rrega Rdré

N B ARG HRIGR] AfTHRT Afc Ageaqol e
W Y 2014—15 & oIy Ul fawga Ruie =g
IR T2 2 IR Ffia e R RUIE & |-
ITd! RAE el @1 RAE & 91T & wU H
Her T B |

. 2015.16 & fog Peremy

BARI AT Y 2015.16 H ST 15% DI i PR

. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

provisions of Sec 64VA of Insurance Act, 1938
as amended by the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority Act, 1999.

Dividend

The Directors have recommended final dividend
of 51.00% for the year 2014-15 which is Rs. 5.10
per share payable on 20 crore equity shares. A
sum of Rs.110.00 crores has been provided to
meet the payment of Dividend and a further
provision of Rs. 22.00 crores has been made for
Dividend Distribution Tax thereon.

Reserves

The amount of Rs. 260.10 crores out of net profit
after tax as per the Profit and Loss Appropriation
Account is transferred to General Reserve
Account / Contingency Reserve Account in the
Balance Sheet thereby increasing our net worth
to Rs.3181.83 crores from Rs.2921.73 crores last
year

Foreign Operations

The Company"s foreign operations in Nepal,
Dubai, Kuwait and the Run-off account in
Londontogetheryielded a Gross Direct Premium
of Rs.153.97 crores during the year 2014-15 as
against Rs 154.70 crores during the previous
year. The Net Premium was at Rs 155.79 crores
as against Rs.139.73 crores last year and the net
Incurred Claims during this year in respect of
foreign operations were Rs. 101.04 crores with a
net Incurred Claims Ratio of 64.9 % (Rs. 110.57.
crores at 79.10 %.for the last year). Our foreign
operations had finally resulted in a net surplus
of Rs. 1.29 crores as against Rs 8.03 .crores
during the previous year. The Company has also
received approval from IRDAI for opening office
at Qatar and is in the process of complying with
the formalities.

Detailed Report of Company"s Activities

The Senior Executives of the Company are
presenting their detailed report for the financial
year 2014-15 on critical areas of operation
and their reports together with the report on
Corporate Governance are attached as part of
the report of the Directors.
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B 2| A 2015 T 10.04% B g TR ol BT §Y
U %. 817.32 B_1S o1 (31i4eT 2013 A JolATHD M
T. 74274 TRIS) | IR ARBR & RIS fdeadrgor
TR | \Afohd TR HR 8IR el BRER B
3¢ M & folg HR @l I IR—ufaffeE
qrel e H 100 3T fORAR ®ker IR ATShT it
Gl Bl B | TANI db 41T (ShTRING) PRER 3 g
IR B forv ufdag PriTe diet @ i o B
HH, fRYAR WReg WHe # ofie ReEl iR
TIGT SREH 3iche T & forg M SURT el T2 |
A e Hifadr o AfRM <=F @1 wfaa fag
o anaEiRe dR R sSaxl & A fafEee gR
TR & BT UIcATeA T SIQT | TRIE) &1 & ORI
IR & AR DT ST BaR ol B b IGaed A
T a1t T—3IH dTell =18 waey UifeiR 3R
P S IR @1 fauo fabar o |

ST F ddel ST AN Bl @Ry §iH Hax Ao
RTe 3@ g 3ifeih STHxd & dfoh Ry T
@ fdprT 4 A1 gig 8Nl | 4RT ARBR & IRATT
facayor A # Afhg IRieRT iR 98 IRBR
ERT 3RY by T Frgul Al FHIGeH (SVS) &
fore golel @ Wil g1, IF T & § BRENT fAaer
¥ gig BT | HE B ATl faw 9y H GeeIRuHTH
AT A B A IS R

4. Froee o gpfa F oRade, aft HE @
THEEN 9§ @ dRM HHH §RT BRIIR BT
Ui H ®Is uRqd T8l fHar T |

5 forr oy of & Foueh o il Roeftene
Tefa 5, 38 a¥ i FafaT e R o arfim &
T vt o Rinftar Rafd o ganfda weor a0
e uRada a7 yfdegamg, Ik 3,

T fh SIR Seorg far T 8, Bis gRad+ el
37 &

6. faferenae ar caeneeT aT cATTEHRIT gIeT Hauct
& BIIPIS PG IIS eI & Gof e Afder F
Pt F YATGeT BN YAIfIT PR AT Ieowdoiter
A Fg@gYt AT BT <rer

IS Tl

3. Plansfor 2015-16

We plan to grow by around 15 % in the year 2015-
16.The completion up to April 2015 was Rs. 817.32
crores (comparative amount of Rs. 742.74 crores
upto April 2013) registering a growth rate of 10.04
%.The Company plans to open 100 more extension
counters and micro offices in unrepresented areas
for strengthening retail business & participating
activelyinProjectFinancial Inclusionof Government
of India. We also plan to open dedicated offices
for increasing the bancassurance business. The
Company will also continue to take measures to
adopt more prudent & effective underwriting
especially in health segments. Health will be given
a push by engaging with Brokers pragmatically
without affecting the economics of premium rates
of Group Health policies. New Health policies with
no frills will be filed and marketed to provide cover
to the persons just above poverty line. This will not
only provide the Health cover to those who need
the same the most but will also increase the growth
of Health insurance. By active participation in
Project Financial inclusion of Government of India
and Fresh recruitment of agents for Sampoorna
Vittiya Samaveshan (SVS) launched by new Govt.,
the business penetration in rural areas will be
increased further. The Company also plans to roll
out HRMS in current financial year

4. Change in the nature of business, if any

There was no change in the nature of business
carried on by the Company during the year
under review.

5. Material changes and commitments, if any,
affecting the financial position of the company
which have occurred between the end of the
financial year of the company to which the financial
statements relate and the date of the report

No changes as aforesaid have taken place.

6. Details of significant and material orders
passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and
company"s operations in future

None
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FEI / HYed Sed / FeANfl HEl BT AR

A & Yol W@ drell U TSIl BT B,
9 o e &IRT e T &

®. 9. SVl PoUSH o U T NRwWew
P AT AT gl SeIee P
foffics ot : ¢
niar
1 T geswdd % 5 arg 100 %
HIST HHAT
fafics
AT BT a GYaT ITH FeAR HHT 8, e
@R AR &
® UgFI 3T PP UG g MRw
H. GOl Fouelt IR Uel o sy
T SATH Fouelt fofres
@ : gifdar
1 TRIEWERE %20 23.75%
CEINIED BN
sfear fefacs
2 s 5 BRIS 20 %
L ~
sWNg T for. | Sfer
i
8. U AW, HeINN iR AYad IeTH HH b

93

10.

foregree @R facha Rafa &1 <@vr wfea facha
faa=foreT & wfier B

IEM (ICC) # B8 BRER T8 2 3R |A=arh
HHT 31T Beel ST 3ffw gfeam for. (HITPA) H
I HRIEAR AR fHar ST 8 | 3 T8aR U
faash o 2 3R 39 39 a¢ Avwed # wnfae
fhy T 9 BT ura B

oA eidreaT
P gRT AHETE 94 & SR BIs SH T Jf3r
W & @1 T |

aifafes dar udtars
AR A9F AF Us HwAl, s ol Bl &HHe
JfRAIfH 2013 @1 GRT 139 & AT YRA
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7.

S.No. Name of the

Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate
Companies

The Company has one wholly owned subsidiary
as detailed below:

Total Paid % Holding of

Subsidiary up Share the Oriental
Capital  Insurance

Company
Limited

The Industrial  Rs5 100 %

Credit Lakhs

Company

Limited

The Company has two associate companies,
detailed below:

S.

No.

8.

10.

Name of the Joint Total % Holding of

Venture Associate Paidup the Oriental

Company Share Insurance
Capital Company

Limited

Health Insurance Rs. 20 23.75 %

TPA of India Crores

Limited

India SGD5 [20%

International Crores

Insurance Pte
Ltd. Singapore

Performance and financial position of each of
the subsidiaries, associates and joint venture
companies included in the consolidated
financial statement.

There is no business in the Subsidiary (ICC)
and business has yet to start in the Associate
Company viz. Health TPA of India Ltd. (HITPA).
The other associate is a foreign Company and is
exempt this year to be incorporated in CFS.

. Deposits

No deposits were accepted by the Company
during the year under review.

Statutory Auditors

M. /s. KPMR & Associates, New Delhi and M/s. S.
Mann & Company, New Delhi were appointed
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L

RIS U4 HeTelEToRIeTd §RT a¥ 2014—15 & oIy
Dl AifAfSd ofEr dRieTdl & dR WX, 3R HFl
AFTRIH, 2013 BT GRT 129(4) & AT YSHII ERT
139 @& S FHfbd facia faaxfOreRl & <
Werdl & dR W) A, Fged fear T

| g9RiY Sraferdl ¥, a9 2014—15 & o0 9Ra
& FRiFs d FereErmiad o Fyfad o e |
TH Y FHI oljET URIETdh] BT I Heddd Fed
3R ArTeeM & oY SR Udhe &_d & |

T giger o RAI

AETRIETHT P femfort iRk 89 W FAR IR

TR &

1. 91 a9 # oW Ffdaal a1 Nert |/
BT U IY, fAROTHAT HHIT § IR ST,
Tolel ® 9, BIC BuiaRl HER], BIC od-aR]
P Y, HUAN Y IR JF  FETNY /
sfgfte & forw dfdd &1 (fewof 26 &1 Ha
o) | fgfe /TR R |EReEl ©
ROl gmEl, Al ®IS 8, BT P el
T ST AT |

ISR M o= Fori/afdal & 9
IRV HRER FSHINT & A BR a
& JIRT & ST Uh SUYFT ToTell HigE ¥ |
T B gfie iR RpaR & oy o wwfl &
ATy PR STTARUT IR ¥ sh HRATS dY STl & |
Uole], oFeR], <FeRT offe ¥/ dl < 3y wfdrt
@ forg vemoTTE @ T Y S % €| axgfordt &
forg off fafid iR rgRRYr FHRaE & SR ¥ |
HHAIRGT BT /A I IRRT BT FHAESH / a_gell
AT B ARTH F B I B

2. B GRT GHY 999 WR 3P Qrdl BT TR
foar T 21 399 9 Bfauy W § qAER
=T #@l W gpgadarcil § e & | HFI)
@ dMYSd R A waE, afe B el
aifaf¥ea o= Y 2|

I}: grdl & forv graens S 9 gRardy gral
P 7T § B I B 8 e & Adfed

as Central Statutory Auditors for the year 2014-
15 by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under Sec 139 of the Companies Act 2013
and also as auditors of Consolidated Financial
Statements under section 139 read with section
129(4) of the Companies Act, 2013:

At all the Divisional Offices, auditors were
appointed for the year 2014-15 by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India. We
convey our thanks to all our auditors for their
valuable cooperation and guidance.

11.Auditors" Report

The comments by Auditors and our Replies thereto
are as hereunder;

1.

Balance due to/from persons or bodies carrying
on Insurance business, Reserve Deposit with
ceding companies, Agent balances, Sundry
Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Employees balances
and Advances are pending reconciliation/
confirmation (Refer Note 26). Consequential
effect, if any, of adjustments upon confirmation/
reconciliation, is not ascertainable.

Reply: A proper system has been put in place,
under the supervision of a General Manager,
for follow up with other bodies/persons with
whom Oriental is entering into business sharing
arrangements. There is regular follow-up and
liaison with other companies for confirmation
and recovery of balances. Certificates are also
being obtained from agents, debtors, creditors,
etc, for balances due to/from. Regular and
proper follow-up is also done for recoveries.
Balances due to/from employees are adjusted/
recovered through salary.

Various claims have been repudiated by the
company from time to time. Out of these
certain numbers of claimants have gone into
litigations at various forums. Financial impact if
any on the profitability of the company remains
indeterminate.

Reply: Claim provisions are made in the books
of the Company in all cases of litigated claims
where the Company"s dealing advocates are of
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JPIAl BT T8 A Y&dT & b <Irrery & fAoiyg
HE © fI6g I BT FHIEA B | 39 TP,
U YRS T g1al & A gHral &l dre
DI AR H o # forar AT 8 1w A
9 AWl H 3rgey |-raraxer Hifcr siR
fewforal & fdg A= 513 W Tdh @Rl
Y Y iR @ 21

. fUoar um avf & <RE FaRd HHARAT A
ST SUSH BT WA H %. 14856.73 AR @
faRad <eRY &1 uRerE fhar S gar ©
3R, SR b JATEIARSIVSNS §IRT AT &I T8
g, 9. 2971.35 ARG ®I 185 TGN dTel 99 H
RO / T8I o | yoTRa &F 8 & |

TN, SMEATATE GRT FHHAT Al TR Ty
SR AFG  (FIfE) & ST dR, ol
SAGRI B ATI—TI & IR gHIRG fhar S
3Tufard 2| URUTRI®Y e 99 & o H 3.
2971.35 RIS DI HH BT TS & |

IR IMSIIRSIWIE & faAid 18 /04 /2011
& URTA WA ITERIREINSTS / F&A/CIR/
ACT/069/04/2011 & 3R W a9 2010—11 3
MR TR 5 a9 B AW B SR SUSH DI Fafe
T MRl @ W H %.14856.73 <G @ 3ffaRdd
TGN BT R fhar war| WiieRer g
GUHy, M1 AT BT A8 IR e BRIl
@ U AR 3R fwred aRvmHr wR 9ot
a1 BT IAT B D I§aed W UG Bl g oY |
3. 2971.35 ARG &I IR Wy @ 3ifr foped
fad a¥ 2014—15 H InE IR @ TS |

U AT ST WA @l RI1R7 {9977 <1 /8 T8
2 R Sefia ywra o WR fhy U gral W
gedT & foraw wefea Jmar sifed o g8 = |

SR BAR D 4T Tl INLIAS H Tal &
PFIAH & FHY GAATIT NATH & Wk R
& foTq Urae et 2 | U AifAaH e s
I e S W # Biee R oy o g

HUEAT A ged, oY IR weEd Ied faerE
HATATRIH 2006 @ 3T UBSIBRT DI YT

. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

5.

the opinion that the court judgements are likely
to go against the Company. Hence, the financial
impacts of such repudiated claims are factored
into the profitability of the Company. Company
has also laid down an accounting policy in
this matter at point No. 5.1.e of ‘Annexure
I-Accounting Policies and Notes"

Additional liability of Rs.14856.73 lacs on
account of Gratuity relating to serving
employees have been amortized over five years
and 1/5th of the liability of Rs. 2971.35 lacs have
been charged to Revenue/Profit & Loss account
in the current year as permitted by IRDAI
However, in terms of Accounting Standard 15
(Revised) on Employees benefits issued by ICAI,
entire liability is required to be charged to Profit
& Loss account. Entire liability was required to
be charged to Profit & Loss Account in the year
of reckoning. As a result the current year profit
has decreased by Rs.2971.35 lacs.

Reply: The amortization of the additional
liability of Rs. 14856.73 lacs on account of
enhanced limits of gratuity, were done over
a 5-year period beginning with 2010-11 on
the basis of IRDAI Circular No. IRDAI/F&A/CIR/
ACT/069/04/2011 dt. 18/04/2011. This special
dispensation was provided by the Authority to
PSU insurance companies to mitigate the undue
strain on the Solvency Margin and performance
results of the companies. The last instalment of
the amortization amount of Rs. 2971.35 lacs was
charged to profit in the financial year 2014-15.

Amount of reinstatement insurance premium
remains un-booked having corresponding
effect on the claims incurred account for which
guantum remains indeterminate.

Reply: INLIAS, our core insurance application,
contains provision for automatic accounting of
reinstatement premium at the time of payment
of claims. Such premia are automatically
credited to the premium account of the
insurance segment concerned.

The company has not complied with the
requirements of disclosure under the Micro,
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&7 T el fHar 2 |

IR BT -1 U Tl o) e, ofg 3fiR Heaw
Jushd Bl <F B A o= & 7 a1 g b
2 7 8 facfe fosar & o991 97 amyfai sifsia
T /ATY IO B & 2 |

%4 () D N T. 5671.12 A &I AlfARIH
AR /3Rl SfeafRad &1 T8 8, s
MBS d¥ 2005—06 MR 2010—11 & foIw
AMMITR WAGIRAT §RT 18 T3 . 5634.08
ARG B S B R Wi 2|
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Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act 2006.

Reply: Company has not defaulted, nor has it
delayed, any payment due to any micro, small
and medium enterprise from which it has been
procuring supplies or availing service.

. Note No.1 regarding Contingent Liability

wherein vide Sr. No. (e) statutory demands /
liabilities of Rs 5671.12 Lacs is mentioned which
includes a sum of Rs 5634.08 Lacs of penalty
imposed by the Income Tax Authorities for the
AY 2005-06 and 2010-11, for which no provision
has been made by the company.

Reply: No provision has been made by the
Company in its books for the following reasons:

a) the Company has gone on appeal before CIT
(Appeals) and has fair chance of winning the
case.

b) the matter has been admitted by the
Honorable High Court of Delhi as a
substantial question of law. As per various
income-tax rulings, once anissueisadmitted
by the High Court as a question of law, no
penalty can be imposed on the same.

¢) the penalty pertains to exemption/refund
of tax on profit on sale/redemption of
investments. There have been various
judgments in favor of General Insurance
companies in this matter, where the Courts
have relied on CBDT Circular No. 528 and
held that profit on sale/redemption of
investments is not chargeable to tax.

. Note No.25 regarding non-availability of title

documents of certain properties.

Reply: Company is in possession of documents
like Share Certificates or Sale Deeds or
registration particulars of properties, so that
ownership of the property can be unequivocally
established.

. Fixed Assets including immovable properties

records are not complete and/or not maintained
as required in certain cases.
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9.

10.

11.

12.

Reply: A fixed asset software module is being
developed by the Company to ensure proper
accounting and maintaining of asset registers.

The Internal Audit / Concurrent Audit of
company require substantial strengthening in
the areas of audit coverage and compliances.

Reply: In order to strengthen the Internal Audit
machinery of the Company, an officer of the
rank of Chief Manager having CA qualification
has been appointed at the head of the
Internal Audit Dept at HO in compliance of the
provisions of the new Companies Act, 2013.
Efforts are also underway to reduce the time
gap between audits by conducting frequent
audits. A software has also been incorporated
into INLIAS, our core insurance application, for
speedy compliance and efficient monitoring of
audit queries.

Note no. 42 pertaining to non recognition of
Deferred Tax Asset by the company.

Reply: The Company has unabsorbed
depreciation and carry forward of losses to
the extent of Rs.3373.98 crores up to the FY
2014-15. As per AS 22 “Accounting for Taxes on
Income, deferred tax assets can be recognized
by an enterprise only to the extent that there
is a virtual certainty, supported by convincing
evidence, that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which such deferred tax
assets can be realized. Considering the virtual
certainty concept, Company is not justified in
recognizing deferred tax asset in its accounts
merely on the basis of profit in the current year.

Note no. 29(IV) regarding booking of interest on
Income Tax of Rs. 1914 Lacs

Reply: Company received a refund of Rs. 61.74
crores from the income-tax department for
the Assessment Year 1978-79 along with an
interest of Rs. 19.14 crores, which was properly
accounted under the head ‘Interest on income-
tax refunds".

Note no. 27 pertaining to change in Accounting
Policy of Depreciation/ Amortization.
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13.Conservation of

Reply: The change in accounting policy
of  depreciation/amortization has been
necessitated due to the new Companies Act.
The financial impact of Rs. 136.44 lacs of such
a change has been reported in the ‘Notes to
Accounts”.Note No. 27(i). The revised accounting
policy has also been mentioned in ‘Annexure-I
Accounting Policies and Notes" vide Point Nos.
9.1and 9.2

Extract of the annual return

The extract of the annual return in Form No.
MGT - 9 is annexed to the Board"s report

energy, technology
absorption and foreign exchange earnings
and outgo

A. Conservation of energy, technology
absorption

The Company is not engaged in any
manufacturing activity and the operations
of the Company are no energy intensive.
Further, no new technology has been
absorbed by the Company. Hence no
particulars required as such to be disclosed
under the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 as regards conservation of energy or
technologies absorption are being given.

B. Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

The Company"s foreign exchange earnings
for the year 2014-15 are Rs. 164.63 crores
whereas the outgo in foreign currency has
been Rs. 334.38 crores.

14.Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The disclosures as per Rule 9 of Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014 are annexed to the Director"s Report

15.Directors:

A) Board of Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel

BOARD OF DIRECTORS & ITS COMMITTEES
The Board of Directors of the Company
consists of a perfect blend of experts from
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the fields of Insurance, Banking and finance
sectors of the Company as on 31st March,
2015 is as under:

Dr. A. K. Saxena, Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Shri Jatinderbir Singh, IAS, Director

Dr. N. Srinivasa Rao, Director

Mrs. Kaushalya Roy, Director

Shri Vijay Garg, Director

Shri A. S. Bali, Director

Shri Kuldip Singh, Wholetime Director
Shri Sujay Banarji, Wholetime Director

s N

The Board underwent the following changes
in its composition since the date of last
directors" report i.e. 15" May, 2014:

1. Shri Jatinderbir Singh, 1AS, Chairman &
Managing Director, Punjab & Sind Bank,
was appointed as a Director on the Board
of the Company w.e.f. 23'¥ March, 2015.

2. Shri S. L. Bansal, Chairman & Managing
Director, Oriental bank of Commerce,
on attaining superannuation, ceased to
be Director of the Company w.ef. 30"
September, 2014.

3. Shri Sujay Banarji, General Manager
of the Company, was appointed as a
Whole-time Director on the Board of the
Company w.e.f. 17% July, 2014

BOARD MEETING DETAILS:

During the year, the Board met Six (6) times
viz. on 24™" April, 2014, 15" May, 2014,
12" August, 2014, 8" November, 2014, 6™
February, 2015 and 19" March, 2015. The
attendance of the Directors at the said
meetings is as below:

Director No. of No. of
Meetings Meetings
held in his / attended

her tenure
Dr. A. K. Saxena 6 6
Shri Jatinderbir NIL NIL
Singh, IAS
Shri S. L. Bansal 3 2
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Dr. N. Srinivasa 6 6
Rao
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Roy

Shri Vijay Garg
Shri A. S. Bali

Shri Kuldip Singh

4
5
6
Shri Sujay Banarji 3

H OO O

ShriY. P. Sabharwal, Consulting Actuary and
Shri Nikhil Gupta, Appointed Actuary, were
present in the Board meetings held during
the year.

The Board also met on 15" May, 2015, for
approval of Audited Financial Statements
for the financial year 2014-15.

AUDIT COMMITTEE DETAILS:

The Audit Committee inter-alia oversees the
financial statements and financial reporting
before submission to the Board, Internal
audit function and the related work.

During the year, the Committee met Six
(6) times viz. on 24" April, 2014, 15" May,
2014, 12" August, 2014, 8" November, 2014,
6" February, 2015 and 19* March, 2015.
The attendance of the Members of the
Committee at the said meetings is as below:

Director No. of No. of

Meetings Meetings

heldin his/ attended

her tenure

Dr. N. Srinivasa 4 4
Rao

Shri S. L. Bansal 2 1

Shri Vijay Garg 4 2

Shri A. S. Bali 4 3

Shri Kuldip Singh 4 4

INVESTMENTCOMMITTEE DETAILS:

The composition of Investment Committee is
in accordance with the provisions of the IRDAI
(Investment) Regulations 2000 as amended
and the Guidelines issued thereby by IRDAI
from time to time. During the year, the
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Investment Committee met five (5) times viz.
on 24" April, 2014, 15" May, 2014, 12" August,
2014. 8" November, 2014 and 6™ February,
2015. The attendance of the Members of the
Committee at the said meetings is as below:

Director No. of No. of
Meetings Meetings
heldin his/ attended
her tenure

Dr. A. K. Saxena

Shri S. L. Bansal

Dr. N. Srinivasa Rao

Mrs. Kaushalya Roy

Shri Vijay Garg

Shri A. S. Bali

Shri A. K. Mittal

Shri M. N. Sarma

Mrs. K. Ramadevi

Shri Nikhil Gupta

APPEAL & MEMORIAL COMMITTEE DETAILS:

The sub-committee of the Board has been
prescribed as the Appellate Authority and the
Authority for Memorial for certain categories
of employees / cases. The Sub-committee
was constituted consequent upon the
amendment of General Insurance (Conduct,
Discipline & Appeal) Rules, 1975 which was
duly approved in the 351st Board Meeting
held on 23.12.2004. The General Insurance
(Conduct, Discipline & Appeal) Rules, 1975
is now replaced with The Oriental Insurance
Company (Conduct, Discipline & Appeal)
Rules, 2014 which were duly approved in the
419th Board Meeting held on 24/04/2014.

NS REVSREY, REV, NIV, REV, REC, QEVS RV, |
NN WL WU AN WODG

N

The constitution of Sub-Committee was kept
in abeyance consequent to retirement of Shri
S. L. Bansal, Chairman & Managing Director
of The Oriental Bank of Commerce after
attaining the age of superannuation, from
the Board of the Company, till the time fresh
appointment of Bank Nominee Director was
notified by the Ministry of Finance.

No meeting of the said Committee was held
during the year
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (FOR
CMD"S PLI) DETAILS

The Remuneration Committee was constituted
to evaluate performance of the Chairman-
cum-Managing Director, for payment of
Performance Linked Incentive (PLI) as directed
by The Department of Financial Services,
Ministry of Finance, vide letter Ref. No. F.No.S-
11012/01/2007-Ins.lll dated 20th July, 2007.

No meeting of the Committee was held in
the year 2014-15 due to pending replies to
clarifications sought from Ministry

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE DETAILS

The Risk Management Committee was
constituted in accordance with the
guidelines on Corporate Governance issued
by IRDAI vide its circular ref: IRDAI/F&A/
CIR/025/2009-10 dated 5™ August, 2009.
During the year, the Risk Management
Committee met four (4) times viz. on
27" June, 2014, 8™ September, 2014, 17
November, 2014 and 28" January, 2015.
The attendance of the Members of the
Committee at the said meetings is as below:

Director No. of No. of
Meetings Meetings

held in his / attended

her tenure

Dr. A. K. Saxena 4 4
Dr. N. Srinivasa Rao 4 2
Mrs. Kaushalya Roy 4 4
Shri Kuldip Singh 4 3

POLICYHOLDER"S PROTECTION
COMMITTEE DETAILS

The Policyholder"s Protection Committee
was constituted in accordance with the
guidelines on Corporate Governance
issued by IRDAI vide its circular ref: IRDAI/
F&A/CIR/025/2009-10 dated 5™ August,
2009. During the year, the Policyholder"s
Protection Committee met four (4) times
viz. on 27" June, 2014, 8" September, 2014,
17" November, 2014 and 28™ January, 2015.
The attendance of the Members of the
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Committee at the said meetings is as below:

Director No. of No. of
Meetings Meetings
held in his/ attended

her tenure
Dr. A. K. Saxena 4 4
Dr. N. Srinivasa Rao 4 2
Mrs. Kaushalya Roy 4 4
Shri Kuldip Singh 4 3

ETHICS COMMITTEE DETAILS

The Ethics Committee was constituted
in accordance with the guidelines on
Corporate Governance issued by IRDAI vide
its circular ref: IRDAI/F&A/CIR/025/2009-10
dated 5th August, 2009.

No meeting of the Committee was held
during the year.

IT COMMITTEE DETAILS

The Committee was constituted tolend more
focus to the IT initiatives of the Company
and also to ensure that the IT initiatives are
in tune with the business objectives. During
the year, the IT Committee met two (2) times
viz. on 1st May, 2014 and 4th February,
2015.The attendance of the Members of the
Committee at the said meetings is as below:

Director No. of No. of
Meetings  Meetings
heldin attended

his / her

tenure
Dr. A. K. Saxena 2 2
Dr. N. Srinivasa Rao 2 2
Shri Kuldip Singh 2 2
Shri K. K. Rao 1 1
Shri A. K. Mittal 1 1
Shri M. N. Sarma 1 1
Mrs. K. Ramadevi 1 1

PROPERTY REVIEW COMMITTEE DETAILS

The Property Review Committee of the
Board was constituted in terms of the
directives received from Ministry of Finance
to review the matters of properties held
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PRI GHRead &= & fory g s
HATerd §RT f&A1d 27 HRANI, 2014 &I Iolu=
SMEGATT FIT SITAIR. 129 (F) gRT A
NPT R A=A 2013 ® GRT 135 B
AR fbar war o | fAufAd wme wAfAfa
d5d Ui (5) IR 3rq f&id 12 3R, 2014,
23 RITHR, 2014, 8 FaRR, 2014, 6 HIARI, 2015
3R 19 A/, 2015 BT Iad dobl H AR ©

AR B IuRAfT B &R AR &
feicar® 3G G Jod B
¥ smenfere g
Sot It Hem foraat
Juftad 23
ST PRIt I 5 5
2l TE.Ue. 99 2 1
2l TUd. drell 5 4
2 qeray e 5 5

U gSaHg PG

B (YEge BIfel B Fgfea iR
TTRsifi®) fAammeel 2014 @& 99 8 @ AT
ufed HH=T S| 2013 @1 T 203(1) ®
ARV H, dIS Bl fIA® 12 3K, 2014 Bl

IR d8h H T JdgdId HIHDI & w4

¥ Prefied € P @ T

by the Company and other Estate related
Matters. During the year, the Property
Review Committee met four (4) times viz.
on 27" June, 2014, 8" September, 2014, 17t
November, 2014 and 28" January, 2015.
The attendance of the Members of the
Committee at the said meetings is as below:

Director No. of No. of
Meetings Meetings
held in his/ attended

her tenure
Dr. A. K. Saxena 4 4
Dr. N. Srinivasa Rao 4 2
Mrs. Kaushalya Roy 4 4
Shri Kuldip Singh 4 3

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
COMMITTEE DETAILS

The Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee of the Board was constituted in
terms of the Section 135 of Companies Act
2013 notified vide Gazette notification no. G.
S.R. 129 (E) dated 27th February, 2014 issued
by Ministry of Corporate Affairs to approve
the CSR Policy of the Company and ensure
its implementation. During the year, the
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
met five (5) times viz. on 12th August, 2014,
23rd September, 2014, 8th November, 2014,
6th February, 2015 and 19th March, 2015.
The attendance of the Members of the
Committee at the said meetings is as below:

Director No. of No. of
Meetings Meetings
heldin attended

his / her

tenure
Mrs. Kaushalya Roy 5 5
Shri S. L. Bansal 2 1
Shri A. S. Bali 5 4
Shri Kuldip Singh 5 5

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Pursuant to Section 203(1) of the Companies
Act 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial personnel) Rule 2014, following
were appointed as Key Managerial Personnel
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1. SN Ud. AR, e TG Uee Aedhy
2. ST R IroroRll, dren afea QiR
3. M &, AR, §= A AfEeRT 3iiR
HETIELh

W) Tada foreers fRaraig ger dvom 3k ga:
forgféw, aRk g &
A Preredr I, i fasr T 8ik & vo.
qrell 1 Bl SIfAfH, 2013 @ ORT 149
B IU—GRT (6) H fHY Y U= & SIFAR
[AFAAT & AUGS] Bl YR PR H &R
YT URA B 7 |

a1) shafe arffe geeraa
&= 19 #Tel, 2015 BI AN dIS B d3H
H e dsa & gfua fear T & ee
AR, 2013 & UMUM@ AR, A
el & e &1 qeaied © 9S §
R far srom, Ryar 39 w@ds Fewet &,
STt Heaie fham ST ReT 81 | als 4 39 W
foru o3 faefid Hx= W |edfd yar @ |

16. foreerat s wafarfRet & fdu sawar dor &t
TATYET T Ser

f&del <R ifd d- B dadise W SYole]
=

17. grer 186 & adier swoil, onefedt ar fordai &
feraeor

PIg &I
18. §efd Upel S GTT PeRr AT FADAT B
feraeor:
BTH T2 H Sad =IRT A9 &1 RUld & arer
G 2 |
19. yggater uriRyi3s:
®) HAT (gD wTHGT H Fgfa &R
qiRstfid) fammae 2014 @& W 5(2) &

ARV H AAUNT HH & YD HHAR
BT ART

IS el

. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

in the Board meeting held on 12th August,
2014

1. A. K. Saxena, CMD,

2. Mrs. Rashmi Bajpai, Company Secretary
and

3. Mrs. K. Ramadevi, Chief Financial Officer
& General Manager

B) DeclarationbyanindependentDirector(s)
and re- appointment, if any
Mrs. Kaushalya Roy, Shri Vijay Garg & Shri
A. S. Bali, have furnished declaration of
meeting the criteria of independence as
provided in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

C) Formal Annual Evaluation

In the Board Meeting held on 19th March,
2015, the Board of Directors were informed
that as per the provisions of Companies
Act, 2013, the performance evaluation of
Independent directors shall be done by
the entire Board, excluding the Director
being evaluated. Board agreed to look into
the same and devise the mechanism for
performance evaluation of Independent
Directors.

16.Details Of Establishment of Vigil Mechanism
For Directors And Employees

The whistle blower policy is available on the
Company"s website.

17.Particulars of loans, guarantees or
investments under section 186

None

18. Particulars of contracts or arrangements
with related parties:

The details in Form AOC -2 are annexed to the
Director"s Report.

19.Managerial Remuneration:

A) Details of the every employee of the
Company as required pursuant to rule
5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014
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g 3MRuved sRY sl fafids

L

W) B W feve R & 9 P HHIH

UT BT © 3R S e o7 yay e a1
quichTiele Fqerd &, Sad Hae &I fhddl T &
TRT HFAT AT SEN HFAT | Dls RIS
AT HHIRM TG BT, 90 SHBT UBSIDHRU]

HH gRT s &I Rurd & fhar mar 8
DS &I

M) (i) AoEEl R Yuidifors awredl &1 e7aT

fpy T TRsfA® &1 &Rt I fig g
TR

fsITed Heg UIeare NIRRT &1 &R

US|

(iii) ¥t fadeu &1 &RT, AT P BT, 3R T I

frell B W IR fbar T 7 &R T & a8
rafyy foraH g Iurfsid ganm &1 iR Rorad I8
TATST ol & |

LA

None

Any director who is in receipt of any
commission from the company and who
is a Managing Director or Whole-time
Director of the Company shall receive any
remuneration or commission from any
Holding Company or Subsidiary Company
of such Company subject to its disclosure by
the Company in the Board"s Report.

None

C) (i) The details of remuneration paid to

CMD & Whole-time directors is as given
hereunder;

(Amountin )

forearat o1 Jaer
DIRECTOR'S SALARY
(30®z14 & ATz15)
(April'14 to Mar'15)
PEH. THIAT.  OH Jder rfdreer forfey/drarer Gig)
S.No. g NAME SALARY TaTeTeT TOTAL
S.R. No. PF/PENSION Cont.
1 012360 N UH, AT 1980321 95331 2075652
Sh. A.K. Saxena
2 013366 st Geray Rig 1518950 72120 1591070
Sh. Kuldip Singh
3 013331 ES| ol GE) 1045238 50988 1096226
Sh. Sujay Banarji
B 4544509 218439 4762948
Total
(ii) fAeaTes @ AuEs ® WY 91 fud ged diR (ii) Details of fixed component and

performance linked incentives along with
the performance criteria;

NIL

(iii) Stock option details, if any, and whether the

same has been issued at a discount as well
as the period over which accrued and over
which exercisable.

NIL
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20.

21.

22.

23.

afgarad oeaT udar Rord

AT BT Ugoll FrdTerR) ol g¥Iel 39 Sd

Tl TS UAIRUCE, URaR Hal Afedl §RT &)
TS oY | 37! RUIE a1 &1 RUIE & A1 HeliH 2 |

Jfoa far = & f6 9¥ & SR SRl |, Jfu
IR ¥ faT ufofes uemafe =i & wraw 9,
Bfee Bl fAfice 31 TR 0T U fdhy
2| 39 AMIRTT 71 HEId UeTdxT HHATERI Dl
ffeere ded iR @ AffAl grr srgHIfed
fbam ST o |

HHAT BT ST

Juferd srgAreT o 15 #g, 2015 I AN
drs &I dob ¥ foram TaT o1 |

wifegd gage ofifdr

ST B SIRIT gaud Hifd e 19 3id, 2012

DI AT a1 DI 401dT I8F H IR BT T8
off |

IMEITTSIT3NE Unflheor T sTdipeor

AT, 2015 H AE P QI AT gRT ST G
faerge TRT fhr SIM @, TSIRSITRTS  §RT
ATSH & AIHROT BT A YHIOT U5 SR BRA
P 310eTT T B & TS |
forearatr & e wad) faeor

B gftc P © P

(@) o o)Al BT TR &R H, Hew@yol fdeemi
H T SUGT WEIIRY & AT AT JA
CIEIPRY] HFGS] bl TR fobar T7 o7 |

(@) e 7 W oRgied Al g § &R S
|Ad ®Y ¥ AR fBar 3R W o e srgAe
Y S 6 SR QIR rmTd o difds fawia
Y & 3d H HUN B BHGN o Rerfa 3R e
Iy DI FHAIMT TR BI & BB DI bR AR
I 3@l H AW B @ U el 3iR e
Rerfr TRa a1 < b |

. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

20.Secretarial Audit Report

21

The 1st Secretarial Audit of the Company was
conducted by M/s. Jayant Gupta & Associates,
Practicing Company Secretaries. Their report is
annexed to the Board"s report.

It has been reported that during the year the
Company has provided unsecured loans to
Industrial Credit Company Limited, a wholly
owned subsidiary company, by way of day to
day operational expenses borne for and on
their behalf as the subsidiary company is not
transacting any business. Further these related
party transactions were to be approved by the
Board of Directors and its Committees.

Reply of the Company:

The requisite approval was taken in the Board
Meeting held on 15™ May, 2015

.Risk Management policy

The Risk Management Policy of the Company
was approved in the 401st Board Meeting held
on 19th April, 2012.

22.Renewal of IRDAI Registration

With the passing of Insurance Amendment Bill
by both the houses of parliamentin March, 2015,
the requirement of issuing Annual Certificate
of Renewal of License by IRDAI was done away
with.

23.Directors" Responsibility Statement

We confirm that

(@) in the preparation of the annual accounts,
the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and
of the profit and loss of the company for that
period;

I < fi frae Annual Report 2014-15 [EE)



24.

T 3Ryved gWRY &9l fafics 4

@) Feeel 7 Ful @ gReufal o ke @
fol 3R OrRgEel QiR o AT e
AR AT B & IgeT o 39 A &
IR & STIR SUYAd okdich Rebfe 3@ &

Ay ¥ SUYe 3R FHA €I R B |

(@) Mew®l 1 GIH-—9SH ER R diite oRd
TR by o 3R

(®) Feerdl 7 HF gRT JUATS ST dTell 3NidRd
o =T yonfert feiRa @1 € IR I 1faR®
ot e gara 2 SR WM 0 | B aR
E B

TR

e Hdee RA WRaR, faa #3rery, fawig dar

T (11 UmT), YR ST fafamAe v fder

IRIROT  (ATSIMRSIYSATS), Yel=  drforass  oin

R eed IR Ues Aew, i@l WRIe #sd,

I W & IR e (Shidergd) ik wRd

AT SHIBR Aeoi=e 8 | (SHemsyIgsy)

3R 3 WRARI R fafame iRl &1 av R

HAl BT FeAT PN Y JeIdE AFGeE 3R

Fqad THT & T 3R Ydhe oxaT ¢ |

e dsd UM Houa UEDI, ddsI, Toiel,
TR, CHIRDI AR FHT ®T A ST B A
MR B, foi9 &voeil &1 tRsr faam 8iR wvaeil
H 3o favar < |

feers Asd & & w99 faeN ok gfg o
TS HHARI gRT UeRid gfiagal, FHaee o
AT 3R [ b o o IR Rdbrs H
RGN © 31X A arel 9y § FRriHd Jedi &l q_1
PR B foly I9d T FHF iR R FIT A
HEANT BT MMM HRAT & |

o R feed ded Bl 3R A

3T, TD. T
Jeyel Ug ydy fAevreh

W A3 faool
feqie: 15 93, 2015

(c) thedirectors had taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual
accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors had devised proper systems to
ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.
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Wi T usiet-2
ISR @ gRT 134 @ ST-URT (3) B TS AR
BT (o) fFRMEe, 2014 @& 99 8(2) & TR
#)
B ARAIA, 2013 BT IRT 188 @I IT—8RT (1)
# deffia Hdfd ueTeRl & A1 HHAEl g§RT T
Jfaerell /PRI & &R @ YHIHIU b v Jou
R 39 AfFRM & TR WRge @ Ifdd Biaud
X Y@IR By S aret aiRa AeaeR e §
St <fae] ar |esid a1 dagaeR MREd g tEes
(@M ol IR W) B @ T8 8, SHABT AR
fac a9 01.04.2014 9§ 31.032015 q& S AfIQW AT
FHSI AT HeageR REd R0 I@HR (= ofer IR
W) TE DI TS E, AR ART: YA

. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

FORM NO. AOC-2

(Pursuantto clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134
ofthe Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/
arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section
(1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arms length transactions
under third proviso thereto

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions
not at arm"s length basis:

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions
not at arm"s length basis for the financial year
01/04/2014 to 31/03/2015: NIL

defd oo Weg At woagwel A W Efdent dEgw aRm I adid R e
(&) a1 TRfT @t safer  ore AT GAGIGT AT AP, B EU F A Job i Ry
Name(s) of the Nature of Duration Salient m & IR P  3@r oY TPheq gIita ﬁ'ﬁq
lated part lationshi f th t
related party relationship :ran:actions erms fau 3R a @ o wifdr  ore F, drar
Justification for  grfieg Amount 188 & g Ueogh
entering into .. paidas A af2
such contracts or (ﬁ'lﬂ'@') ¢ advances i hich th ¥
arrangements or Date(s) o Date‘on whic t e
AT approval special reso!utmn
by the was passed in general
Board, if meeting as required
any under first proviso to
section 188
HfdeT @1 gepfa
Nature of
Contract
N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. NIL N.A.

1. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm"s length basis:

1. I #gcdqul AfdaTe I1 A T HFaeR e
R R (A g IR W) fby 1Y 8, ST
R
facd 9 01.04.2014 | 31.03.2015 Th Sl Ayl
Hfaa] a1 |gHEiia a1 dgasR MlRed gO g
(e ol IR™T WR) by Y €, ST ART:

Details of material contracts or arrangement
or transactions at arm"s length basis for the
financial year 01/04/2014 to 31/03/2015:
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T 3Ryved gWRY &9l fafics 4

TafyT uar o7 (&) T

wfder o gefd
Nature of Contract
gfdady foraa & fAdwr
Investment in Equity
Instrument

T TSI DS
fofics

The Industrial Credit
Company Limited

2 STNY YV 3h
sfear fafies

Health Insurance TPA of
India Ltd.

ads ferfics

India International
Insurance Pte. Ltd

fear T fim

Advances given

T SSEIIA HiSc B

The Industrial Credit
Company Limited

T SATHTET
Dividend Received

SISIT ST STANA
fidE fafacs

India International
Insurance Pte. Ltd

G N ypfy  Hoyaedh A Afdersdt ar gaeiar & ger
Name(s) of the related party Nature of

relationship

SRR

Subsidiary

RERIRI

Associates

RERIK]

Associates

SRR

Subsidiary

RERIU]

Associates

afey
Duration

of the
transactions

I
Not
Applicable

RINGE]
Not
Applicable

SINGE]
Not
Applicable

31 974,
2015 ddh
Upto 31+
March,
2015

SIUEEE]
Not
Applicable

T HRIAEIe B Fe,
aft o153, afgd
pirkn

Salient terms of
the contracts or
arrangements

or transactions
including the value,
if any

I
Not Applicable

CIDNSE]
Not Applicable

RINEE]
Not Applicable

YA

Unsecured

RIUNSE]
Not Applicable

siegaeet, af
FE R, A

e (AEE)

Date(s) of
approval by
the Board, if
any

fewoft \en
1 %

Refer Note
No. 1

fewoft |
2 <%

Refer Note
No. 2

fewoft |
3T

Refer Note
No. 3

foaol e
4

Refer Note
No. 4

SIDNSE]
Not
Applicable

TR BRg
U g
Amount (in
INR Lacs)

5.00

475.00

391.10

5.83

356.80
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1.

T SIS Bfec dEAT fofiice — Shsmsdvay
—1972 & Y9G F T NRYTCH STRA HH)
fafice @1 el dv e 2|

2o IWNA T ffw sfear fofics — faeia
11 WA 2013 BT AT IS DI 4114} 956 H
e & forg dgifae srgieT e fHar |
AT ST STIRY Uiy fafics, iR —
ot fder famies 8 S=1al, 1988 1 fhaT AT 3IR
D 918 999 IRR 3R IMfHR SIRY fhy 7|
BT 7 3D 15 IS, 2015 Bl ARSI Sob

H 9IS BT SFHIGT AN |

g
31 TD. Frer
Jeyel Ug g4y fAevreh

. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

Note:

1.

The Industrial Credit Company Limited- is a
subsidiary of The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited by virtue of GIBNA-1972.

Health Insurance TPA of India Ltd- In Principle
approval for investment was given at the 411th
Board Meeting held on 11th April 2013.

India International Insurance Pte., Singapore-
Original investment was made on 8th January,
1988 and was followed by Bonus shares and
Rights issue

The Company sought approval of the Board in
its Meeting held on 15th May, 2015.

-Sd/-
Dr. A. K. Saxena
Chairman-cum Managing Director
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T JRyved 3G &l fafics 4

Wi TR A9
FORM NO. MGT-9
arf¥e Reef &1 3geor

Vi)

vii)

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

fa=ies 31 AT, 2015 PI FAG faed a4 & AR
[BHT STfAIfEH 2013 & &RT 92(3) 3R HHIAT (Y&er SR yRIAe) fawmaedl, 2014 & =9 12(1)2,
as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2015
[Pursuant to section92(3) of the Companies Act 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
I.  uofteeor 3iie sier Rrgeon:
REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

T‘ﬁ&ﬂé’Qﬁ:

CIN :-

TSIThROT 1 TRIG
Registration Date

BT BT A
Name Of The Company

HFAT BT Ao/ Fu—Iofy
Category/Sub-Category of The Company
Uoligrd Brafeld &1 gdTl 3R Fwsh fqaxor

Address of the Registered office and contact details

T GAldg S ©

Whether listed company

Toildd SR R0l Af¥pdl, Ife bl 81, b1 AM™, Idr

IR e faavor

Name , Address and Contact details of Registrar and
Transfer Agent, if any

gl /81
Yes/No

U66010DL1947GOI007158

12/9/1947

T JRTveT STINA BT
IGIES]

THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE
COMPANY LIMITED

RGN B

Government Company

U—25 /27 3% 3Tl NS,
faeeil. 110002,

TATBIF / BT 011—23287204,
IS C:
WWW.ORIENTALINSURANCE.ORG
"ORIENTAL HOUSE?",

A-25/27 ASAF ALI
ROAD,DELHI-110002, TEL/FAX:
011-23287204, WEB:WWW.
ORIENTALINSURANCE.ORG
el

NO

RINEE]

N/A
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. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

Il.  wgsft 3 gopea FrOYaTe aifdfafear
PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

BT DI ol THINAR H 10% AT $AY Al BT INTE < arell G SRIGR] AT D1 Seerg

T SITQIT—

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be
stated:-

®H¥E. I A&l /Hansil & M AR faaRer IS /HaT BT

SINo.  Name and Description of main products/services =¥l ol

NIC Code of the
Product/service

1 IR—Sfg= 4 6512
NON-LIFE INSURANCE

1. a1fd, s1guoft sfe weeoft Feuferet o fravor-
PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-

. B BT T AR TdT HIBMETH / ST eRd /

S.No. | Name and Address of The CIN/GLN gﬁq—;ﬂ' /
Company e
Holding/
Subsidiary/
Associate
1 T geLIId Hfec HEO] U65921DL1930G0I000216 g]—jq‘rﬁ
forfies SUBSIDIARY
T “NRuved Bey”
U—25 /27 3% 3Tl NS,
<ol 110002
THE INDUSTRIAL CREDIT
COMPANY LIMITED REGD

ADDRESS "ORIENTAL HOUSE"
, A-25/27 ASAF ALI ROAD,
DELHI-110002

2 SfSIT ST STINY DI
e frfies, RiTgR ASSOCIATE

INDIA INTERNATIONAL
INSURANCE PTE. LTD.,

SINGAPORE

3 foor SvERY AMv st U85100DL2013PLC256581 | <qaeify
sfear frfcs ASSOCIATE
HEALTH INSURANCE TPA OF
INDIA

A D Rl IR
T %

% to total turnover of
the company

100%

gTRT IRRT | TS &RT
BT % App!icable
% of Shares | Section
Held

100% gRT 2(87)
SEC 2(87)

20% grRT 2(6)
SEC 2(6)

23.75% INT 2(6)
SEC 2(6)
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T 3Ryved gWRY &9l fafics 4

V. 2R griar ugfa
SHARE HOLDING PATTERN

(36 S & ufderd & o & sRadh Jrae goft o =)

(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Sof—aR IR grRar

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Froegrest oF Joft af & gy i GRS U A wwwr o I T F R JUT FrEwr W Idva

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of shares held at the end of  gfRgdfa
Shareholders beginning of the year the year %Change
during the

year
e Talde 99 o  c galde 90 Gile)
Demat physical  Total 3rerer  Demat physical  Total et
DT % DT %
% of % of
Total Total
Share Share
%, JHICR
A. Promoters
(1) YR
(1) Indian
?5) Thd / TegUh 0 0 0 0 0
a) Individual/HUF
@) DT GIBR 150000000 | 150000000 100 200000000, 200000000 100 0
b) Central Govt.
—‘T) I TIDHR 0 0] 0 0 0
(FRPR)
c) State Govt(s)
") e e 0 0 0 0 0
d) Bodies Corp.
) Jo /R 0 0 0 0 0
AT
e) Banks/ FI
q) P 0 0 0 0 0
f) Any Other
SU—INT (35)(1)3— 150000000 | 150000000 100 200000000 200000000 100 0
Sub-total (A) (1):-
(2) faceh

(2) Foreign

IEY i sferast Annual Report 2014-15 I
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35) Q:rng(m—g 0 0 0 0 0
Ul

a) NRIs- Individuals
@') IT—Thdl 0 0 0 0 0
b) Other-Individuals
M) frfi R 0 0 0 0 0
c) Bodies Corp.
g) ¥ /A 0 0 0 0 0
IS

d) Banks/Fl
g) aﬁ—s‘f I 0 0 0 0 0
e) Any Other..
SY-AT ()(2)— 0 0 00 0
Sub-total (A) (2):-
THICR] B H
IRETRTT

Total Shareholding
of Promoter

% = (@) (1)+(A)(2) 150000000 150000000 100 200000000 200000000 100 0
A= (A) (1)+(A)2)
Q. Araoid
IRETRAT

B. Public
Shareholding

1. H¥TU

1. Institutions
25) RIF3Ted B 0 0 0 0 0
a) Mutual Funds
@) ¥ / fcha 0 0 0 0 0
BRG]

b) Banks/FI
) DA FRBR 0 0 0 0
¢) Central Govt
) XSg DR 0 0 0 0 0
(FRDR)

d) State Govt(s)
g) L qﬁ 0 0 0 0
BIERII

e) Venture Capital
Funds

=) 41 SRl 0 0 0
f) Insurance
Companies

%) T 0 o o

g) Flls
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o) faceh sem
qoit frferat

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

7 3 (fafafde
)
i) Others (Specify)

II—ANT (@) (1)—
Sub-total (B) (1):-

2. IR—3RTY

%) frfa e
a) Bodies Corp.

i) AR

i) Indian

i) aREHd

ii) Overseas

Q) FfdaiTd
b) Individuals

q) %. 1 oG ddb
DI ADhfdd /R
goll miRd o=
qrel el
YIRIRE

i) Individual
Shareholders
holding nominal

share capital upto
Rs. 1 Lakh

i) . 1 g 9
R IEE I EAREY
SRR Gt e
PR dTel Uhel
IR DB

ii) Individual
Shareholders
holding nominal

share capital in
excess of Rs. 1 Lakh

) 3= (fafafds
E)
¢) Others (specify)

ST (@)(2):—
Sub-total (B) (2):-

B AdI-Th
BRIRETRAT

Total Public
Shareholding
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T=()(1)+(@)() Y Y Y Y Y Y
T OISR 3N 0 0 0 0
TSR & fery

PRI eIl g

gTRd SRR

C. SHARES HELD BY
CUSTODIAN FOR
GDRs & ADRs

B AT
(@+E+m)* 150000000 150000000 100 0| 200000000 200000000 100 0
*qY & SRM, .10 /— ISP & Yol Y& 5,00,00,000 I AR, [THT Hel IRT B. 50 BRI &, SR

IR amdfed fhu v |

* During the year, 5,00,00,000 fully paid bonus shares of Rs. 10/- each aggregating to Rs. 50 crores were issued and
allotted.

i) THexl &7 IRReTRar

ii) Shareholding of Promoters

. . Joeares I & gew F giRT Jwer g & 3d I @il ek ¥ & i
SINo. @ Aot we sear ufdadar %
Shareholders | Shareholding at the beginning of the | Shareholding at the end of the year | % change in
Name year shareholding
during the
year

RN BT PoUA  FS AT H IR DI B B G der

e P Sufdwa d=T 0 Fo TR FAF

No.of Jorét smorrew  Noof  grop o
ST

Shares Shares

T % m DT % % of total
% of % of shares S:l:\;es m T
total Pledged/ ofthe
Shares encumbered company %
of the to total shares % of shares
company Pledged/
encumbered
to total
shares
1 IRT ¢ 150000000 100 0/ 200000000 100 0 0
MY
PRESIDENT OF
INDIA
2
3
Total | 150000000 100 0| 200000000 100 0 (1}

iii) TR} @1 IRReTRAT § uRad

iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding
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®. . ¥ &t greena i FoeaRar o & e ST JueaRRar
SI No. Shareholding at the beginning of ~ Cumulative Shareholding during the
the year year
No. of Shares IR} BT % No.of Shares | IR &1 %
% of Total shares % of Total shares of
of the company the company
a¥ @ gard A 150000000 100 200000000 100
At the beginning of the year
fadl® 12 3R, 2015 ®I IMafed 50000000 100
I IRRI @] aolg | a9 &
SR yHICR &1 TRREIRET 3 gfg
Increase in Promoters Shareholding
during the year due to Bonus shares
allotted on 12th August, 2015
T & aig 200000000 100 200000000 100
At the End of the year

iv) 20 oI el o FIeaRar ugfd (Rizrar, uaicdr 3w s sie whene & gre & disae):

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

. . aY P e I ¥ & Jrerer ST
SI No. reearRar raegrar
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
e 10 FeRaRH F F oI I for U I Fouet S Fo JUL AT F Ut H o Fuet
For Each of the TOP 10 TRT FT % T B %
Shareholders No.of % of total shares No. of %of total shares
Shares of the company Shares of the company
1 M
Name
IS DI FHATT H 0 0 0 0
At the beginning of the year
gfg /N & BRI (@FIfq amde / 0 0 0 0
3IARYT /919 /e gfdae amfe) &
fafafde o=xd 8¢ ad & IRM aRg
IR gig / HAN:
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share
holding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase/decrease(e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity
etc):
Y & AT H (AT YAFHI DI ARG 0 0 0 0

WR, AT YAFHROT a9 B IR g B)
At the End of the year (Or on the date of
seperation, if seperated during the year)
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. 9. af o gresa 3 drewenfiar
SINo. a¥ & e s aeefar

Shareholding at the beginning of the year
Cumulative Shareholding during the year

3 10 et F & vdF S forg IS FwdAdge I A Fwdt S e

For Each of the TOP 10 Shareholders TRT N %  T&@T et T %
No. of %of total No. of %of total
Shares shares of the Shares | shares of the

company company
L RG]

Name

Y I YB3 H 0 0 0 0

At the beginning of the year

gfg /N & BRI @rIfq irdes / AR /94 / 0 0 0 0

e g onfe) @1 fafafds #=ad gu av & IRM

A IR gl /B

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase/decrease(e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc):

a¥y & S H (AT YAFPRU DI ARG W, A GeTaepRoT 0 0 0 0
Y & IR g3 B)

At the End of the year (Or on the date of seperation, if
seperated during the year)

v) et siie uorRe uadter wif¥far ;duadly ot dererfRar

v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

TS foreer siie duadt & fow oy o eI i oy & e wRra
For Each of the Directors and KMP Freraifar rergar
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
JIe B DU D R A B DagSH D Fo A
e S % wen T %
No. of % oftotal No.of % of total shares
shares sharesofthe shares of the company
company
o ot gresna 3 0 0 0 0
At the b:ginning of the year
qfg/@aft & Prvil ;srafq smace/ siaeur/diae/ 0 0 0 0
e sRad sy o Rfdfic w=a ge o & deaar
Tt are qfg/@aft:

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during
the year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

99 & T H 0 0 0 0
At the End of the year
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T foiers sl duardt & fog aef 3t greend 3 ¥ & Jrerer FiRAT

For Each of the Directors and KMP reregrRar reregrRar
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year

et Tl B g et A G I B g
gwar  oaer or % No.of shares  Fos) o7 %

No.of % of total % of total
shares shares shares of the
of the company
company
Y Pl YB3 H 0 0
At the beginning of the year
gf& /N ® BRUN (AT 3MMded / fART /94 / 0 0 0 0
e Sfdadl onfe) & fafifae #xd gy a¥ & aRM
AR IR gfg / HHN:
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
99 & 3T H 0 0
At the End of the year
V. spororedar
INDEBTEDNESS

gIHTaT/3ufyd g sforaTe & foe s suTer WigT waue o sRoTarETAT

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/ accrued but not due for payment

oo TRt sueme war ufder Ei)
P BIsHe sor  Deposits  sgorgredar
U SR0T Unsecured Total
Secured Loans Indebtedness
Loans
excluding
deposits
focd af & UR™ H FoRRar
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) et SERIE 0 0 0 0
i) Principal Amount
i) <¥ fobg arar 7 fbar war |are 0 0 0 0
i) Interest due but not paid
iii) Sufera fobg ey &Te 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due
B (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ii+iii)

[ 9¥ & IR FRURRAAT § gRadH
Change in indebtedness during the financial year

REY oif® sfearast Annual Report 2014-15 I



. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

* STET 0 0 0 0
* Addition

*gay 0 0 0 0
* Reduction

e aRad= 0 0 0 0
Net Change

focd ad & 3fd ¥ ForRadr

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i) Het SErIE 0 0 0 0
i) Principal Amount

i) 3 fobq oraT 7 fohar 1 | 0 0 0 0
i) Interest due but not paid

iii) Sufr frg ordg @t 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due

Bl (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ii+iii)

VI.  feiderat e uspem usasia wifdfer o uifdsfde
REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
. gy fereers, guferfes et siie/ar yggs o uilkyees
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
Sl uRaf3re o fRrawor usy fers/gufarfens fRers/gaas o ama Total

No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager Amount

1 2 3
3.¢d ggoar A godu ot gerer g6
Dr A. KSAXENA Sh KULDIP SINGH SH.SUJAY BANARJI
T dPd dadq
Gross salary
() SMIBR SAFTIH 1961 BT RT 2075652 1591070 1096226 4762948
17(1) ¥ f2d Uraam=i & AR
qaq
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income Tax Act 1961
(@) IJAMmIDBR fSTH 1961 DI ORI 175594 141537 158231 475362
17(2)& 3T gamvetrsli &1 Jou
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
of the Income Tax Act 1961
(1) SRR AR 1961 B GRT 0
17(3) @ 3T a9 & It o™
(c) Profits in lieu of salary u/s 17(3) of
the Income Tax Act 1961

2 e fade 0
Stock Option
3 Wi IR 0

Sweat Equity
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4 HHEE
Commission
—™M B %D AR T 0
- as % of Profit
—3r=y, fafafde & 0
- others, specify

5 =g o faffdse e 0
Others, please specify

Total (A) 2251246 1732607 1254457 5238310
Ceiling as per the Act

. 31oy foreardr or urfefdraes

B. Remuneration to Other Directors:

P&, URHAHD BT faaRor usy fereera/uofamfes fieers/asas o arr He AT

SINo. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total
Amount
1 2 3 5

1. W ﬁﬁw SMT. KAUSHALYA SH VIJAY GARG | SH AMARDEEP SINGH BALI
Independent Directors ROY

qTS 97 IRRR 9 S5 168000 65000 80000 313000
¥ SuRerd 89 & forw

*Fee for attending Board

committee meetings

U g
*Commission

*37=, U fafifdee & L
*Others, please specify

Hol (1) 168000 65000 80000 313000

Total (1)
2. =T TR—FTTeE RS SHSHYAMLAL DR.N.SRINIVASARAO ~ SHJATINDERBIR SINGH

Other Non-Executive Directors BANSAL

“grs ®I ARl BT 6P 0 0 0 0
¥ SuRerd 8 & forg

*Fee for attending Board
committee meetings
ERINE g
*Commission
+31g, U fafafde ax g
*Others, please specify
Dol 0 0 0 0
Total ((22))

ota
B (@)=(1+2) 168000 65000 80000 313000
Total (B)=(1+2)

Rl JeEDHIY ATRAHD 2551310

Total Managerial Remuneration
AAFRH & IFAR AT

Ceiling as per the Act
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1. geY freere/gufmifess fars/uses & s UaRg usgdty Hiffer o aiRsfe

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

®. &, Rl o e U gSgDHT Hifdd
Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
GIES I 2B O e ey Gy
CEO COMPANY 3ifereprdr Total
SECRETARY CFO
1 SEZSECRE]
Gross Salary
() JMTHR AT 1961 BT 1217270 1405171 2622441
gRT 17(1) ¥ FfeT yragm=i & AR
CRE

(a) Salary as per provisions contained

in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,

1961

(@) IR ITTH 1961 &I 38306 122843 161149
gRT 17(2) & 1 Yaiuerii &1 Jed

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the

Income -tax Act, 1961

(1) ISR IARATH 1961 DI 0
gRT 17(3) @ & Yaiuerii &1 Jed

(c) Profits in lieu of salary u/s 17(3) of

the Income Tax Act 1961

2 wih fadwe 0
Stock Option

3 T sfdact 0
Sweat Equity

4 CRINE]
Commission
—d™M & %D IR W 0
- as % of Profit
—3ry, faffase o 0
- others, specify

5 3, Ul faffde & 0
Eagl 0 1255576 1528014 2783590
Total
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PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
THT el afére fraeor @ons o8 Fnfema/  oifder [amed) @) S el AR
Type sfafergor ot Brief Description %3/ Fourss ger | weriiuwdl/ Ps B (@R <)
qrer sver 0] Appeal made if
Section of the Details of Penalty/ Authority[RD/  any (give Details)
Companies Act Punishment/ NCLT/COURT]
Compounding fee
imposed
@, B!
A. COMPANY
HIIES FEA A @
Penalty 0 DI MR el
EUERIE
No Penalty imposed
under Companies Act
S
Punishment
Sl
Compounding
g, fiers
B. DIRECTORS
IS H! IR @
Penalty = prg wRa &
EUIERIE
No Penalty imposed
under Companies Act
S
Punishment
ST
Compounding
T, 3T Fhabdl
RIEEaE
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN
DEFAULT
e No Penalty imposed
Penalty under Companies Act
S
Punishment
NIIES)

Compounding
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T ANNEXURE
&1 @ RuYE 3 nfs fFe o1 & fou efiwerame ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE
afaffRt ue oiffe Raé INCLUDED IN THE BOARD'S REPORT

1. A brief outline of the Company's CSR
1. PEE B TR I B dferd wugy o pany

IRY & O & folv yxarfad aRIroRl ar
BIRIBGH BT JdAhT AR ACIAIR AT AR
RIS AT BRIGAT & dd foid H Hay onfie
=

BT B AR Aifay NI B 918 B ATHIMR
SU afifa gRr fadie 23 RideR, 2014 &1 A
AU dob H TT feve "ed gRT fRAi® 25
RrdaR, 2014 ® URUT FAdhed T 3.882014 FIRT

JrgHIfa faam T e |

AgaaR AifT d & fasH @& Tgwy 7§ 3R
$H ds UM W G 3R S9 ARl & Al W
&M Bfwd fear a1 & 5 fy \gmar o
IR ¢ |

HITHSTR N BT BIH¥ HTANR Heeh Tgall IR
STt sffyved seana & fog argeTiie arg giomd
FRA B 3R B D FHRIAD AR AHITD
gftedior ScRar Bfd T SR H FerRar o
g

AT # R a3l R SR feam w3 & 9 dRE o
99, 2013 &7 Sl T & 3ruTed # & | A
YT GRATSTATG HHT SARAFIH DY ST T
W AT smeTRa ¥ |

AR Afd H varaf~e eRifafR & fov
feamficer yrenfid feu v €| AvweR o
IR aIffp HRATe ST JTEIR FIfd & AR
R IR B T 2|

JTHIR IO S¥dTaoT 3R af¥p BRars Aot
BT AR AR g1 fedid 23 Ridsx, 2014 &1
AT Ui 28T 3 # AT JrgAIfad foar T
off |

?Hm?ﬁﬁméaqﬁéaiﬁgﬁﬁa"www.
orientalinsurance.org.in" UX m(’ﬂ'l—\’ oG SIT| U
39 Foie o fopar & |

Policy including overview of projects or
programs proposed to be undertaken
and areferenceinthe web-linktothe CSR
Policy and projects or programs.

The CSRPolicy of the Company wasapproved
by the CSR Sub committee of the Board in
its meeting held on 23 September, 2014 and
Board of Directors vide circular resolution no.
B-8/2014 dated 25" September, 2014.

The CSR Policy is in alignment with the
Vision of the Company and focuses on the
benefits of society at large and those who
need special assistance.

The CSR Policy focuses on CSR Initiatives
which create a community goodwill for
ORIENTAL INSURANCE and help to build a
positive and socially responsible image of
the Company.

The Thrust Area selected in the Policy are
in compliance with the Schedule VIl of
the Company's Act, 2013. All the project
proposed are also based on the Schedule VI
of the Company's Act.

The guidelines for operational modalities
have been spelt out in the CSR Policy. The
CSR Strategy and Annual Action Plan are
worked out based on the CSR Policy.

CSR Strategy document and Annual Action
Plan was also approved by CSR Sub-
Committee on 2" CSR Committee Meeting
held on 23 September, 2014.

The Company created a web link under 'CSR'
head on the company's web portal home
page "www.orientalinsurance.org.in'

. The composition of the CSR Committee.

The CSR Committee, a sub-committee of
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L

2. Euersme gy o geaer

feere dsa @ th Su—afafa, dodeR afafd
BT TS Bl IMfSFTIH, 2013 B GRT 135 H
ffea faenqel & R fadie 24 U, 2014
BT AT Qe dsdl &1 41941 d8d | fhar
T o, R e i €

o3, Ifafy &1 Ted AflRfld & 9ol &

M

1. ged fewe A BT A3,
AT DT reTe

2. gcd s i U 9Tell, Aaxd

3. fReue* sl TE.Td. §9,
Rarere)

4. L;{\Uldﬁll("kb RENCHE Cbc'qu %‘18 NESS

S TP, R, awaqaqaaﬁéw ST T
RS AR &R FEWEgd (HIUHAR) 569 IH &
Sl ST e § | o U Ud 99 Siferarfyar
DI MY B & TG [P 30.09.2014 BT B! &
9 ¥ AQed @& ®U # U BRIGIA & FHIfd
@ gRUTRT®Y ARy & Fe T8l B |

3. foee dia [t guf & fow et @r o
forge orer

gy UREHAR JaTeli 9 o

Less : Profit from overseas operations

Terd: (fRi a¥ 2011—12 & fad ¥ 2013—14 & fer)
Ugel ¥ B WIUEaR # ol Bl & i o

Less : Dividend income from Companies already
engaged in CSR (For FY's 2011-12 to 2013-14)
3ifoH aRRoma

FINAL RESULT

9 T &1 gt aRomH

Total result of three FY's

T oy &7 &fad gRomH
Average Result of Three FY's
fUsel 9 a9l &1 3iNTaw a1 %

Two % of Average result of last three years

the Board of Directors was formed in Board

Meeting No. 419" held on 24" April, 2014 as

per guidelines in Section 135 of Companies

Act, 2013 consisting of the following :

S.  Constitution of the  Name of the Committee

No. Committee member

1. Non-Officio Director ' Ms. Kaushalya Roy,
Chairman of the

Committee
2. | Non-Officio Director | Sh. AS Bali, Member
3. | Director * Sh. S L Bansal, Member
4. Whole time Director | Sh. Kuldip Singh,
Member

Dr. A.K. Saxena,Chairman-cum-Managing
Director, Dr. N. Srinivasa Rao, Director, Sh.
Vijay Garg, Director and Sh. Niraj Kumar
and General Manager (CSR) are permanent
invitees to the Committee.

* Shri S L Bansal ceased to be a Committee
member consequent to ending of his

term as Directors' of Company's Board

on 30.09.2014 after attaining age of
superannuation.

. Average net profit of the company for

last three financial years.

2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 TOTAL

(R ) @RI EF) @RI EFH) (Frg & §)
(Rs.Inlacs) (Rs.Inlacs) (Rs.Inlacs) (Rs.In lacs)

36634 79474 66073 182181
1475 4906 6311 12692

50635

118854

118854

39618

792
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4. frafRa wiwersme = (Suga aic 3 i Ru
sgare afdr o1 §F gfeerd)
facT ad 2014.15 & oy HWgHaR FiIaGd dolc
T, 7.92 BRIS AT |

5. arg a¥ & qrerer SEeIse W &1 srer
®. facd a¥ & oIy e o1 S arell gl 0f:
%, 7.92 IRIS

G g A P S AR, Al BIE B B, 691 ARG
DI F[el AT IR H B, 23150 ARG D
I 31.03.2015 TH T a8l DI S Al F i
UTd Ufsharel | o | 5. 701 oIRg &1 i faedt
fafafdse wxama & forw smafeq =& & 7|

T, I ¥ & R o W | T G@h B
T UG ART A e T &

%. &. | Rifgaa o orf eiwersne uRewrar | 9 Sace aReerar ar

4. Prescribed CSR expenditure (two per cent
of the amount as in item 3 above)
Rs. 7.92 crores was the sanctioned CSR
Budget for the Financial Year 2014-15.

5. Details of CSR spent during the financial
year.
a. Total amount to be spent for the
financial year: Rs. 7.92 crores
b. Amount unspent, if any: Out of total
approved amount of Rs. 691 lakhs an
amount of Rs. 231.50 lakhs could not be
spent till 31.03.2015 as the proposals
were under process. An amount of
Rs.101 lakhs was not allocated for any
specific proposal.
¢. Mannerin which the amount spent during the
financial year is detailed below :

uRroRera | aflererensit ar ufddcer siafy | wd o o

S. orafafafe forerat Frefopor (swic) Freferoit oE wd I | de ERim oy | ol
No  CSR Project or activity ufteNorar 1.zl dwar | of¥dwer 1% Ty Cumulative | uwra ar
identified et ¥ £y a7 Frefedar | 3u-3fafh: expenditure | wIfeaas
Sector in 2. 9% wiTed 3e (o ) 1. upto to the wieht &
which the | foor Afaffec @ | Amount uf¥eNorarait ar reporting ATEH &
Projectis | forersi uReilweme | outlay Frefeit UT yrar | period (o )
covere T FrefHor g 3 (budget) T Amount
d. fég st projector 2. spent:
Projects or programs | 3ud @i (org i) Direct or
programs 1. wise (in Amount spent through
Local area or lacs) on the projects impleme
other 2. Specify or programs sub- nting
the State and heads: 1. Direct agency
district where expenditure (in lacs)
projects or on projects or
programs was programs 2.
undertaken Overheads (in lacs)
1. |siYerfore Delhi State 10 7.50 7.50 7.50
Educational Trips
2. o fdened v | 150 150 150 150
Contribution to Swacch
Vidyalaya Campaign
3 |9 & ¥R 9% Jammu 100 100 100 100
el @ forq arrar
Contribution to J &K
Flood Victims
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4, |y ye T ﬂ@'qsﬁ rEd Andhra 100 100 100 100
A ¥, g8 g5 M Pradesh
IR

Contribution to
Andhra Pradesh CM
Relief Fund, HUD HUD
Cyclone

5 |3\ R HETery Ed Assam 50 50 50 50
& & e Meghalaya
Contribution to Assam
and Meghalaya Relief
Fund

6. |we T A 50 50 50 50
Clean Ganga Fund

I |*ggrs@i 9 InreM Delhi 25 0 0 0
*Contribution to old
Age homes

8. *qg;a@fd;ﬁ?q DIKIEG] Delhi 50 0 0 0
*Contribution to
Garbage bins

9. |fNuHwiSars & INTeT — 50 2 2 2
T ST ddT BIihH
AT BT
Contribution to
PMJDY- Holding of
Insurance Awareness
Program

10. | *U9amgy gor § IRTEH Maharashtra |106 0 0 0
*Contribution to
NIAPune

Cas) 691 459.5 459.5 459.5
TOTAL
BRI Yoidl BT RT < AR T8l

Give details of implementing agency: Not Applicable

* - g drs @1 AITHaIR AT §RT IgAIfed 8 3R Ufshamrei= ¢ |

* - Proposals are approved by the CSR Committee of the Board and are under process.

B o sfaras Annual Report 2014-15 I




6. PaUelt & foee diar fAahiar auf & sivera frae anr

&1 < gfdara o s3d oot o W R F ive
T o Rafy &, woudt sioa 91 ufddeer o wil?r
WS & RS PR gegd Heoft |

9f% I8 HIEIT $T Ul a¥ ©, 3T HIVHNR
AART 9 5. 691 oG @I IR & UG AT
fou, RArTH | % g 45950 @ fby MU %
ARG @ RN 101 AERRT &l | HIgHR A
T f3Ti® 19.03.2015 BT MAIRT U 98F H @
T P TE RN BT AN o MY S MR 3rafed
IR T 3FTel fawia af # o oW &1 fAewr fean
(0. 231,50 G + 101 oI = Rl ¥. 332.50 IXG)

7. Eegane afHfd o1 Iaeaeg sua & eiegane

A o1 Frfags AR AfdcRer Hugsme &
Igazet 3l Fouet ot ofifyr & srgureer o ¥
AR AT Seerkg Hall & fh AivdemR ifT
BT BRI R AR WITRIR & gl
3R HH @l AT & SruTe # 2 |

(= RSN ARHRT A7 Y&y e a1 FeemD)
(eTeger HIUHRMR |fAf)

TS @ aRT 380 B SU-URT () B WS (6)
# fafafdse aafeq) (S w8 o |))

. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

6. In case the company has failed to spend

the two percent of the average net profit
of the last three financial years or any
part thereof, the company shall provide
the reasons for not spending the amountin its
Board report.

This being the first year of implementation
the CSR Committee approved proposals
amounting to Rs. 691 lacs, out of which Rs./
459.50lacswasspent.AnamountofRs.101lacs
remained unallocated. The CSR Committee
in its meeting held on 19.03.2015 directed
to carry forward the unspent and unallocated
amount to next Financial Year.

(@amounting to Rs. 231.50 lakhs+101 lakhs =
total Rs. 332.50 lakhs)

. A responsibility statement of the CSR

Committee that the implementation and
monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance
with CSR Objectives and Policy of the
Company.

The CSR Committee states that the
implementation and monitoring of CSR
Policy, is in compliance with CSR Objectives
and Policy of the Company.

(Chief Executive-Offieer or Managing Director
or Director)

(Chairman CSR"Committee)

(Person specified under clause(d) of
sub-section(i) of section 380 of the Act)
(Wherever applicable)
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T IRuved STRY sl forfics

ST T US Weifireger
Hagel afa
Tro HeIT TA3Ne-3

Afaarerll o uien ufodes; fdid 31 A, 20151
T o a9 & fore) &mwaen ifafs, 2013 @ €
TRT 204(1) ARGHA (UGB BIDT BT FRYfaT R
aTR=1Aep) fraHTaet], 2014 & 9 AT 9 & RO
H

Jar #,

AGRTOT

f& siRyvea swarR™ ol fefics

U—25 /27, 3% el IS

g faeell 110002

# fo onRuvee swanw o fofics (R g=t
9D 16 B/ ARSI BET AT §) G
S FTfRa gRurfel & srguTe 8k Jarsy w|ifafe
T UGl & SUTe &l Arearerdl oikdl e &l
© | AreraTerT ofRdl URIe U @i 9 31 T8 Ty 84
T amere /wifafeeds srgurerl & foy sifircager
IR IR S W W Ad Fad &3 HI Sfercayge
MR AT 53Tl |

f& siRuved geand ww fofics @1 afeal, o=,
TAT HHT GIRT SFRIET 3T ARl & 37 FATI
D AR TR 3R AfFarerd] oikam uier & SR B,
oIl PRI g GaT & JER R 91, § gdggrr R
PRAT g b W AAgER, d A Qe 31 479,
2015 DI FAG fded 99 B resIfad SR dlell ol
e Sl @ IR TR R Ry TC gheg waie
YTGETl BT Tl HRal 2 AR Ig W b Heuel #
I8l 3dD U Ufddad & A1, D AR Ayl
A Sre—Tfharg iR SrUTe-—aRer Al &%

1. 89 91 & rauil & SIgER fasie 31 |, 2015
BRI GRABIRA, T, 3R Ud @ T8 fIaxforat
TAT HFAI §RT AR 3T Al B STa Bl
g

JAYANT GUPTA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
FORM NO. MR-3
Secretarial Audit Report (For the Financial Year
ended 31st March, 2015)

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members

The Oriental Insurance Company Limited
A-25/27, Asaf Ali Road

New Delhi 110002

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the
compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices
by The Oriental Insurance Company Limited
(hereinafter called "the Company" / "OICL").
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of The Oriental
Insurance Company Limited's books, papers,
minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also
the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby
report that in my opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period covering the Financial
Year ended on 31st March, 2015, complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place
to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter:

1. | have examined the books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by OICL for the period
ended on 31st March, 2015 according to the
provisions of:
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. BT eTfarf, 2013 (@IfAfE) &R s e+
gq1¢ Y I

IIl. fa<el g1 ydes srffam, 1999 IR Ucder
fagel fAaer & S\ 9% s9 39 991¢ U
ram @ik fafra

. g /T PRIER - (RERIER0T) - 3rfefeaE,
19729 1 IrfSfgH, 1938 MR WRT T
fafame v Ao wiftrexor  srferfeme,
199931 §91& 3NN §Y U 4

@ SffaRdd, Th SR[EEE HF- 8 & A,
ARG gforffa wd fAtem 96 siRaie, 1992,
gfergfa wfaerd (fafem) sriafas, 1956, iR fReammR
e, 1996 & oefie eiRa fafas iR et
AT W AN T8l B |

i Ffoiad wared @Sl @& SfuTe @1 Sfid A
Dl &

i) YRA™ SRl Aid R gRT IR Aferdrer
A |

e 3raf & SR HrET | fEfIRad raeiid
P oM SWRIfooiRaa rfaif e, fFraer, fafeEr,
feemfareel, #reepl aMfe 1 Srgurer b &

1. JARMSHANS 91 &5 H TH IRHRI ST § 3R
TE MRS AR VAT g fafdt grr
VIRTG Bl & [T 1 BRIER - (RTSERIaR0)
IffE, 1972 & ORT 16(%)(E) 3R 16(A)E) &
IRl 3R HF & FH el & UaEl &
AT, DA IRBR S U B & QD A
B HoRAT W 0 B @ v wifad srerid
s dea @ Mg iR 39 8T &1 wifdd 2 |
AT afe & SR 1S BT el AR
of:

. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

I.  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the
Rules made thereunder;

ll. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999
and the Rules and Regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Overseas
Direct Investment;

lll. General Insurance Business
(Nationalisation) Act, 1972; the Insurance
Act, 1938 and the Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority of India Act,
1999 and the Rules and Regulations made
thereunder.

Further, being an Unlisted Company, the
regulations and guidelines prescribed under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992,
The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956
and The Depositories Act, 1996 are not applicable
on the Company.

| have also examined compliance with the
applicable clauses of the following:

i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company
has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.
mentioned above subject to the following
observations:

1. The OICL is a Government Company in the
Insurance Sector and is also governed by
IRDAI and similar applicable laws. Under the
provisionsof Sections 16(l)(d)and 16(l)(e) of the
General Insurance Business (Nationalisation)
Act, 1972 and the Articles of Association of the
Company, the Central Government has the
sole power to decide upon the composition
of the Board of Directors of the Company,
i.e. power to appoint and remove Directors
on the Board. The composition of the Board
during the period under review was as under:
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feRT &r v 7 Rregfdm ot  gmfta ot aronea sl sufeaRe sarar
Name Of Person** N IEALC) N ICALC) Designation & Official Capacity
Date of Date of
Appointment cessation
1 Sf ITT AR AT 12/06/2012 e UG ydy fewd
Dr Ajit Kumar Saxena JeTe UG U4y fevT®
(PR feer)

Chairman Cum Managing Director
(Executive Director)

2 s wifevdR Rie 23/03/2015 RS AR— BRI ATHifed Frewee
Mr. Jatindirbir Singh Director (Non-Executive Nominee Director
3 |5 e Ris 17/10/2013 9ot wifers Frewd (GRIER Frew)
Mr Kuldip Singh Whole Time Director (Executive Director)
4 Si. #ifarE 9 AnTe | 18/07/2013 feee (R—arier AMifed fFeem®)
Dr Srinivasa Rao Nagarjuna Director (Non-Executive Nominee Director)
5 N YME AT 991 13/12/2012 30/09/2014 | {29t (ﬁ-\r_w ArHiferd ﬁﬁ'grcﬁ)
Mr Shyam Lai Bansal Director (Non-Executive Nominee Director)
6 g pleerar 7+ 19/12/2012 Jfer@Terd Ued ewe (Fdad few®)
Ms. Kaushalya Roy* Part Time Ex- Officio Director (Independent
Director)
7 3 fae g |aR T 19/02/2013 eIt Ued Fewe (Wdd few®)
Mr. Vijay Kumar Garg* Part Time Ex- Officio Director (Independent
Director)
8 21 3Ry g drefi 11/07/2013 JerpIfeld Ued Mqerd (Waa Mqerd)
Mr. Amardeep Singh Bali* Part Time Ex- Officio Director (Independent
Director)
9 & goI il 17/07/2014 qui Bifeld Mqeid (BRIGRI Faer)
Mr. Sujay Banarji Whole Time Director (Executive Director)

*3jerapiferd o Mqeradl’ & wu § FRgad Awre! o wdd fHewe 7M1 S 2 |
*3eTpiferd Jad Magidl’ & wu # fFgad el &1 feee dsda § wWdd e a9 Siar 8 @3ifs 9

Bl +f ARPRI b A1 Iushd # dig U A1 Yo aiRa 78l &= |

*The directors appointed as 'part time non officiating directors' are regarded as Independent

*The directors appointed as 'part time non of ficiating directors' are regarded as Independent
Director on the Board as they do not hold any position or employment with any Government body
or undertaking.
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2. HIEE Efy @& SRM R A, U IR W
fa1 ufafes waraf~e == & @eaw ¥, oo gul
T aTell AW HHT, SSEEIIS Hise HFI
fafics @1 smemME ®u yeM &y B wifes
T Bl BT PREAR Tal IR B 2| SHD
faRad g7 Fafa yeTdxT FuaeRl &I fesr®
Hed IR s AfaAl gRT srgAIfed fdar ST
off | 39 AR, 39 HfIT UeThR FAGERI Bl
o ST o |

3. H I Rug &ear g f:

PRGN ], IR Aeeal &k
2|

W, e ded ®F IREAr | AHemES orafy #
BU UREcH SfAFH & UraerEl &l JiqureT
$R BY by Y o |

T 98 B ded B FEiRd FR & fog, wf
el @1 | 3T 1M WU ¥ BRI 3R
HRIGA W fagd fewfdrn <= & forg v
AT U BT T8 © IR 98P H qd BRIl
DI HI TR IR FIAT 3R TICTHIUT AT 3R
BN R & o 3R 93 H Areid vriar)
& forg gomell faemm 2|

", 9gAa ¥ fog g fofat o srffad fear S
g af SRTEAd WeRll & A&l B @ o
HRIGA & 9T & ©U ¥ fffergdg o forar

STl 2 |

H amr Rurg &_ar g feaal H§ garea fafean, T,
fafermsl ofiR feemficer &1 ruTer 3R gH! PRI
JARET & & oY SR & PR IR F=edl &
3wy vt yonferat iR uftharg faemm €| qenfy,
FHIET M af & SRM, HF & FQerd HAed Bl
BT (T URIETT 3R oIl WRieTdh) aHaed], 2013
% 99 13 @ 91 ufed drAT ffam, 2013 @T ¢
TRT 143 & I AT dTell gRATES] & U geeid
R fbar T o B W A gRT Suygd Briars

. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

2. During the year under review, the Company has
provided unsecured loans to Industrial Credit
Company Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary
company, by way of day to Day operational
expenses borne for and on their behalf as
the subsidiary company is not transacting
any business. Further, these related party
transactions were to be approved the Board of
the Company and its committees.

3. Ifurther report that:

a. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly
constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors.

b. The changes in the composition of the Board
of Directors that took place during the period
under review were carried out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act.

¢. Adequate notice is given to all directors to
schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least
seven days in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information
and clarifications on the agenda items before
the meeting and for meaningful participation
at the meeting.

d. Majority decision is carried through while the
dissenting members' views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

| further report that there are adequate systems
and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. However,
during the period under review, an instance of
fraud covered underSection 143 ofthe Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2013 was reported to
the Board of Directors of the Company, which has
been suitably acted upon by the Board.

| further report that the Company has, in my
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g 3MRuved sRY sl fafids

L

@1 ST gl

H oMl Rulg &Rar g fheedl 9 R AAGIR 3R
SWRIfeetRad 3faclieh-i & 3fegelie, oiRaT GRIel 3fafey &
SR BRI, 1956 R AfAfFTH & 3fcHid
gAY Y Al 9 & dey 9 i el 539 §
RT AT AR HFIA1 JETIH, 2013 & UTAEHISAR
BT B SO SR AH JTeal b YUl b

aruTe faa 2

. fafr=T wifdfre RN &R TSI BT FRET0T
3R g4 3raasd yfdftear v,

Y. Al B IOREN BT Tl

T HAT IVRER R Dald WWHR B TKd by
S @ forg sruferd uu, faaxfrT @ik dadhey:

T, HEHT gRT 309 HSWl, ol URIeThl IR Hr=
IRVRER gRT TSI BT e
S. dls @ 900 IR el @ AfRfadl &1 dob;

g dls @I 9o IR e @1 afRfaai @1 dob
=9 aRemes gRT Hdedl & uiRd fhar S=m
M B

B. I 3MH AU BT IO,

1. 3 T 3R dTs 3R g9 IRl &1 dohi B
PRIl BT HRIGE AfTeRIdg BRI,

31, S8 Pol U 8, A, Fevd #ed, fAewrdl
@1 AT 3R TRBRI WSROI & rgura Ui
‘hNHT;

s fwe Hded /el @1 |ffa (@i @
oA, ey e iR qoierfores Hoerel |fzd
et o fFgfad, Sarfafa ik g gl

T yey e iR quielfore ezl dfd el

DI RS BT T,

3. i@l Wiedl AR AN ofdl Wil &I o
3R TR

S. B P IR BT AN IR IR YATOTIAT BT

et iR ==,

opinion and subject to the above mentioned
observations, during the audit period complied
with the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 and the Rules made under that Act and
the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 as
notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company, with regard to:

a) maintenance of various statutory registers
and documents and making necessary
entries therein;

b) closure of the Register of Members;

¢) forms, returns, documents and resolutions
required to be filed with the Registrar of
Companies and the Central Government;

d) service of documents by the Company on
its Members, Auditors and the Registrar of
Companies;

e) notice of Board meetings and Committee
meetings of Directors;

f) the meetings of Directors and Committees of
Directors including passing of resolutions by
circulation;

g) holding of Annual General Meeting;

h) recording minutes of proceedings of General
Meetings and of the Board and its Committee
meetings;

i) obtaining approvals of the Members, the Board
of Directors, the Committees of Directors
and the government authorities, wherever
required;

j) constitution of the Board of Directors /
Committee(s) of Directors, appointment,
retirement and reappointment of Directors
including the Managing Director and Whole-
time Directors;

k) payment of remuneration to Directors
including the Managing Director and Whole-
time Directors,
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T. ATTEI B EIYO R I

U S8l P8l AN Bl, SUR 3R YRl P USHHRY,

d. dE o AR § e o sl & fRer s
3=t @1 o 9 i &

o T Iy, 1938, IMSIRSIVeS faf g™ 2002

3R wl Tff e, 2013 @ Hefdd ewRmel gwT
JAMUIER of@l & URuH AR T,

T el @1 uftdes;

. WfIeN, AR gE), Uoiigd draied 3R &l
& M BT GBI AR

9 9M= dR W, Jffm iR T Rt &
e 99T U T & Sl gST graeE |

ST I TS Tfirege
e As fecelt
fedi®: 14 w8, 2015

. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

[) appointment and remuneration of Auditors
and Cost Auditors;

m) transfers of the Company's shares and issue
and dispatch of certificates of shares;

n) declaration and payment of dividends;

o) borrowings and registration, modification and
satisfaction of charges wherever applicable;

p) investment of the Company's funds including
investments and loans to others;

q) form of accounts and information required
by the Insurance Act, 1938, IRDAI Regulations
2002 and the relevant sections of Companies
Act, 2013;

r) Directors' report;

s) contracts, common seal, registered office and
publication of name of the Company; and

t) Generally, all other applicable provisions of
the Act and the Rules made under the Act.

For Jayant Gupta and Associates

Place: New Delhi
Date : 14" May, 2015
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. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

facT a¥ 2014—15 H, BT 7 3.93% BT gl BT Al
T BU MR dT9TR ¥ %.7407.96 BRIS dI HIHTH
T fHar| a¥ 2014—15 TRY / IJIRTAATS H 3R
AR /|l | W TS Hed— MR & auig |
U B 9 Y&l 8| 3MRYvee § ed R qed—
R # S 99U R@r 3R IRUHEwY i
WD PH BN B dId9]E Ao SIRIH b B qols
I URUMH d8ck S¥IEdT & ®Y H &T| Ud IR R
BT A B.617.34 BRIS DI YAMERIC Fhel o™ Gol
far, S f6 & @1 T IR Wwhe a¥ @1 A
IRUMH §F SIRYIed gRaR & |l ®RI W,
foeIyeR IR Aregdl & WRI R AT Fad Bl
g BT Ao ¥ |

e J90

TR fRer o9e Ama: faure affer), e
IRPRY, T Tole, FoR AR HERG wriER
RO 39 a9 ¥ o781 e axd 8 &R gig semd

T | Ie—dR e @RT AR 6

Hody g
fe 1 ok wemdere DIRECTOR & GENERAL MANAGER

KULDIP SINGH

MARKETING

In the financial year 2014-15, the Company has
generated a Premium of Rs.7407.96 crores from
Indian market witnessing a Growth of 3.93%. Year
2014-15 has been a tough year due to aggressive
pricing in Health /RSBY segment and also in Fire
/ Property. We at Oriental continued to maintain
discipline in the pricing and as a result even though
the growth was lower due to cautious underwriting
resulted in better profitability. Once again company
recorded an impressive Gross Profit of Rs.617.34
crore, another successful year for the Company.
The results are the outcome of joint continuous
strenuous work of entire Oriental family at all levels
especially the distribution channels.

Distribution Channels

Ourvariousdistribution channels namely marketing
officers, development officers, direct agents,
brokers and bancassurance partners continued to
perform well in this year and showed growth. The
detailed channel wise performance is as under:
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BTG ST UATHe

A 2013-14| 2014-15| GR%
e HRIEN 1260.19| 1228.37 -2.53
wal(S) /ueH (&) | 103641 108047  4.25
IFEAR RS ICEAR 1619| 1670.16 3.16
(fergor)

Ugel Toic 1497.24| 1639.03 947
Sl 974.1| 1007.20 3.40
dbi & Grer G 256.96 274.73 6.92
FARATY

Hiex 9Ea T 483.94 507.99 4.97
REA2IN

Eas) 7127.84| 7407.95 3.93

amaftor &5 - T e e

A JMOT R ARG & @ Ufd T Hifafis
SIRIEl BT SRAR O $al J&1 3R a3 31
PR fbar| 9 2014—15 ¥ BT WA F TR0 GifgH
BT ARG 1240% oI ST 7% 1 HifAfHd UM | Hel
e o |

AMITD & H, BRI T 9240 TG DI LATH 37Ul
el 3fftI 382.82 NI SIId-T BT ST TR&TUT e fha |
AR A & SRM, $9 &3 & MW bl &RT

TR =

Indian operations only
(Rs. In crore)

Channel 2013-14| 2014-15 GR%
Direct Business 1260.19| 1228.37 -2.53
AO(D)/AM (D) 1036.41| 1080.47 4.25
Dev. Officers 1619| 1670.16 3.16
(Mktg.)

Direct Agents 1497.24| 1639.03 9.47
Brokers 974.1| 1007.20 3.40
Bank Tie-ups 256.96| 274.73 6.92
Motor Tie Ups 483.94| 507.99 497
TOTAL 7127.84| 7407.95 3.93

Rural Sector- Social Sector Insurance:

The Company continues to fulfill and surpass its
statutory obligations towards the rural and social
sector. In the year 2014-15, the contribution of rural
premium to the total was 12.40% well above the
statutory requirement of 7%.

In the social sector, the company provided
insurance protection to 382.82 lakh lives much
above minimum requirement of 92.40 lakhs. During
the period under review, the details of performance
of this sector are as under:

2013-14| 2014-15

1. §d da Wm SiRgn 7127.84| 7407.95
3 (PRI BUY H)

2. UTor et § fiHifed 2373688 | 2469750
GfferRrar (Ga )

3. UTor et | dHifed 830.15 918.53
iR (RS Uy )
ITHIOT HRIGR P 11.65 12.40
T UTHIOT &5 BT fAerivor gl gl
ORT g3 (81 /Te)

6. NG &5 § 9T SRR | 1.67 3.82
Y Y Sieadl & Fn RIS RIS

7. R ARG & Bl gl gl
frrerfeor ot g (7 /)

EoToelTeHD EedelT:

T I FHST DI AMELARARI Bl GRT BRI & folg
gfed 91 WR&AV H ghg BRI @ fou W emfad

2013-14| 2014-15
1. Total Gross Premium 7127.84| 7407.95
Underwritten
(Rs. In crore)
2. Policies u/w in rural 2373688 | 2469750
areas (in no.)
3. Gross Premium u/w in 830.15 918.53
rural areas (Rs. In crore)
4. % age of Rural Business 11.65 12.40
5. Whether Rural Sector Yes YES
Stipulation met (Yes/no)
6. No. of lives covered in 1.67 3.82
Social Sector crore crore
7. Whether Social Sector Yes YES
stipulation met (Yes/no)

Organization Structure:

30 Business centres were opened at the unserviced
semi urban and rural locations to meet not only
the obligation to the society but also to increase
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IR BIR UFUT M TR 30 BPRIGR D Elel
TV | 39, FHATAAl B Kol AT GehL 1915 B T
2, o 30 ey wrafer, 350 Y9I BrIferd, 497
IMET HRATT AR 968 U Afdd Hraierdl & AfaRad
25 HdT $& AR 38 T USTHR 89 AAA 8, AR A
i IR B ST BT H B B AT ufereg 2 |

faf1 eIl d§ ®RIRT 50000 Usici @ Ufieg
PG DI TE-IG 23 Toidl PrEl, 321 Toid
Teerht 3R 1014 fIbrT SfABIRAT §RT B ST W& 2|
3= URT &1 & oIy 999 dicared Ao fefud
DI IS B |

g

BicT e o 3UT BB BT AT A%l AT G
B foRIT 8| Bfc Wex W FWd BT el TT8h! Bl
3T T URTATE o TRT 28000 & | it Hex &l
fATeT 9gd 38T RET ¢ | Bl Hex UTEd] 3R B
@ 419 U eyl T Bl AT T 8T 2 |

gare

qY 2014—15 & SR, A9 9 Hdel AEIRI H dfed
BIC &R # W1 HIH! TER a1 | 71 &I IS 4O
H FUR BRAT AR 30 ISURATT IR H AEHH BRIl
TaR T &7 Ag@yul ded &1 8| a¥ 2014—15 &
SRM &9 WM R R FER Jfafafeat gam &
fory 1 el SRl BT uai duie emdfed fhy |
e dsa o1 a9 wEl & foly ol witer &
SENTHI G ®I AT PR &A1 © | Irior &
H R e[ & oIy, U &3 U dl AfTRad
facia iR fear =1 2| 899 Tial iR B Fwai
# s Tfafaferl &1 drearfRa fear & 9 arior far
H# WReN, dfa ufds, w@reg fIfaR eonfe | Araga
PR & fU 3 941 &1 WRis & A G&iad fbar
ST G % |

TPeitat fagurer framer - 313ar 3ie sifdrenf3rad

THfed 9T 9OTR, ST B! G990 9 RE BT o9
JUAY BY ©, 9 a4 & IR 4 9N B U™ A
H 3l @ DI JAYAN BT | T IR Hed— iRy
goTell ® A8 S & 9 H HH HRaT 9T 2, I8!
A 3R 1 9IOTR @1 IregarRell R AR aRa © 1
T UTEH DI STdT AT, SIRIGH FHTIAT B IMTER

. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

insurance penetration. With this, the total number
of offices has raised to 1915, with 30 Regional
Offices, 350 Divisional Offices, 497 Branch Offices
and 968 One Man Offices in addition to 25 Service
Centers and 38 Third Party Hubs, all dedicated to
the insuring public of India.

A committed work force of 50000+ agents
working in various offices is being looked after by
23 Agency Coaches, 321 Agency Managers and
1014 Development Officers. Innovative incentive
schemes have been formulated to motivate them.

Communication:

Call Centre has completed third successful year of
its functioning. The average number of customers
approaching the call center is around 28000 per
month. The Performance of the Call Center has been
very good. The Call Centre is playing a vital role as a
link between customers and the company.

Publicity

In the year 2014-15, we made substantial publicity
not only in the metro cities but also in smaller
towns. Improving brand image of the company and
making our presence felt in the market has been an
important goal of Publicity department. In 2014-15
we allotted sufficient budget to all Regional Offices
forundertaking publicity activitiesatlocal levels.The
Board of Directors has approved upward revision
of Financial Authority for Regional Heads. Further
to increase the publicity in rural areas, additional
financial authority has been given to each Regional
Head. We have encouraged various activities in
villages and big towns such as participation in rural
melas, wall paintings, health camps etc. Purchase of
3 vans for mobile office was also sanctioned.

TECHNO MARKETING DEPARTMENT - FIRE &
ENGINEERING

The Market on Property Insurance which adopted a
softening trend for quite some time now, continued
to follow the similar approach in offering heavy
discounts during this year also. While the market
has fallen back arbitrarily on pricing mechanism,
we still adopted a careful approach while granting
discounts depending upon the risk perception,
claim exposure of client clubbed with consideration
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of market compulsions. Meanwhile, in order to give
a competitive edge, we decentralized discount
sanctioning authority with our Regional Offices.

In order to curtail discounts and improve pricing
of risks in the market, our regulator IRDAI at the
end of the financial year came up with an initiative
to implement Burning Cost rates on selected
categories of Fire risks, at the first instance with
intent to cover the other portfolios subsequently
in a phased manner. The market behavior on this,
however, shall be known in the times to come.

Under this process of metamorphosis, the Fire
premium underwritten during the year amounts to
Rs.1012.78 cr with a negative growth rate of 2.60%.
So far as Engineering portfolio is concerned, the
entire Insurance Industry had been reeling under
pressure with not many new projects coming
up in the country viz-a-viz for insurance. Thus
the premium for Engineering segment settled at
Rs.355.98 cr. with a negative growth of 5.02% with
Industry growth also tottering at (-) 5.71%.

Our Property portfolio contributes 18.10% of
Company'’s total premium and this share is at its best
when compared to the average of PSU companies
and even the Industry level product mix premiums.

Fire ICR on Gross basis is higher at 95.81% primarily
owing to reporting of couple of major claims,
alongside the impact of catastrophic events
experienced by the country viz. Hud Hud cyclone
in AP and floods in J&K. However, on Net basis it
is comparatively at a lower level of 83.87%. Under
Engineering Portfolio, its ICR on Gross basis is
reasonable at 63.21% and quite comfortable on Net
basis at 42.94% only.

Further, various directives have been issued to our
ROsin order to speed up timely settlement of claims.
This includes prompt deputation of surveyors,
visitation by DO/RO officials to sites of large
losses, expeditious submission of underwriting &
claim documents, timely & qualitative receipt of
survey report, review of surveyors’ performance,
maintenance of proper claim provisions etc.
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REINSURANCE

ReinsuranceasoneoftheimportantRisks Management
tools aims at providing automatic capacity to an
Insurance Company thereby enabling it to underwrite
and manage its risks effectively, by achieving a global
spread, besides providing financial stability and
ensuring overall protection of Company’s Balance
Sheet. Like insurance, reinsurance is a methodical way
of Risk Transfer. It protects insurers against large losses
on particular risks and catastrophic losses on a large
number of risks.

Reinsurance acts as a shock absorber for an Insurance
Company. An effective Reinsurance arrangement
enables a Company to pay losses even beyond its
retention and provides as much automatic capacity
as is possible so that the direct marketing team is in
a position to accept business in challenging market
conditions and achieve its growth targets. At the same
time, Reinsurance also equips the Company with
technical expertise.

The aim of our Reinsurance Programme is to ensure
maximum protection at minimum outgo and to
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provide automatic reinsurance facility through a
proper mix of Proportional and Non-Proportional
Treaties thereby facilitating best use of the rapidly
expanding business opportunities in our own country
and overseas.

Automatic capacity is being provided by Proportional
Treaties which aim to protect the Risks which are
beyond Company’s Net Retention, without putting
strain on Company’s Capital. The risk of accumulation
of exposures on Company’s Net is mitigated by
purchasing Excess of loss protection to cover huge
losses arising out of a single risk loss or multiple losses
arising out of a Cat Event.

In 2014-15, the Indian Insurance market had been hit
by two major catastrophes viz Jammu and Kashmir
floods in September and Hud-Hud Cyclone in October.
Our Cat XL treaty has been affected due to these Cat
events.

Our Risk XL 2014-15 Treaty has also been affected by a
few major risk losses. Whilst our Fire and Engineering
Surplus Treaties have gone into negative results due to
above mentioned Risk and Catlosses, our Marine Cargo
and Miscellaneous Accident Surplus Treaties continue
to give a good positive balance to the Reinsurers.

The Company has been growing at a moderate yet
steady pace . Our direct premium still continues to be
under stress but it is the result of our striving hard for
an adequate pricing through self regulation so as to
achieve our target of “Growth with Profitability”. The
Regulator has also felt the need to initiate process of
correction in pricing of risks by way of introduction of
“Burning Cost” methodology of rating, the results of
which are expected to be seen by Indian Insurance
market during second half of financial year 2015-16.

The initiatives that were introduced by the Company
in the last few years towards prudent underwriting for
improvement in pricing of the risks and the controlling
measures on claims still continue. Team Oriental’s
continuous endeavor for achieving its growth targets
diligently within the well-defined parameters are
expected to reap positive underwriting results for the
Company, in the times to come.

Our Company’s Reinsurance Programme for 2015-
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16 has been designed to provide the much needed
automatic capacity in line with the requirements
of individual portfolios. The limits are generally the
same as expiring. However, additional capacities
have been created in Liability portfolio which is
growing steadily as also in Engineering Annual
policies, Group Personal Accident and Burglary
Insurance policies. Based on results of Catastrophic
Models, there has also been enhancement in limits
of our Company'’s Earthquake cover.

Despite the impact of J & K Flood and Hud-Hud
Cyclone losses on our Treaties, all the Proportional and
Non Proportional Treaties of Oriental have successfully
been placed with financially sound Securities within
the ambit of IRDAI Regulations.

MISCELLANEOUS

The Miscellaneous department of the Company
handles the widest variety of policies which are
tailored to suit the requirements of both the
corporateaswellasindividuals.The departmenthas
given continuous profits over many years .A brief
snap shot of the business segments underwritten
in Miscellaneous and their performance during the
year 2014-15 is given below.

Year 2014-15 Gross Gross Net

Premium Incurred Incurred

(in Claims Claims

crores) Ratio Ratio

(%) (%)

LIABILITY 50.89 8.53 16.10

EMPLOYER'’S 80.25 18.32 18.12
LIABILITY

PERSONAL 149.37 60.29 57.66
ACCIDENT

OTHER MISC 421.95 30.71 38.83

(including RID)

Liability business is fast growing in the INDIAN
INSURANCE market particularly lines like Director’s
& Officer’s liability policy, due to changes in the
Companies Act which imposes greater responsibility
on the Board of Directors of the Company .

During the year, as promised, the department was
able to modify and get the Regulator’s approval for the
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new Jewelers Block Insurance Policy as well as cover
for Medical Expenses Extension with the Employee
Compensation Insurance Policy. Both these products
are in great demand and we hope to capitalize on the
same for improved growth .

During the year the department has also reviewed and
increased underwriting capacities in certain segments/
certain policies to help increased self retention of
profitable premium at our end and also increase the
volume growth.

The business of the department will continue to
be guided along profitable lines during the current
Financial Year and align with the Company’s objective
of growth with profitability.

HEALTH

Health Insurance business is one of the major
portfolios of our Company. In recentyears, it has shown
tremendous potential in terms of its growth. The health
business has been our constant growth driver and it
also offers newer areas for insurance penetration. With
increasing awareness and also government initiatives
in introduction of various mass schemes and many
State level policies for coverage of its population,
health business is on its way to grow many folds in the
coming years.

In 2014-15, Oriental’s Health Insurance premium was
Rs. 1,98,753 lakhs.We have issued 12,94,700 policies
covering 71,76,000 lives. There has been a steady
growth in Retail, Group, Bancassurance and RSBY
segment. The performance of the Health portfolio is as
under for the year 2014-15.

HEALTH BUSINESS 2014-15 (EXCLUDING RSBY)

Gross Premium Net Claims ICR (%)
(Rs. In Lakhs) Premium| Incurred

(Rs.In| Net (Rs. In

Lakhs) Lakhs)
198753 188818 203128 107.17%

In the year 2014-15, emphasis was given on
profitability of the portfolio by prudent underwriting
and control on the outgo. We have Board approved
underwriting policy in place, business is written more
prudently, conforming to our underwriting policy.
We have proper division of authority for acceptance
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of risk and pricing of risk. Group products rating is
monitored keenly. Despite the market apparently
operating at an unviable level over the last few years
due to intense competition, we have maintained our
ICR and combined costs. Different methods have been
introduced in the system to check the claims’ outgo,
which includes, analysis of MIS, identifying various
triggers for fraud and then analyzing the paid claims
files accordingly. MIS have been analyzed to check the
patterns and trends in the paid claims data. Health
review teams have been constituted / strengthened
across major centers to supplement the efforts of
local health teams of DOs & ROs and they significantly
contributed in containing the costs and keeping
constant vigil on the performance of TPAs.

In conformity to the spirit of Health Regulations, we have
entered into Service Level Agreement with all the TPAs.
These SLAs define all the parameters of performance
and delivery mechanism including the fee structure
of TPAs. Such guidelines have really helped codifying
the various processes as well as in ensuring uniformity
of operations / applications viz a viz TPAs. Claims
guidelines containing point wise detailed information
for processing of claims has also been given to the TPAs,
as per IRDAI Health Regulations, 2013.

Preferred Provider Network concept-PPN has also
been strengthened by the Health Department. This
year 2 new cities have been included in the PPN-Pune
and Jaipur, where pre-negotiated rates have been
fixed for 2 years for defined 112 surgical procedures
for controlling claims outgo. For non-packaged
procedures also we have been seeking discounts from
the hospitals on their Schedule of Charges. In Delhi/
NCR, revision of rates and empanelment of hospitals
has also been initiated and under process. Utilization
data for revision and empanelment of hospitals has
also been called from hospitals and TPAs to check the
footfall of patients in particular hospitals and also to
analyze the performance of PPN activity.

With the continuous hard work and dedication of
Health Department, claims upload has been made
99.3% successful this year as compared to much lower
uploads in the previous years. Data flow has been
made smooth from both underwriting office and
TPA office. This year we are planning to link our bank
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accounts with TPA processed claims to ensure full real
time integration of our core application with that of
TPA system.

MedicalInflationisincreasing approximately 18%every
year. We are still charging premium as per 2010 rates,
which has resulted in higher ICR. In the current year,
we have been able to revise our Individual Mediclaim
Policy and also got approval for a new Health Product
as"Hospital Cash”. The rates of Happy Family Floater
will also be revised in the coming months. These all
together will have positive effect on our ICR.

Checks have been put in place to show sustainable
growth and better business viability. Last but not
the least, as a recognition of our efforts in the field of
Health Insurance we have been awarded with Outlook
Award for Best Health Insurance Company for 2014-15.

MARKETING - ALTERNATE CHANNELS
Distribution Channels
Performance of Banc assurance

The performance of Bancassurance channel has
been satisfactory and the total contribution from this
channel was 274.73 Crores and efforts were made to
not only strengthen the existing tie ups but also bring
in the fold of the company new tie ups. Initiatives were
also taken during this period to upgrade and revise
the existing Bancassurance product to align with the
contemporary products in the market. Once filed
and approved by the IRDA|, it will bring in additional
revenue to the company.

Performance of the Agency force (Direct Agents,
AGNI &Agentsunder AO (D)/ AM(D) & Development
Marketing)

The contribution from this channel (Direct Agents,
AGNI & Agents under AO (D)/ AM(D) & Development
Marketing) to the total premium was 54% amounting
to Rs4034 Crores. Responding positively to the
agency recruitment drive launched by Head Office,
the operating offices recruited 4000 new agents.
Introduction of various incentive schemes for the
agents and motivational meetings have helped them
to improve their performance and brand image of the
company in the market. The functioning of various
incentive schemes and clubs namely CMD and GM
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club was exceptional during the FY 2013-14. 141
CMD club member agents and 209 GM club member
agents contributed Rs.451 Crores with an average
premium of Rs.1.29 Crores per agent. Looking to the
exceptional performance of club member agents, we
have revised their incentive scheme which will give a
further impetus to their performance.

Performance of the BCs

968 Business centres completed apremium of Rs.521
Crores with a Growth rate of 22%. 30 new Business
centres were opened during the FY 2014-15. A new
scheme of incentives has been implemented this
year to encourage BC incharges to perform better.
The tier wise number and premium performance of
BCs is as under

T geEr (X
2014-15| 2013-14 ACCR. GR%
| 115 12042| 10609 1433 13.51
N 107 8414 7757 656 8.46
353 18480 14532 3948 27.16
v 375 10939 7614 3325 43.67
vV 9 1026 871 155 17.76
Vi 9 1170 1222 -52 -4.29
968 52070| 42606 9465 22.21

TIER No TOTAL
2014-15| 2013-14 ACCR. GR%
I 115 12042 10609 1433 | 13.51
I 107 8414 7757 656 8.46
Il 353 18480 14532 3948 27.16
v 375 10939 7614 3325 43.67
\ 9 1026 871 1551 17.76
VI 9 1170 1222 -52| -4.29
968 52070 42606 9465| 22.21

Performance of Brokers and Broker specialized

offices

SIRI 3R ADBR) B (AYs Braferdl bl e

BT T B D ARIH 6. 1007 BRIS BT WIH
ST fopan forae Bl NATH H 13.60% AT @ |
Hag 3R SR Rerd FIaR Aol 7 2. 214 RIS B
WiE @® fbar | g7 faeive sraferdl @ dfed gfg
P IGJ BY, Th PRIGRI 0N & R W, B9 3
I DEl B YATAA! BT WRIFIT B b1 i foram
1 T GUTa=T sregae fhar < XeT & | et
99 & ERE T d G FIET b IR 9
PRIAN GId P 1 3 FGeae afor sarge & 18 |

fororfdra ProraTe PSS o1 foreuTaer
06 YT sraferal &l g dRIIR ol &

The company procured a premium of Rs.1007 Crs
through the Brokers’ channel contributing 13.60%
of total premium. Brokers Divisions at Mumbai &
Bangalore completed a premium of Rs.214 Crs..
Looking to the focused growth of these specialized
offices as a business strategy we have decided to
upscale the operations to 3 more centres for which
potential study is being carried out. Regular meetings
with brokers & other relationship building exercises
were carried out with this business source during the
year under review.

Performance of CBUs

06 Divisional offices have been designated as Corporate
business units and they contributed a premium of
Rs.274 Crores with a growth rate of 25.45% in 2014-15.
The dedicated relationship teams at CBUs continue to
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w9 H 1T fHar € iR g9 99 2014—15 & SR
2545% B gg TR W B. 274 BIS d WAIA BT
Arre far| Ay W ufoeg Sdg $F e gl
BT AT UTEdl R dfad el <& |

Ipfeas Ja90, UIce AT siTaorss [

gAY UM IR U (A1) & SIRY &9 @
faf=1 Scarel @ sifverss fawr @ forg &iae dfda
X WA UUSl Elhd (THA—THddl) & Al Udh
|ESIT U far g1 Avas! didd W) SifFerg
difaR S R @ foU gIR S ens gud
UG ®I Udhigd fhar o <& 21 39 91d 9
PRIGR 3T H MRH BIF DI FHET & |

TANI HFHT BT 99 GIed fFRaR 9T ifFarsd — Fal
A o " & MRl DI R A gY HN D
UTEd] 3R Toic Bl HIA ST G AT BRI
JET | BF9 99 UIcd & SIRU 142425 GifIRI 9 9.
44.26 RIS W G BT NiFTH AfTT farar |

et

gAY UM WR Sudl (diuds) & OIRY Rl @
faf=r Screl @1 sifFarsa Il & forg &fae afds
X WId Ul @dhel (THA-Tadd) & 91 Udb
FASTIAT SO fhar 2

focus their efforts on corporate clients.
Alternative channels, portal and online selling.

We have entered into an MOU with Common Service
Centre Special Purpose Vehicle (CSC-SPV) for online
sale of various products of the company through
their Village Level Entrepreneurs (VLEs). Our INLIAS
application is being integrated for issuance of online
policies at CSC Portal. The business from this source is
likely to start from April onwards.

Web portal of the company continue to provide
efficient service to the customers and agents of the
company fulfilling the promises of “Insurance Online —
any place any time”. We have generated a premium of
more than 44.26 crores with 142425 policies through
Web portal.

csc

We have entered into an MOU with Common Service
Centre Special Purpose Vehicle (CSC-PSV) for online
sale of various products of the company through their
Village Level Entrepreneurs (VLEs)
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gf3raror
ol f GreT o ufderor fafafer o1 ifoq ey SR
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ST BRI & A1 GURRIA 99T 2 arfds e &
e IR {5y Off A% | g9 oI 399 &1 f3amT 4
RGP AR AT gfte axarast (2011—2016) H J2
ReiRa gk & d&g & & 3 @d gy, i
gfRreror fa9RT FPRAR T SfiR yrTfcreiier Uflieror oy
B R BIHY AT BT & Sl TS DI IIAM 3R
ATl MaTIHATA BT T B D |

ufteror & =T &3l d vewdioR UM & Igaw
W, B R WA GRET0T YUl @ SR 3 e
TRIRAT / HHaTRAT BT IR ueq oxd 8, o
NIEC IS

1. 3NRUved HHIANI YRR HEIfdeeld, BRIGHE
IR TS |

2. 24 & URRIY &g e I”R H 30 &
PIITT 3T 2 |

3. T T SrmTeH, gol |

P ————

sieer gare NIRAJ KUMAR
wewde®  GENERAL MANAGER

TRAINING

The ultimate aim & objective of training activity
of any organization is to make the employees
competitive, loyal & well acquainted with the
required job skills so as to achieve Organizational
Goals. With this basic philosophy in mind and taking
into account the objective of training as laid down
in the Corporate Vision Document (2011-2016), the
CorporateTraining Department has been constantly
focusing on introducing new and innovative
training programmes catering to the present and
future training needs of the organisation.

In order to get the exposure in different areas
of training, we impart training to our officers/
employees as per the four tier training system
consisting of :-

1. Oriental Staff Training College Faridabad and
Chennai.

2. 24 Regional Training Centers covering 30
Regional Offices.

3. National Insurance Academy, Pune.
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4. Y ATIATAD HRATT S AR diHifhep eI,
TP hiciol, Texldle, fhad!, Whid, JMSUAUEITY,

JTSTALIY, ISTAAIY 371 |

1(®) sireerdet welerare

ATHST | U RipH 59 b I IR IR
PR fey S 8 b aifeeIRal & wrered dee
AR BT TR BT S d&Har § e S iR
FIAT A U BRI T w1 & forg suferd s
IR AT DIl H Jad [HAT S b AR d (U
ufcredfeial & ST %F | AR 7 yeer b, el
qpAIb] URRIETT, Y%l UIedshd, UiRacdl WiRiero,
o fdeTd BRI SR U gd yireor | gireqor
& SIfaRed, MUASHT HF & F9E IR |
dg W B ATESR & YRieror il & iR

TR B

g & Jerer et grer smfora uf3raror srefea/
Foftare/erefonerg

4. Other Professional Institutes like Institute of
Actuaries of India, Insurance Institute of India,
ICWA, Administrative Staff College of India,
Hyderabad, FICCI, SCOPE, ISABS, ISTM, YMCA
etc.

1(A) OSTC FARIDABAD

The training programmes at OSTC are designed
& planned in such a manner that the skills gap
of officers can be addressed so that they can be
equipped with necessary skills and knowledge
required to perform their job more efficiently and
enable them to remain ahead of their competitors.
OSTC has conducted regular training programmes
on Management Development, Basic Induction
Training, Foundation Training, Orientation Training,
Technical training, Refresher Courses, Transitional
Training, Faculty development programmes and
pre promotional training. Apart from training, the
OSTC is also a resource & knowledge hub of the
Company. Details of the training activities of OSTC
are as under:-

Training Programmes/ Seminars/ Workshops
conducted by OSTC during 2014-15

ufdraror BrRfeait A JuRRad af@ReT & | srfononi/@daer & SuRad sfeife o
No. of Training No. of Officers No. of workshops/ No. of Officers
Programmes attended Seminars attended
35 1161 9 347

airgercret 2014.15 & gf¥ifara siferamfRet @ Joft-are
ver

Category-wise detail of officers trained in OSTC
2014-15

GG} 31, . Jor TAT  Afder  IdiRe wu
Total wifd v onfg fiss  General Female T ororad
SC aof Physically
OBC Challenged
uRRrferg SRl & T=r 1161 204 203 695 198 2
No. of officers trained
JHART / Briwmerai T 347 66 62 190 60 0
SufRerd AfrHTRAT B He=T
No. of officers attended
Seminars/ Workshop
TS 1508 270 265 885 258 2
Total
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1(B) OSTC, Chennai

OSTC Chennai started functioning last year and
caters to the training needs of the officers posted
in the Southern Regions. It trained 207 officers
through 11 sessions.

2. REGIONAL TRAINING CENTRES

Regional Training Centers conduct regular training
sessions for the employees in Class II, lll , IV and
partly Scale | cadres. For the first time, the RTCs
initiated Pre-recruitment Training for SC / ST / OBC
candidates appearing for the Direct Recruit Officers
Examination. Following data summarizes the
training activities in 2014-15:-

ENfora ot A omofieel @ gew sfgor wreft | wd el T

T T MALE FEMALE SC ST OBC GEN
NO. OF TOTAL NO. OF

SESSIONS PARTICIPANTS

CONDUCTED

345 7164 5856 1308 1733 559 1162 3710

3. Trgtey AT 3rpreat

THRMSY 1T fR1eqor, URReqor &fR S ie= & &5 # U
T AR © | 99 2014—15 & QR UARMSY H 80
A ® ARIH H HFA B 508 ABIRAT DI ARIER
fpar 1| UARIEY ERT AR AaTged BRIGR]
STPIRAT & oIy URMervr BT STANT HHT §RT KR
T ¥ WR <TG IHIRAT & forg fmar e 2|

4. 31eer TaaTRye ufdraror wearsit F gfRraor
TRRIEToT B y9TdIcaTa Dl H gig wx B forg, i
gfereroy fovrT fPRaR werfoRliar uRdteor srdsmAl @
WIS BRAT & Sl SUYdd PRIBA B ATRSP B o |
qRUTARI®Y, Hiaud faeras ufRneror mafsra &< @&
fore fa=aferRaa wvemati &1 wnfier fopar T |

—omedter grenfdre gse fasrer saradr (ISABS):
ISABS ERT 3101 faffr=1 =gder fas= UanTemmetiai
ERT 23 IIfABIRAT BT UfNfera fhar Siar 21

YT R 30 YAl & ufdieror wae famar

TR |

3. NATIONAL INSURANCE ACADEMY

NIA is a premier institute in the field of insurance
education, training and research. 508 officers of the
Company were trained in NIA through 80 sessions
during 2014-15. The training for Retiring Executives
conducted by NIA is utilized by the Company for
the officers from Scale IV to Scale VII.

4. TRAININGS AT OTHER PROFESSIONAL
TRAINING INSTITUTES

To increase the effectiveness of training, Corporate
Training Department constantly searches for
innovative training programmes which are
complimentary to the above programmes. As a
result, the following institutes were roped in for
conducting certain specialized trainings.

- IndianSociety for Applied Behavioral Science
(ISABS): 23 officers were trained by ISABS under
its various behavioral Science labs.

- PAs/PSs training at YMCA, Education Centre:
30 Stenographers were imparted training by
YMCA.
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gfaredt ulraor wa g¥ge &edre  (ISTM):
Ardiamgan / diamgen & o Ifmd sRERNE W 05
JFfrHIRAT B fa9y ufderor ue™ fHar Srar 2 |

fafr= reae Axa™ 9 62 G § Bl b 165
SrfdrepTRat o1 ufdrferd fear |

99y 2014—15 & SRIE URIerd HHaRAT &1 AHfdbd
RT TR 8-

Pg
Centers

T3TEY
NIA

OSTC Faridabad

AMUFER o8
OSTC Chennai

MR

RTCs

I ATGANIS HRH
Other Professional Institutes
hHel

)

Total

AUTgD Jar

3iranSeft I aed R Hacasfioar:

gRderell & Ui Wddl 2| IE 3H T W W
BT © b B TR EN a9 98% URAGATSI
fAue™ fHar &R dad 045% fAARENAT |fzd 9o,
55% fRueT gIRYel fhar forresT ARl FR=TTgaR &

- Institute of Secretariat Training &
Management (ISTM): 05 Officers were
imparted a special training on RTI meant for
CPIOs/PIOs.

Various Professional Institutes trained 165 officers
of the Company in 62 sessions.

The consolidated details of the employees trained
during 2014-15 are as follows:-

uf¥iféa siftrafRert/mefaRet o wer
No. of Officers/ Employees Trained
508

1508
207
7164
165

9552

CUSTOMER SERVICE

Consumer grievance sensitivity of OIC:

Oriental Insurance is sensitive towards the
complaints and grievances of its customer. This is
evident from the fact that for the second year in
a row we surpassed the target of 98% disposal of
grievances and achieved 99.55% disposal with a
pendency of 0.45% only summarized as under:

31.03.2014 & 2014-15 & <rere 2014.15 & Qrerer 31.03.2015 & 3r[ETE % feruerer srefurd
YT /ey g forgerer 3ir/uer % age disposal
O/s as on Disposed during O/sason ratio
31.03.2014 Reported during 2014-15 31.03.2015

2014-15
21 2438 2448 11 99.55%

AT AFGS] B AR Y@ifdd fdar T &

1. 31 A9 2015 & 3id H 22 ARAT 7 Y =Rl
ST T |

The efficiency parameters are highlighted below:

1. 22 RO"s achieved zero pendency of grievances
at the end of 31st March 2015.
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2.

3.

The Grievance Resolution System of OIC is
such that each and every grievance gets a fair
hearing. In case of claim related grievances,
each and every claim is reviewed by a higher
authority

The grievance sensitivity of the company and
the effectiveness and quality of grievance
handling can be judged from the fact that of
the total grievances reported relating to claims,
32% were fully accepted and OIC gave the
resolution in favour of the customer in case of
delays or wrong denials. 8% grievances were
partially accepted giving the benefit of doubt
to the insured.

59% grievances were found to be either beyond
the scope of the policy or not reasonable. This
goes to show that at the first place our claims
handling is fair and no undue deductions or
repudiations are made

CLAIM RELATED COMPLAINTS OF OIC

5.

1% | Fully Accepted

® Partial Accepted

'55!5 ® Rejected
m Complaints
Pending
A seminar on Health Insurance related

grievances was held at Hyderabad with the
Regional Grievance Nodal Officers and TPAs
for better understanding and to create a joint
strategy to effectively manage health related
grievances.

Quarterly meeting are held with the TPAs to
assess their performance in the handling and
disposal of grievances.

Our Grievance Portal is regularly updated and
made customer friendly. Our national Call Centre
diligently answers to the call of the customer on
all issues including grievances.

The Grievance Redressal Machinery of OIC is
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effective, efficient and responsive to the needs
of the customers; putting in time and effort at
all levels to ensure that an aggrieved customer
feels wanted and cared for.

PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT

One of the significant areas of activity during
2014-15 has been devising new products and
modification of existing products including its
repricing. The efforts put in this period has brought
significant results, with two of the three products
filed being approved by the Regulator. These are
Individual Mediclaim Policy and Oriental Happy
Cash Policy . Happy Family Floater 2015 (revised
version of existing HFF Policy) has also been filed
and is awaiting approval. It has been a challenge,
as focus was to improve the product features
while maintaining price competitiveness so as to
supplement the process of market growth.

Initial focus of the department is on the Health
products as these are the ones contributing
significantly to Company"s financial results and
the stage was reached when premium revision
was required. The product features also needed
an upgrade due to existing market requirements.
Presently we are focusing on devising a Global
Health product for High Net worth individuals
(HNIs), revision of Bancassurance health policies,
Householders" and  Shopkeepers" Package
products.

RISK MANAGEMENT

While continuing with the vibrant mode of risk
managementactivitiesinthe department, following
two important milestones have been achieved-

1. Implementation of Fraud Risk Management
Framework

2. Initiation of ERM (Enterprise Risk Management)
implementation

Fraud Risk Management Framework

As envisaged in the Board approved Fraud Risk
Management Policy the management framework
has been implemented. Fraud Risk Management
Manual has been compiled on the basis of inputs
received from various departments. A Fraud Cases
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Review Committee has been formed to look into all
issues related to fraud risk

Enterprise Risk Management

The matter of engaging consultant for ERM
implementation was concluded in this financial
year by engaging services of M/S PwC. They would
be working as common consultant for National
Insurance and United India Insurance as well. First
phase of implementation has begun with the
project launch meeting on 8th April 2015 which was
attended by CMD, GMs, DGMs and Chief Managers
of Head Office.

ERM framework and its implementation would be
done in five phases, scheduled to be completed
within six months. These will include project kick-
off meetings, Risk Identification, Risk Assessment
& Prioritization, Risk Mitigation, Developing ERM
policies and reporting

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

ORIENTAL INSURANCE has undertaken CSR Activities
in accordance with Section 135 of Companies Act,
2013 forthrustareaslisted under Schedule Vil notified
by Gazette Notification no. G.S.R. 129(E) dated 27th
February, 2014, issued by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs and amendments thereof. Accordingly, The
CSR Committee (a Sub-Committee of the Board of
Directors of the Company) was constituted in the
Financial Year 2014-15. The CSR Sub-Committee
of the Board and Board of Directors has approved
the CSR Policy of the Company on 23rd September,
2014. Budget of Rs. 7.92 crores was allocated for CSR
activities for the FY 2014-15.

The Company started its CSR initiatives on 12th
September, 2014, theFounder"sday ofthe Company,
by organizing an Educational Trip at Azad Hind
Gram for the children living in orphanages run by
the Delhi Government, Department of Women and
Child Development. The Company also contributed
to PM"s initiative of ‘Swach Bharat Abhiyan" &
‘Clean Ganga Mission". The Company contributed
funds for relief and rehabilitation of victims of J &
K Floods, Hud Hud Cyclone, Assam and Meghalaya
Floods. The Company provided daily infrastructure
requirements of Old Age homes in New Delhi.
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Many large industrial and commercial groups
in India operate with Mumbai as Headquarters.
While the list is very big, prominent among these
industrial houses are the Tatas, Ambanis, Ruias etc.
Thus substantial portion of insurance business,
particularly General Insurance, is transacted from
Mumbai. The following table gives the importance
to Mumbai as a market for General Insurance Cos.

PSUCos. No.of Premium | Premium %
Ros. Allindia of Mumbai

National 3 11257 1726 15

New India 7 13209 3674 28

United 3 10692 1336 13

India

Oriental 4 7408 1345 18

In view of the importance of Mumbai as a market
and to ensure more prompt and immediate
response to the market demands, Oriental has
opened a General Manager's Office in the year 2013
with a posting of GM and 2 Officers. In July 2014,
GM Office strength was augmented with posting of
additional officers (present strength is 6). After this
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all decisions of underwriting and claims pertaining
to 4 Regional Offices of Mumbai are being attended
to by GM Office.

The target for Offices in Mumbai is Rs. 1577 Crs. For
2015-16 with growth rate of 20 %. The main focus
would be on developing Motor tie-up business in
Mumbai and also develop numbers & nurturing
strong agency force for retail marketing.
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GENERAL MANAGER

0. sora
HEYEdH
ESTATE & ESTABLISHMENT DEPARTMENT

Management of Company Owned Property

Rigorous efforts are being made to facelift all our
Company Owned Premises and modernize them
with all necessary amenities. All Company Owned
Flats at Delhi and other locations in the Country
have been maintained to the best of standards
to ensure full occupant satisfaction and efforts
are being made to have optimum utilization of
the properties. In addition to this, legal issues are
being rigorously followed up on day-to-day basis
to ensure that the interest of the Company is fully
protected. Estate Department has digitalized the
Title Deeds of Company Owned Properties to
ensure safe upkeep of ownership records.

Renovation of Office Premises

It has been the Endeavour of our Estate Department
to renovate and modernize all its offices across the
Country. In this direction, we have renovated the
newly acquired premises at Aggarwal House, Asaf
Ali Road, New Delhi; part of the premises situated
on Ground Floor, Oriental House, Head Office, New
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Delhi and the premises of MRO I, Mumbai as well as
newly set up GM’s Office at Mumbai.

Purchase of Property by the Company

In continuation of the initiatives taken during
previous years, enormous efforts have been
made during this fiscal to purchase Commercial
as well as Residential Properties in all parts of the
Country to house our Offices and provide suitable
accommodation to employees of various cadres.
In this direction, the Company has been able to
purchase the following properties from State
Bodies or Govt. Companies:-

* Purchase of additional 3 No. Independent
Houses at Naya Raipur from Chhattisgarh
Housing Board

* Purchase of 5 No. Type D Residential Flats from
NBCC in NBCC Green View Apartments, Sector
37D, Gurgaon

* Purchase of Commercial Space of 13,318 sq.ft.
& 31 Covered Car Parkings from NBCC in NBCC
Centre, Phase |, Okhla, New Delhi

* Purchase of Commercial Space of 9,180 sq.ft.
from NBCC in NBCC Centre, Lal Kothi Scheme,
Jaipur

* Purchase of Commercial Space of 2356 sq.ft. & 2
Covered Car Parkings in NBCC Plaza, Karelibaug,
Vadodara

* Booking of 20,000 sq. ft. of Commercial
Space & 25 Reserved Car Parkings from Tamil
Nadu Housing Board at SAF Games Village
Commercial Site - I, Koyambedu, Chennai to
house RO Chennai, CBRO & RTC Chennai.

* Purchase of additional 45,000 sq.ft. Commercial
Space & 125 Covered Car Parkings from NBCC in
Kidwai Nagar (East), New Delhi.

Office Premises - Lease Matters

Our efforts to sensitize officers in Estate Dept.all over
India by conducting Estate Workshops have started
paying dividends and there has been remarkable
improvement in renewal of Lease Matters. Most of
the Lease Agreements are being renewed in time
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before expiry, resulting in savings in rental outgo.

To provide better amenities to our employees as
well as customers and minimize the rental outgo,
shifting was allowed in 31 cases and 3 premises
were surrendered.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION

It has been Company’s continuous endeavor to
encourage the use of Hindi in day-to-day office work
in accordance with the Official Language policy of
the Government of India. In the field of original
correspondence in Hindi and compliance of section
3 (3) of the Official Language Act of Government of
India, we have made a notable progress during the
year. We, in the Company, are committed to meet
the insurance requirements of all our corporate
and individual clients through their own language.
In coordination with Department of Science and
Technical terminology, Ministry of Human Resource
Development, Government of India, Company has
published the “Standard Insurance Glossary” A
house magazine “Oriental Samvaad” is also being
published quarterly at Head Office level.

During the year 2014-15, Secretary (OL), Official
Language Department, Ministry of Home Affairs
inspected our Company’s Head office.

During 15-29 September, 2014 “Hindi Fortnight”
and on 15th September, 2014 “Hindi Day” was
organized in all the Offices of the Company. Large
number of employees participated and won prizes
in various Hindi Competitions organized during the
Fortnight.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION

Oriental Insurance was one of the pioneers of
decentralizing the RTI matters, way back in the year
2009. As a result, RTI Applications as well as First
Appeals thereon are received both at Head Office
and various Regional Offices across the length
and breadth of the country. We have separate
Central Public Information Officers (CPIOs) and
First Appellate Authorities (FAAs) for Head Office
and each of our Regional Offices. RTI matters are
promptly attended to and expeditiously disposed
of within the statutory time.
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Mandatory disclosures as required by Sec. 4 (1) (b)
of the Right to Information Act 2005 have been
made and information put on the website of the
company. Likewise, statistical data with respect to
the RTI Department is being regularly uploaded
on quarterly basis on the website of the Central
Information Commission.

Details of RTI Applications and First Appeals
received and dealt with by our various Offices all
over India is as under:

Applications Appeals
Total Applications/ 2141 278
Appeals received by the
Company (01/04/2014
to 31/03/2015)
Total Applications/
Appeals disposed
of by the Company
(01/04/2014 to
31/03/2015)

2002 255

Apartfrom receiving Applications/Appeals, Officials
of RTI Department at Head Office and Regional
Offices, are also attending various Hearings held
by Central Information Commission. All the orders
of the CIC as well as various directives issued by it
from time to time are being complied with in letter
and spirit.

We have integrated our system for online filing of RTI
applications/appeals as per directions of Ministry of
Finance, Department of Financial Services.
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HUMAN RESOURCES:

Human Resource Department continued its efforts
to improve organizational efficiencies with optimum
HR intervention. The Department continued robust
activities of recruitment to meet the shortfall in the
Operational Offices. Sincere efforts are being made
to improve the motivational levels of the work force
by making relevant changes in the performance
appraisal management system and promotion policy.
The Department reviews and implements legislations
to determine HR impact and ensure that all relevant
procedures, policies and practices are in compliance.

HR DEPTT. (CLASS | CELL):

In the Promotion Exercise 2014-15 Promotion
Orders were released in the month of August"14,
up to Scale V in Class | Cadre. The number of
promotions declared were as under:

The cadre to which No. of Promotions

promoted declared
Scale | to Scale I 173
Scale Il to Scale lll 926
Scale lll to Scale IV 38
Scale IV to Scale V 17
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Promotions to the cadre of Scale VI & Scale VIl have
been completed in time and the promoted officers
joined in promoted cadre by 15.06.2014.

The Promotion Exercise 2015-16 has been initiated
and the Online Test is proposed to be conducted
in May 2015.

CDA CELL:

CVC guidelines states that Enquiry Proceedings
should preferably be completed within 6 months
from the date of appointment of Enquiry /
Presenting Officer.

For speedy disposal of CDA cases, initiatives
were taken to create in-house panel of Enquiry /
Presenting Officers during 2014-15. Each Regional
Office nominated 5 officers under their respective
Regional Office to empanel as Enquiry / Presenting
Officer. It was decided to impart training to all
empanelled Officers on Zonal Basis. Two days
workshop was organized for North Zone Regional
Offices from 22.08.2014 to 23.08.2014 at Delhi.
Similarly, two days workshop was organized for
West Zone Regional Offices from 11.09.2014 to
12.09.2014 at Panchgani, Pune. Further, rigorous
follow up was done with Regional Offices to ensure
timely completion of enquiry proceedings. As a
result of the initiatives taken, only four Vigilance
cases were pending at Enquiry stage for more
than six months as on 31.03.2015.

Out of the above stated 4 cases, 1 case is pending
due to stay order granted by the Hon"ble Court.
In remaining 3 cases, either the case arose out of
CBI investigation or there is composite enquiry
involving more than one charged officials and
large volume of documents and witnesses.

Brief on Welfare matters for SC/ST Employees:

For welfare of SC/ST, in accordance with the
policy of the Government of India, a SC/ST
cell is functioning in the Company at HO to
ensure that the Rules and Regulation on
Reservation Policy are implemented. The
SC/ST Cell has Chief Liaison Officer, Liaison
Officer and Addl. Liaison Officer posted at
Head Office. A Liaison Officer is also posted
in each
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of our Regional Offices to ensure implementation
of Reservation Policy at Region level and also
prompt disposal of their grievances. SC/ST Cell
at HO scrutinizes and consolidates the statistical
data with regards to SC/ST Employees. The
Liaison Officer examines and rectifies, wherever
necessary, the roster maintained by Regional
Offices for ensuring proper representation to
SCs/STs as provided by Reservation Policy and
guidelines issued from time to time by DOPT. The
SC/ST Cell provides relevant information to the
Company and Regional Offices. The SC/ST Cell at
HO takes care of redressal of grievances of SC/ST
Employees in order to have cordial relations and
healthy environment for working of SC/ST
Employees. It also co-ordinates with the National
Commission for Scheduled Castes, Scheduled
Tribes and the Parliamentary Committee on the
implementation of Reservation Policy and to
provide all necessary data/support for resolving
all the queries/grievances raised by SC/ST
Employees/Welfare Associations.

Rosters Inspection by the Ministry

Deptt. of Financial Services, Ministry of Finance
has Reviewed the Implementation of Reservation
Policy in the Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. on
15/04/2015 and on inspection our Rosters were
found satisfactory.

Meetings

The Company has in place “Structured Meetings
Scheme' in which the Management meets various
representative bodies of employees periodically
in order to discuss and resolve issues on service
matters and welfare issues.

Trainings
Company organized Pre-Recruitment Training

programs for the SC/ST/OBC candidates and 636
candidates availed the benefit from the same.

During promotion exercise 2015-16, the officers in
various Scales were imparted pre-promotion training
to equip them to appear in On-Line Test. The number of
SC/ST officers scale-wise who were imparted training
is as under:-
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foq, IR & AHsh ARHIRAT iR H1HS 9T &

Geferg SrfRAT & folu 3MRefor IRexl & ddy H
SIF—aR Gf37ero] BRIGHl &) el &I T8 | ST o

Y YR dedIge W S 2 |

Hausit 3F eI wfd/s1e. waonta gfafefeea @

Fofy7are yfafafa Roagar &

Soft i) sqgfas  siqgfad
onfar LEEIG

Ao | 5285 1161 344

Ao || 1413 163 44

iy -l 6028 1413 509

oy -V 1848 875 136

el 14574 3612 1033

et oret

AT YTED WAl & I~ VR AR DA & [y

Scaleltoll:348
Scalellto lll: 106
Scale lll to IV: 122
ScalelVtoV: 44

In order to upgrade their skills, SC/ST/OBC
employees were nominated to various in-house
training programs as well as programs conducted
by renowned agencies.The number of Officers who
were nominated for training at OSTC, Faridabad
are as follows:-

s fUss woner  Afder  IRIRE o

gof General Female & frzrey

OBC Physically
Challenged

203 695 198 2

62 190 60 0

265 885 258 2

Zone-wise training programs were arranged on
Reservation Rosters for ROs" Liaison Officers and
dealing officers of Personnel Deptt.,, posted in
Regional Offices to ensure preparation of Rosters,
as per rules. The company has placed Rosters" on
the website.

Class-wise SC/ST
Company is as under:

representation in the

Class Total SC ST
Class-I 5285 1161 344
Class-ll 1413 163 44
Class-lll 6028 1413 509
Class-IV 1848 875 136
TOTAL 14574 3612 1033

DIRECT RECRUITMENT

The Company has formulated the Recruitment
plans consistent with the approved policy and
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GEASSId AR @ o gegsd © SR rgAifed Hifd @
3T Wl AT el 1 8 | 9l &l Fad ufshan
H T B Bl AR HAHghd & aoig § I
HAFGRIId B HIEAT BT 97 far SO iR &F =T @l
R Ao W g1 B8R | e sTereTRal &
o el BRaTg 2012—13 Whal— | & 177 STABIRAT BT
Tl | QI @l g 579 95 A iR A= ermamaii
7 82 faRws SRy wfe 2|
:

HHT A TSI g YoTell H§ goIR & Iurd fby
g 3R a¥ 2014—15 oft 11 R v & forg fwres
il & Brafaa & UH a9 o | #oft 1 sof
| ¥ U= Ufshar g ARV & TR SRS & T8
3R 100 HHATRET BT 20fT 13 Yr=ta B T=am | of
H 69 FHHATRAT Pl IR FeID! AR 99 DI ASTIHI
% wU H UrIa fBaT T |

forafaa ufear & sifaRed 72 srafelat &1 Terasl &
It § grHfd @ U IR BT Ufhar & dgd Uid
fopar |

AT TATIST T8 YOS (TTITLHTE)

g9 A aare Geelt 9t wfafafoat o1 w@enfeod
PR D foTU UH 31 AT G U&eH Yolell &1 Uh
AecToiell TRIATSTT 3R & 2 |

@ 99 2014—15 & SRM, IS & H Ayl /
JH HAieye (RTY dred, QBR E, AEri
FRfbc srger, Fawel @ fifbcaa @bl @
giayfd, <ol @@l & Uiy, AMge SUHR
@ AN, IR 93 gfayafd ok ared i) ek
JeTSsegUd Argge ARY by 1Y 3R 1 Arggal
B AHAAIYdd BRI [HIT TAT| AR 0T
qIeYel DI AIgd G (HAT ST gl & AR T§ 3RY
U S & o IR 8 | @8 3 Jqd Higgal oid
srguRerfd gaed, vorciod, A8 fo, ufewr, wfos
S, gRags ST 9A(v) IR A= aresT argReror
gfergfcht garaT Wigfa W o JAifd o e
aver H 7| fhelsld 89RT SR Tdidel WRId @l
TIET SR S 3RY B WR B, O aH Heel & |l
BHATRAT & Il DI JEATAT W AATET [HIT ST |

strives to equip the offices with talented officers
and staff to maintain improved levels of Customer
Service. The continuous process of recruitment
will make good the manpower shortages caused
due to ongoing attrition and retirement and
also meet the Company"s expansion plans. The
Recruitment Exercise 2012-13 for Administrative
officers concluded with induction of 177 Scale -
| officers which included 95 Generalists and 82
Specialists in various streams.

PROMOTIONS

The Company has made efforts to improve
Performance Appraisal System and the year
2014-15 was the first year of implementation of
Disclosures of Performance Appraisal for Class
[l and IV. Promotional Exercise from Class Ill to
Class | was conducted as per Schedule and 100
employees were promoted to Class-l. Within
Class 1l 69 employees were promoted as Senior
Assistants and 99 as Assistant.

Apart from the regular exercise 72 candidates were
promoted under One Time Exercise for Promotion
to the cadre of Assistants.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
(HRMS)

We have embarked upon an ambitious Project
of a robust Human Resources Management
System to automate all the HR related activities.
During the Financial Year 2014-15, a number
of Reimbursement/Advance Modules (Local
Conveyance, Festival Advance, Natural
Calamity Advance, Briefcase Reimbursement,
Domiciliary Medical Grant, Directors Medical
Expenses Reimbursement, Telephone Expenses
Reimbursement, Cost of Mobile instrument,
Newspaper Reimbursements & Vehicle Advance)
and OIEWS Modules were rolled out and all
the modules were successfully implemented.
Housing Loan module has been signed off and
is ready for roll out. Some other major modules
like Absence Management, LTS, TE Bills, Training,
Provident Fund, Conveyance Scheme 9A(V) &
various Vehicle maintenance reimbursements
are in the advanced stage of completion of user
acceptance testing. Presently our major thrust is
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TP IR TIRIRTAYH & T Afggel SRIifad 8F WX,
T YTl JdE DI AT Hedard Lol el BRI
IR AFGEfad & I Ml A g wd @Rd
ot afshar &1 gIre S TgE |

trerer fremor:

Iy ¥ U AT ARH BT S ¥, b YA (9T
Uer f91fer T yeee R Vel & fOreT R faw 9y
2014—15 1 FHIET TR . 2080.43 BRIS T | faTe 31
A& 2015 TP UM DI [dbed g arel HHATRAT DI
q[e AT 9942 B IR URFERSD] Bl HAT 7672 T |

fod a¥ 201415 @ SR, & WIF & 350 3R
qiRaRe UoH @ 170 Wigel HAed @1 & foH®!
THA TETIRIETD gRT Fafid w9 | oar uRiefor
fpar Srar 2|

B 1 &R BRIl Bl QRN H o §U ARl Hsdl
H Yo HTRITAd Ahadrgdd T @ § T
e 30 e & &l ®I BINTA BT T e | §HI
SFAR el Yeb HSIAT A WY I Wil WY |

ARG Sige d7 9 9 off 18 g Srferanfyar

S dg Uifersll (SIUASNa®) o 9. 642 BRIS
1ot It fbar € | as i vfasy #§ 9 Sy [24 |

oIS Uorer AreTaT:

g U AT (TAIN), ST Ud Sierarll ot AareTer
2, 1 SFaN], 2004 H AT SHD 91§ HaT H S dTed
HHAIRAT & oY 39 @ T8, BN &1 @l dols |
i o] & @1 S |l | denfy, wewi gy 6y
ST X2 ST BT HF & 9T GIehiferar TR STl
AT & MR TR AT fhy T 191 Afed U 3Tel T
e & <1 it &7 € | g9 AT B S Al et
ff 3191, 2015 @1 RAA & ITAR $.32.00 BRIS B |
TP IR B g8 9 81 o W), dfd e a1
yeq fAfer fafame ud fdesra urferesor (PFRDA) &t
JART B AT QT |

strarefter sror fererror:
AT H, G HHAIRAT BT B ol BRI b WA
P YT & WU H, U HHATRYT Bl AledsI—UTd =i

. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

on testing and rolling out of Global Payroll, where
the processing of the salaries for all the employees
of the Company shall happen at Head Office. Once
all the modules of HRMS are implemented, this
system will provide the information of immense
value to the Management and facilitate quick
decision making besides relieving manpower for
other assignments.

PENSION DEPARTMENT :

Since the introduction of the pension scheme in
the year 1995, a separate department is managing
the pension fund which has a size of Rs.2080.43
crores at the end of FY.-2014-15. The total number
of employees who have opted for pension as on 31
March 2015 is 9942 and that of pensioners is 7672.

During the financial year 2014-15, we have
processed 350 pension and 170 family pension
files which are regularly audited by concurrent
auditors.

We have successfully conducted pension
workshops in all the four zones covering all
Regional Offices sensitizing the officers dealing
with the subject so as to accomplish “Mission 30
days' target and this has proved fruitful. We have a
practice of sending the region wise list of retiring
employees a month in advance.

The Group Superannuation Dearness Linked
Policy(GSDLK) taken from LIC has yielded an
interest of Rs.6.42cr. This facility will continue in
future as well.

NEW PENSION SCHEME :

The New Pension Scheme (NPS), which is
a contributory benefit scheme, started for
employees joining on or after Jan 1, 2004 could not
be implemented in toto because of legal issues.
However, contributions made by the members are
being retained in a separate fund together with
interest calculated on the basis of average yield
on investment portfolio of the Company. The total
fund accumulated under this scheme as on Mar
31, 2015 is Rs.32.00cr. Once the legal issues are
over, the accumulated fund will be transferred to
the Pension Fund Regulatory and Development
Authority (PFRDA).
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TR IMMATAT F0T 2T IR & oY T goIdh arig
FOT T 7 |

AR 0T &I GXIBid B efdd &= braad
TR W fAdfad & S gl § iR AU HH=TRAT Bl
Ul GHd BT D (Y JRATAT §RT 5 AT
siifercagel aofe JRam axmar T § | qnfl, g
g TR 0T IGaT © SR S5 JNasId o8 U
PRAT BT © | HH & MBI BHART BT P
SMARIT 0T AT & ATIfad 8T 2 |

fod ad 2014—15 & SRME, HHARIT I AT
Hl IS T %. 6.65 BRIS AT| 3 AT & SR
HHARAT F AT K0T & AR TR 5. 7.67 RIS aGd
fPT T R 37 W %, 3.71 B AT AfTa o
T |

HOUSING LOAN DEPARTMENT:

The Company has a separate Housing Loan
Department for the sanction of Housing Loan to
its employees at subsidized rates, with the mission
to provide a roof to all employees. The sanction
of Housing Loan has been decentralized to the
Regional Office level and separate rationalized
budget is provided to them by Head Office for the
sanction of loan to its employees. However, the
Head Office has control over them and keeps on
providing them with the necessary advices. Most
of the employees in the Company have availed the
benefit of Company"s Housing Loan Scheme.

During the F.Y.2014-15, total Scheme Loan
sanctioned to the employees was for Rs.6.65
Crs. During the same period, Rs.7.67 Crores was
recovered as Scheme Loan from the employees
and an interest of Rs.3.71 Crores was earned on
the same.
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dtwagaie  B.N.PRASAD
wewdg®  GENERAL MANAGER

MOTOR
Our Performance this year

Year 2014-15, witnessed that Motor Portfolio for
the company continued to be a profitable segment
maintaining the trend for last six years. Motor OD
ratio of the Company is perhaps the lowest in the
Industry with Net ICR of 50.29%. Even the TP Net
ICR at 92.02% can be considered as quite low.

Contribution of Motor premium this year was
Rs.2914.45 crores, out of which Motor OD premium
contributed Rs. 1261.34 crores and Motor TP
premium, Rs. 1653.11 crores. The share of Motor
Business grew by 1.5% as compared to last year as
Motor premium contributed 38.54% to the total
premium of the company.

General Insurance particularly Motor Portfolio
witnessed fierce competition during the year in
review. Established as well as new players tried
all tricks healthy and unhealthy to improve their
market share. To keep pace with the dynamic
market our rating pattern was put to stress. We
followed a cautiously aggressive approach towards
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the competition. However, Private as well as public
sector companies booked business at rates which
cannot be termed as financially viable which we did
not follow.

We achieved an accretion of Rs.226.34 Crores,
with an overall growth rate of 8.42%. The growth
rate in Motor OD in Indian operation was 4.80%.
The Motor TP growth rate was 11.33%. Without
losing focus on our strategy of profitability we
were price competitive during the year. Our efforts
in terms of loss control measures and prudent
underwriting resulted in the net combined ratio
for Motor OD at 91.08% and Motor TP at 124.39%.
This clearly projects that we achieved our objective
of reasonable growth and profitability in Motor
Portfolio.

Our foreign operations this year has shown
improved performance in Motor Portfolio with
growth rate of 6.66% and premium increasing from
Rs.49.48 Crores to Rs.52.75 Crores.

We continued our efforts to strengthen the motor
tie-ups with manufacturers and financiers on all
India level, as also our relationship with dealers
and financiers at local level. 9 leading automobile
manufacturers and 2 leading all India financiers
are our partners in our Journey to develop Motor
Portfolio. We made an addition to our motor tie-
up portfolio with a Manufacturer level tie up with
Escorts Tractors & Yamaha Motors Two wheelers
in this financial year. 3198 motor dealers are now
operating with us.

Customer Base

An analysis shows that number of Motor Policy
holders increased in 2014-15 by 213484 from
7906441 to 8120125. We increased our base of TP
stand alone Policyholders by 6.23% while customer
base of commercial vehicle segment declined by
19949 Policies.

TP Claims

During the financial year two new TP Hubs were
sanctioned at Tirunelveli and Tiruchirapalli taking
the total number of TP Hubs to 40. TP Hubs handle
70359 TP claims out of the Company’s 145234 TP
Claims i.e. 48% of the total TP claims.
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In the FY 2014-15, 70025 new Motor TP claims were
reported. We disposed 81558 TP claims thereby
bringing down the total number of outstanding
claims from 156767 to 145234. The TP Claims
settlement ratio is 36.19%.

The Company actively participated in Lok Adalats
held all over the country, including the Lok Adalats
at the High Courts and the Supreme Court. 12308
cases were settled out of court with 8646 claims
settled on a single day at the National Mega Lok
Adalat on 6" December 2014.

Developing New Marketing Channels

Motor policies continue to contribute the maximum
to total policies sold online through our web portal.

A step forward in use of technology

We have moved one of our manufacturer level tie up
to web integrated model. Other tie ups are also in
the pipeline to follow this model which is bound to
enhance our service levels particularly faster policy
delivery to the customers at dealerships points.

RURAL INSURANCE

Rural insurance department has more than 40
products catering to almost all possible insurable
needs of rural, poor as well as unorganized sector.
During the current financial year 2014-2015 we
have procured a premium of Rs 168.97 Crores
including the RSBY premium. The Rural Insurance
Department (excluding RSBY) of the company
showed a profit of Rs 30.02 Crores .The incurred
claim ratio is 63.25%.

RSBY is a Govt. sponsored health insurance scheme
meant for unorganized sector workers belonging to
BPL family. This is a cashless hospitalization policy
and under this scheme 15442444 BPL lives through
35 districts of 2 states have been covered.
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oo amftor o Morarsit o e
Performance of Popular Rural Insurance Schemes
ey adf 2014.15
Financial Year 2014-15
aifeset @t s difeRel soe @t o ifPee gRe adl @ergre 3uora @Y rar
Name of Policy & T T (Og ¥UY¢ Sl Ever fduow (@rgwuw ufderd
No.of Number ) No. of gy & ) Claims
Policies| Covered Premium claims e Ratio %
(Rs.inlacs) reported No.fo Incurred
claims claims
settled  (Rs.in lacs)
STl Ifda Td gu‘c.ﬂ 75054 6851448 2091.00 2482 2711 1543.06 74.00
Janta Personal
Accident
T AR gEeT 10229 65763 2.70 10 12 (-1.46400) -54.00
Gramin Personal
Accident
NS ERISECR 1496 3664 1.03 1 5| (-1.39600) -136.00
Raj Rajeshwari
EEIERIEIE 926 2069 0.31 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bhagyashree
EHEE 83978 280401 5252.41 15469 15071 3233.59 61.56
Cattle
aq:fﬁ gqUde 4457 0 83.49 42 46 1.26 2.00
Agri-Pumpset
g™ oot gifersd 108037 18498  2399.48 2127 2371 1560.18 65.00
Kisan Package Policy
W@ﬂg‘@q 46117 436025 529.28 9773 9753 716.16 135.00
UHIS
K e (u‘rﬁﬂ'uT éfrq'[) 51532 2887988 1248.77 4171 4130 291.20 23.32
OTHERS(Rural
Insurance)
IRTAGATS 35| 15442444 5289.35 - -| 22840.55 431.82
RSBY
Byl 381861 26192757 16897.82 34075 34099 30183.13 178.62
TOTAL
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oo amftor o Morarsit o e
Performance of Popular Rural Insurance Schemes
ey af 2013-14
Financial Year 2013-14
aifeset @t s difeRel soe dt o ifPee gRe adl w@ergre 3uora @Y rar
Name of Policy & T YT (ORg ¥ A e fFuow (ewgwue  ufded
No.of Number ) No. of gray & ) Claims
Policies Covered Premium claims ST Ratio %
(Rs.inlacs) reported No.fo Incurred
claims claims
settled  (Rs.in lacs)
STl Ifda Td gu‘c.ﬂ 90387 6523191 2223.56 2888 2978 1913.70 86.06
Janta Personal
Accident
UTHOT I Ta —ggie—rn 10384 75022 3.14 8 8 1.03 32.74
Gramin Personal
Accident
NS ERISECR 303 2331 0.93 3 12 0.36 38.76
Raj Rajeshwari
EEIERIEIE 225 1061 0.16 2 3 0.08 48.92
Bhagyashree
EHEE 90756 271768 6153.52 15705 15180 3304.69 53.70
Cattle
azfﬁ que 6245 0 110.77 56 61 1.16 1.04
Agri-Pumpset
fham™ U difer) 136680 24368 2989.92 2570 2684 1808.44 60.48
Kisan Package Policy
?Iqaeﬂg‘qq 54370 513833 741.51 11608 11705 760.43 102.55
UHIS
=T (ATHIOT ) 35639 0 1072.71 5637 5869 358.95 33.46
OTHERS(Rural
Insurance)
IRTHATATS 41 4862406 17036.88 - -1 17907.28 105.11
RSBY families
Bl 425030 7411574 30333.09 38477 38500 26056.10 85.90

TOTAL
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OrpIUe ATIHOT AT Arorearsil T fereTger

Performance of Popular Rural Insurance Schemes

ey af 2012-13
Financial Year 2012-13
aifeset @t s iRt sae dt o difPee gRe adl w@ergre 3uora @Y rar
Name of Policy & T T (Bg ¥U¢ Sl Ever fhuow (drgwuw ufderd
No.of Number ) No. of gy & ) Claims
Policies| Covered Premium claims e Ratio %
(Rs.inlacs) reported No.fo Incurred
claims claims
settled  (Rs.in lacs)
ST fdTd gEe] 109735 7897770, 2682.09 3078 2982 2310.31 86.12
Janta Personal
Accident
T Sfdard geedr 16616 69433 3.22 5 98 4.65 155.27
Gramin Personal
Accident
NS IRUSECH 537 13563 343 20 14 3.58 110.19
Raj Rajeshwari
qg e 401 1383 0.20 2 4 0.03 0.00
Bhagyashree
ENOE] 75843 219755 4352.12 13244 14587 284474 65.37
Cattle
F duRre 6063 0 116.79 7 162 1.14 0.00
Agri-Pumpset
fham™ U difer) 156661 0 323236 3682 3303 193242 59.77
Kisan Package Policy
IS T 61956 397428 591.96 9036 11432 703.82 118.92
UHIS
=T (ATHIOT ) 37481 0 808.00 6599 5905 175.00 5.01
OTHERS(Rural
Insurance)
IRTHATATS 44 4194240 13626.83 - -1 11789.00 86.51
RSBY
Byl 465337 | 12793572 25417 35673 38487 19764.69 77.75
TOTAL
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it amftor o Morarsit o e
Performance of Popular Rural Insurance Schemes
ey af 2011-12
Financial Year 2011-12
aifeset @t s difeRe soe dt o difPee gRe adl @ergre 3uora @Y rar
Name of Policy & T T (Bg ¥U¢ Sl Ever fhuow (Brgwuw ufderd
No.of Number ) No. of gray & ) Claims
Policies| Covered Premium claims e Ratio %
(Rs.inlacs) reported No.fo Incurred
claims claims
settled  (Rs.in lacs)
STl Ifda Td gtjc;—” 178712 | 29204813 4231.44 7454 9029 2451.17 57.93
Janta Personal
Accident
T SRR gEeT 8129 235 8.96 136 127 2.32 25.89
Gramin Personal
Accident
35T Toreasy 2711 3400 2.38 65 95 2.25 94.54
Raj Rajeshwari
S IERIEIE 384 2336 2.32 8 14 0.00 0.00
Bhagyashree
EHEE 116293 645536 4335.80 30747 34583 2334.45 53.84
Cattle
azfﬁ qude 225 5991 129.61 178 50 10.71 8.27
Agri-Pumpset
e Yo difors) 3542 185598 3841.16 2786 2743 2091.94 54.46
Kisan Package Policy
?Iqaeﬂg‘qv 64830 417159 1195.58 9430 8407 1430.05 119.61
UHIS
K ) (1;|Txfﬂ'uT 's‘frq'[) -1 48,92,492 17606.71 0 -| 14845.29 84.32
OTHERS(Rural Familes
Insurance)
IRTAATS 10379 714456 858.59 7787 8048 361.19 42.07
RSBY
Gl 385204 31179524 32212.55 58590 63096 23529.37 73.04
TOTAL
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oo amftor o Morarsit o e
Performance of Popular Rural Insurance Schemes
ey af 2010-11
Financial Year 2010-11
aifeset @t s iRt sae dt o difPee gRe adl w@ergre 3uora @Y rar
Name of Policy & T T (Bg ¥U¢ Sl Ever fhuow (drgwuw ufderd
No.of Number ) No. of gy & ) Claims
Policies| Covered Premium claims e Ratio %
(Rs.inlacs) reported No.fo Incurred
claims claims
settled  (Rs.in lacs)
STl Ifda Td gtjc;—” 424743 28246628 4092.61 7209 6452 6852 167.43
Janta Personal
Accident
T SRR gEeT 13281 17220 657.58 249 188 515 78.35
Gramin Personal
Accident
NS ERISECR 6930 7642 5.35 146 124 25 45944
Raj Rajeshwari
eI ERIEIE 2140 5035 5.00 18 12 1 29.50
Bhagyashree
EHEE 192459 634082 4258.87 30201 25577 3511 82.44
Cattle
aq:fﬁ gJUde 11722 5546 119.98 125 136 33 27.62
Agri-Pumpset
g™ oot giferd 103984 185576  3840.70 2658 2050 2620 68.21
Kisan Package Policy
W@ﬂg‘@q 109979 558785 1601.48 10643 9358 1937 120.97
UHIS
=T (ATHIOT ) -| 4829739 16087.00 - - 8232 51.17
OTHERS(Rural families)
Insurance)
RTAATS 22187 291618 262.74 2383 2241 38 14.48
RSBY
Gl 887425 29952132 30931.31 53632 46138 23764 76.83
TOTAL
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ferarar framor

s w1 1 acte | I 9y e fdg a9 uga T
o | IReeh Ml AReRAT & TR & URVIFREHY Yol &l
gfedare SR faf i R W g9 I g, fbg Aot
T Ut 1 gar # ReRar arrg, faasil gar smRigfcr
H GuIR B3N AR Ie] Wl 9ISl (CAD) B4 T3l | Dl
HiReger! Pralerd (C50) R SR AT IFAMT B AFAR
gy 2015 3R 2016 B QR SISl BT ghg 8.19%—85% V&1
T A & | STei AfRdeh arraRer gARIgeT a1 g1 & aa
ART F AT FRaE TR S e a1 7 St
TP o YAl | dRged gfg <R 99 2015 & SR 35% AR
2016 @ QR 38% Y& BT AFAM T

ARDIRT BT T 3T 2014 H 8.79% W TSHR A1 2015 H
517% 1 s | JERWIN HH 8F H G ARG Pl 0,
RN ol @rer 7T @1 P g R o |

IR Rofd deb 7 srelegaven d <drg o FART H=e
S JIRT H YT &R Pl AR 2014 TH 800% WR ¥ AR

AR B BF IR S T &R PI TREG Rd o HH
PRD 7.50% PR AT

[ ——

udh Frae A.K.MITTAL
werveas  GENERAL MANAGER

INVESTMENT DEPARTMENT

The Economic slowdown bottomed out last year. A
spell of global financial turbulence caused capital
outflows and pressure on the exchange rate, but
strong policy measures stabilised the currency,
improved forex reserves and narrowed down the
Current Account Deficit (CAD). The growth of GDP
is estimated at 8.1%-8.5% during 2015 and 2016
respectively according to advanced estimates
released by Central Statistics Office (CSO). While
Global environment remain challenging policy
action in India would continue to drive the growth
to new highs. The Global growth is pegged at 3.5%
during 2015 and 3.8% during 2016.

Inflation decreased from 8.79% in April 2014 to
5.17% March in 2015. The main factors contributing
to lower inflation were fall in the prices of Crude,
commodities and food items.

RBI in its pursuit to control the inflationary pressure
in the economy kept the repo rate at 8.00% till
December 2014 and on inflation easing it reduced
the repo rates in a phased manner to 7.50%.
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S AT T €T H AT Y, ATe] faed a¥ @l Ugell fomre
H T qRET $ daele, ST dTel fdel 9y 201516 &
R 29T R URGTT H A HT $@ AT & AR & |

q¥ 2014—15 H IRd & gfdac! qoIR H ool Jal o
TRIRT R WS =1 12 HSWT H A 2455 U 3R
2633 Ufcerd &1 Red f&ar | ooll & 98 @b &F | $H
3—5 qQY dd SIRI &1 I MM ® AR DA WRBR gRT
fPu o @ FMao—Ra§l Surli & avi I IR @ e
AGRIHAD &1 DI TG & |

Sfdael TR @I ol & M IOk gu, 3MIdT HFI
el @1 faest 31 (S Rygeral el & A | U< 371
IMAST T Sl 5. 3562 TNIS Gl &) 9. 92321 RIS Bl
M ST PR FHh R, S I 9 5. 90090 FRIS
(RRT Rygeridt Hel & A ¥ U 3T AfAd & S .
27.45 BRIS Il ©) AT| I8 JEREd I B forg, fb
N B SIS UICHITAT BT T8 Tod MO0 I R,
YD B I THifhd Sfaacl Il & 5. 239.27
IS (T a9 5. 40301 FRIS) DI HoI WIS D |

IROTAIRY Sfaae! UIChIferll &l 981 Jea 31 AT, 2014
DT B, 217847 RIS DI JoIl H d¢ R 31 HE, 2015 Pl
%. 2189.60 RIS Bl AT |

YD B - dY 2014—15 H YR WRBR & fAHeT
BREPT § Afhd 9rMeR &1 8 3R 9fasr F ff 9rfiery
B DY ST 2|

facT a¥ 2014—15 & SRM, JMUST HHAT B I fAET 7
ST 3R A A T I & 3. 986.24 INIS DI ol H
3. 1094.57 BRIS BT 3T AT P |

g ema fHael & forv saRT A9 &1 <99 gAR aE
IR TR SEdq SIRGA7IARINT 3 fSelleR & &
SqeW ¥ HTferd BRI 7 |

EEIE, T H ekl ERWIT H B 3R Thal DI
Reyfcrdi T <& g, IR 9IS ToIR H I av 2014—15
B T BHRET (H2) § 3ot a1 g SR <l TS | 59
PR 5 Ped el DI DA H B S A1 W B
T (CAD) ¥ BT H eI el JaT Whifd (Sguiens
IR WGemE <) § T SmyM@EeRe 3R W S
HFIH AT AT TSt Ol Ao THITERATS i |

Keeping these facts in mind, despite unseasonal
rains in the first quarter of the current financial year,
the interest rate scenario is expected to be soft
during the coming financial year 2015-16.

In 2014-15 Equity markets in India had a bull run
with Sensex and Nifty giving 12 month return of
24.55 per cent and 26.33 per cent respectively. The
Bull Run cycle is expected to continue for at least
3-5 years and the direction of the market is likely to
be positive due to investor friendly measures being
taken by the Central Government.

Taking advantage of the Equity market rally, your
company was able to make a profit of Rs.923.21
crores from Sale of Investments (including income
from redemption of Mutual Funds amounting to Rs
35.62cr ) during the year as against Rs.900.90 crores
(including income from redemption of Mutual Funds
amounting to Rs 27.45cr) in previous year. In order
to ensure that the Book Value of the Equity Portfolio
of the company is kept intact, your company did
value buying of Rs.239.27 crores (previous year
Rs.403.01 crores) of undervalued equity stocks. As
a result, the Book Value of the Equity Portfolio went
up to Rs.2189.60 Crores as on 31t March, 2015 from
Rs.2178.47 crores as on 31 March, 2014.

Your Company has actively participated in the
Government of India divestment programme in
2014-15 and expects to further participate in future,
as well.

During the fiscal 2014-15, the Investment
Department of your company achieved an Income
from Interest & Dividend amounting to Rs.1094.57
crores as against Rs.986.24 crores in previous year.

Our investment philosophy for fixed income
investments flows from the objective to deliver
optimal risk-adjusted returns across our products.

However in view of rate cuts, easing inflation and
liquidity conditions the Indian bond market saw a
sharp easing of yields in H2 of FY 2014-15. The reasons
contributing were sharp fall in crude oil prices which
helped in reduction of Current Account Deficit (CAD),
sharp moderation in Inflation (both WPI and CPI) and
lower than market consensus and strong FIl demand
for Indian G-Sec and Corporate Bonds.
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IRAR di€ ¥ 3o dRdd ASHl B ol H A
3ehieh o WY AR TR I8 <l B fob AR 20T SRl
IOIRT & dra FaitD fChrs gamii # | Ud o | UaT T
RA =1e], AR fIci =1e & aoie ¥ gl (PRT & <t
BT DT H ol A TS A DI gois A Weware [Ae) |

iR & Refal fdc a¥ & SR $H Bise balld
P! goT8 W HOR i gevalel MBI B 37U TRl
PREE H Sed BfeC YU dlel UIChiferdl §IY R
g |

fad a¥ 2014—15 & fow 10 987 &1 A SR
(ST—AI) 3O o 847% (AT¥d wU 3) IR 99 & SR
MY HFT BT A AT UR 3o, ST 7T a9 8.92%
o (Faeli @ et /A W o /81 R fdar fég
faem), a¥ & SR 9.129% o | TForfd, ot @ e /A
W @M /B BT eI H R gY, FHY 3fSi T 9y o
17.08% 1 JoTT H AT a4 & 16.82% QR T |

T dIChIfer BT IR Fed 3R ARTG SR 981 Jod

(rafer ol Afed) A foar T 2 |
(@RS %, H)
ey af ey o
2014—15 2013—14
Bl 9T BT GOTR 22205.64  20087.32
I (rafer ol |fea)
el fer &7 amTd ame | 12476.50  11517.21
TRT 981 qoa (Frafer
ol fea)

39 SIfdRad, a¥ & AR YD BT - HSRIR /
JIASUHSR GRT GHIfad STl & ded 6 HHfl
& A ol /SRl / AT Ul @l GAteRAr
B | 3HD AR, 3 BRI & folg T IR T
(OTS) fham T=T| a¥ 2014—15 & QRM, YD BRI
U UCHIfeR & AT B B Sqeed A
Sfaga dIchIfordr &1 Berg & ufhar SRl @), S
URUFRER?Y AU HHT ale] fdcd ay & SRME 31

HHRIT ¥ R Fde T3 |
T A fonarer
21 Y & SRM, I & 7 faer § B &R e anfdie

. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

Indian Bond yields were very attractive compared to
Globalyields especially considering that the INR was
one of the most stable currencies among emerging
markets. This was due to improving current and
fiscal deficit (boosted by sharp correction on crude
oil prices).

The market conditions during the fiscal 2014-15
were tough on account of lower credit spreads;
however your Company managed to maintain high
credit quality portfolios across the board.

The average 10 year benchmark (G-Sec) yield for FY
2014-15 was 8.47% (annualised) and the yield on
mean funds of your company was at 9.12% during
the year against 8.92% in the previous year (without
considering the profit/loss on Sale/redemption
of investments).However, taking into account the
profit/loss on Sale/redemption of investments, the
overall yield was at 16.82 % during the current year
as against 17.08% in the previous year.

The Market Value and Cost based Book Value of
Investment Portfolio (including Term Loans) are
given hereunder.

(Rs. In Crores)
FY 2014-15 FY 2013-14

Market Value of Total |22205.64 20087.32
Investments (including

Term Loans)

Cost based Book Value | 12476.50 11517.21

of Total Investment
Portfolio (including
Term Loans).

Apart from this, during the year your company also
restructured Term Loans/Debentures/Preference
Capital of 6 companies under CDR/BIFR approved
Schemes. Besides, One Time settlement (OTS) was
done for 3 companies. During the year 2014-15,
your company continued the exercise of pruning
of Equity Portfolio with a view to rationalise its
Portfolio. As a result of which, your company exited
from 31 companies in the current Financial Year.

MARINE & AVIATION

Marine & Aviation line of business is capital intensive
in nature. During the year, the market continued

I < fio fraa Annual Report 2014-15 [T



g 3MRuved sRY sl fafids

L

TR & gote ¥ IoIR H HE1 99 %E | 59 SifaRa,
JfA—emar &1 avie 3, N < 3R fiRmEe g | 59
Rerftdl § g9 M09 &1 IR ST cwIferr H T
R §9IY IET IR I8 demifer # a1ifdie IR )
e FR A WM W 37 7Y |

s e aRuifedl 3R 9T T SURIT 3R 4Ty

A H HaeT AR TR UG &Tal AU H SeoRkd= 1
GuR BT fby g |

q¥ 2014—15 P SR, T BET IR A UCHIforr
PHHI: B, 9527 RIS AR B, 21.84 BRIS BT YT
et gemaifie aRomd <ot |

QI ICHIfer 3, (1) %. 2158 RIS BT fHact TarcI=d
RO R gerell &wal H forlkad difoiRel & ded
JfAp I3 AT B SUT B Pl dofs I © |

affer aféee dce

U] YehISS bl RRATUT Tdl & qCURCTYUl, HITeb e
AR sisc—gad FHEE & forg <o W) H 25 |faw
gfiéhel el (svo) B gWEYel TNIe 9 FERE,
HATH, AFTGLA 3R RIde0 IR & Iqaed | Bl
TS 2| 39 fIWFT &7 d8d Ush Iy ufauedl ok |
U YT B & HY H YHIGUUT a1 FHTET YOTTed!
Uatd o | f9ET T o enfdy Suri |
JrRed fear € b Aer A€l a1l & A9 B
g 1 THdRT H STaT FHeT STuUTd 93% W 31U |
U g7al Bl AT & forg ofid fuer w9 (TAT)
H g9 a% a9 GUR BIdl S X872 | fI9NT <9 9= H 3R
e F= H UHAT TRY AR+ IR O gadla
& FHY UIeHIferl ¥ R—HAex qral @ |afdRiT anfi
UR&HETT PR IET 2 |

it uarae

AR faQel 9oTR # AuTel, Fad 3R gas § Hrafe
21 8 a¥ 2013—14 § %.154.68 TS DI Joi Tl H 13.
44% JfG ol B U dY 2014—15 H .175.48 IS
TUY HT Ahd NI =T 6 2 |

39 a¥ g3 IR U & YTl IR Haryodh

J Taf @da #§ fUsd a¥ & dfaa arel o oo |

to be depressed due to lack of investment &
low economic activity in manufacturing sector.
Moreover, due to over-capacity, the premium rates
slide down further. Under these conditions, we
continued to maintain the number three position
in the market for Marine Hull and Cargo portfolios
and marginally descended to number two position
in case of Aviation portfolio.

With judicious underwriting practices & measures
adopted and effective claims management,
significantimprovements were achieved in incurred
claims ratios on net basis in case of Marine Cargo,
Hull & Aviation portfolios.

During the year 2014-15, Marine Cargo & Hull
portfolios posted an impressive Net Operating
Result of Rs. 95.27 Cr and Rs. 21.84 Cr, respectively.

In Aviation portfolio, the Net Operating Result of (-)
Rs. 21.58 Cr is mainly due to incurring of more large
claims under policies written within the retention
capacity.

SERVICE VERTICAL CENTRES

Supervision Cell has been formed to effectively
monitor, evaluate, guide and supervise 25 Service
Vertical Centres (SVC) across the country for
prompt, standardized and hassle-free servicing
of claims. The aim of the department is to project
effective claims servicing as a key differentiator
in a highly competitive market. The department,
through its proactive initiatives, has ensured that
the SVCs have over 93% Claims Settlement Ratio
while handling motor OD claims. The average
turn-around-time (TAT) for servicing such claims
has been improving year on year. The department
envisions rolling out more SVCs across the country
and also including servicing of non-motor claims in
the overall portfolio of those SVCs where the same
are yet to roll out.

FOREIGN OPERATIONS

We have our offices in Nepal, Kuwait and Dubai
in the foreign market. We have completed a gross
premium of Rs 175.48 Crores in the year 2014-
15 against Rs154.68 crores in the year 2013-14
registering a growth of 13.44%. This year operating
results of Dubai and Nepal were satisfactory even as
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B FUTS H U HHATRIN & U =re] ad # uRetfe
& @l Hefed fbar 8 iR S IR—daly oMl
BT HIEE GibAE 81 g BaX H U XY
fafr e Afed Th RGN DI RITAHT BT 3fda- IR
foar & 3R & Mu & edw Fe o s 7
T FUTl AT SR Dl 2RIR Yol H e dxa
D] WUl § qTER] b | gas § A9 |9
H IR fbar w1 & SR 84 31Tel fawd 99 # oo
WHTH H Seeika~ig gie B4 B AT & | 7Tl § |V
fquor SfERTRAT BT Wl 3R BRIl & WRIFAT &
gRUMHER?Y &4 Uieare e | 89 gdd H 3fTel 99
H Rfd § gaera 3 3R Bl d8dR IRMH <0
@ e 2 |

AR fdesi et 1 favqga Mwres fFegar g—

. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

Kuwait suffered some setback due to accumulated
losses of previous years.

We revised the wages for the employees in Nepal
in the current year and revision of their non-
core benefits is under process. We have filed our
application for setting up of a branch in Qatar with
a local regulator and we hope to get the license
soon. We participated in the formation of Nepal
Reinsurance Company by subscribing to its share
capital. The marketing resources in Dubai have
been augmented and we hope to increase our
premium substantially in the next financial year.
The operations in Nepal will also receive a boost as
a result of recruitment of a few marketing officers
and upgrading of offices. We hope to turn around
the position in Kuwait in next year and show much
better results.

The detailed performance of our Foreign operations
is as under:-

Account Head o L8 I Kw) ga-é Eg‘a‘cr Total
Nepal Dubai Kuwait

of3r % of3r % oIf3r % uil3r %

Amt Amt Amt Amt
ool g NifagH 36.93 - 98.64 - 39.91 - 175.48 =
(3TReMS Y wf2d)
Gross Direct Premium
(incl. RIA)
Wi (Fae) 3259 88.2% 89.27| 90.5% 3393 85.0% 155.79 88.8%
Premium (Net)
FHeE ((Fae) 1.16 3.6% 2726 30.5% 10.16|  29.9% 38.58 24.8%
Commission (Net)
ST Ta (Fae) 18.02 55.3% 3528 39.5% 4774 1407% 101.04 64.9%
Incurred Claims (Net)
R INEIGECCIE! 1.56 4.8% 7.21 8.1% -0.8 -2.4% 7.97 5.1%
Reserve Strain
THS. 6.85 21.0% 8.43 9.4% 241 7.1% 17.69 11.4%
M.E.
fifpa srfoey /e 5.0000 15.3%  11.0900 124%| -25.58| -75.4% -9.49 -6.1%
U/w Surplus/Deficit
ST IR 3 3T 743 22.8% 4.99 5.6% -1.64 -4.8% 10.78 6.9%
Interest & Other Inc.
et a9y (+)/ 124300 38.1% 16.0800 18.0% | -27.22| -80.2% 1.29 0.8%

Net Surplus(+)/Deficit(-)
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fodmT g1 facT 9 2012—13 Tb BT AR Mol -
foar ST g1 ©1 a9 & SRM, SMUD! HF DI HerT
¥ 1978. 79 B foIU B. 61.74 TR B Rbe M Ut
T | B9 IRT GRT 3T & SMRIF—M a1 aRT 13(1) (C) B
A fad af 1992—93 & folU TFIIT U %. 44 oG &
G B faog f Th FdRel AT U g & |

INCOME TAX MATTERS

The income tax assessment until AY 2012-13 has
been completed by the Department. During the
year, your company has received a refund order
amounting to Rs. 61.74 crores for AY 1978- 79. We
have also received a favourable order against a
penalty levied on us by the Department u/s Section
13(1) (C) of the interest tax for AY 1992-93 for Rs 44
lakhs.
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facd o 2014—15 @& folu, o. 279.40 HRIS I TG
@ AT 384% gl X T U Adhd AER W R
T. 7561.93 IS (T I9 H %. 728253 HRIS) BT Hel
WA fia fbar Tam| e afdeRer 9y 2013—14
H 82.48% I T H 0.29% DI HHI K Y 99 D
SR 82.19% o7 | faeT TSR T a9 H 85.84% ¥
3.95%ECHY dTcl a9 H 81.89% Y& TS B |

WReY, Hiex 3l /3l @R 31T Il &1 99
APl NRE H ANTe ITd a¥ H 77.26% B JoT H
=T a¥ H 79.09% 38T | SIREA 3T &I a9 2013—14
H 3. 1280.92 BRIS B JoT H B. 24221 BRIS ghg
Brax a¥ 2014—15 # B. 1532.13 FRIS B TS |

Y 2014—15 & forq fFaet HHARE rgura ae WifaH
BT 5.37%&T, ST ITd a9 H 5.60% T |

URATId da< HRE ® BRY Sk UaE fhy
ST 3R TUI—15 @] dreadmell &l aolg | Y&eH &g
. 1775.43 RIS (TTer MATH BT 24.38%) A dod
T. 2347.98 BRI (TeT NERH BT 31.05%) & T 2 |

. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

NEIREZRSELC ]

&. Tatedl/ K. RAMADEVI
facia R @ik faciy Aoear
GENERAL MANAGER, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER & FINANCIAL ADVISOR

ACCOUNTS

For the financial year 2014-15, a total premium of Rs.
7561.93 Crores (Rs.7282.53 Crores in the previous
year) on Gross basis was procured, showing a
growth of 3.84% with an accretion of Rs. 279.40
crores. The net retention was 82.19% during the
year as against 82.48% in the year 2013-14, showing
a decrease of 0.29%. The net ICR has reduced by
3.95% from 85.84% in the previous year to 81.89%
in the current year.

Health, Motor OD/TP and Fire segment contributed
79.09% to the overall gross premium in the
year, as against 77.26% in the previous year. The
underwriting loss increased by Rs. 242.21 Crores
from Rs. 1289.92 in 2013-14 to Rs. 1532.13 Crores
in 2014-15.

The net commission ratio for the year 2014-15
stood at 5.37% of net premium, as against 5.60% in
the previous year.

The management expenses have increased from
Rs. 1775.43 Crores (24.38% of Direct Premium) to
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=7 fad a¥ & 1% oMy # 3. 151.34 IRIS DI IfG
g8 o, s faaver fFgaR

(5. BRIe H)
feraeor 2014-15 2013-14
TS, AT 3R fohwra 1177.34 1048.31
e @ fasml W amR 923.21 900.90
P 2100.55 1949.21

yaTAd o fad a¥ 2013—14 H 5. 204.16 TRIS
& g H =1 fad a9 # %, 91.83 FRIe o | fUwe
HHET B YATAG IR (MEeTRSIveTs & fafaHy
& IFFER) A Y T @R B IFIAR &

(5. BxIS H)
o g FT fafere Gis)
2010-11  -21.58 -21.09 -199.51 -242.18
2011-12  -6447 931 7123 16.07
2012-13 | 114.35| 35.35 25471 404.41
2013-14 | -20.85 69.05 155.96 204.16
2014-15 | -24.82| 117.12 -047 91.83

Bl HATHR, B B. 617.34 BRI (I Y B. 660.
73 IRMS) B IR—Yd oM 3R T. 39210 HIe (A
Y . 460.29 BRIS) DI H—UTATT oH aof [HAT 2 |
GG AU faeT ay 2013—14 H 121.66% I JoT H
TEHR ATe] aY H 123.84% I YT & FSTHDT THE DRI
wWHE— & A waraia aMl | gfg iR warfaa
ERRAGRICE I

Al wY ¥ BRIGR BT MU fFacT IRRT IR ~garat
Hel & UICHhIiel H gig ®I SN dren S Jed
gRadH T fHid 31.03.2014 ®I %. 8570.11 HRIS Bl
g ¥ f3HI® 31.03.2015 BT . 9729.14 PRIS UR T |

TH ST ST &HcT AR IR SSRGS & Felfid
faf Ml &1 srure wR @ T &R IE faAid 31.03.
2014 BT 1.64 B JoN 9 1P 31.03.2015 BT 1.68
o |

BT D AT RIS e fadid 31.03.2014 &1
T, 277174 RIS B g H faAid 31032015 @I
2981.83 BXIS & | T 9 99 & GRIF . 50.00 BRIS
P 9 IR SN fHU B |

Rs. 2347.98 Crores (31.05% of Direct Premium) due
to higher provisioning towards proposed wage
revision and AS-15 obligations.

The investmentincome for the current financial year
increased by Rs.151.34Crores, as detailed below:

(Rs.in Crs)
Particulars 2014-15| 2013-14
Interest, Dividend and Rent 1177.34| 1048.31
Profit on sale of investments 923.21| 900.90
Total 2100.55| 1949.21

The operating profit was Rs. 91.83 Crores during the
financial year as against Rs. 204.16 Crores in the year
2013-14. The operating results of the Company (as
per IRDAI Regulations) under the Fire, Marine and
Miscellaneous segments for the past five years are
as detailed below:

(Rs. in Crs)
Year Fire. Marine Miscellaneous  Total
2010-11 | -21.58| -21.09 -199.51-242.18
2011-12 | -64.47 9.31 7123 16.07
2012-13 | 114.35| 35.35 25471 | 404.41
2013-14 | -20.85 69.05 155.96| 204.16
2014-15 | -24.82 117.12 -047 91.83

Overall, we have recorded a profit before tax of Rs.
617.34 Crores (previous year Rs. 660.73 Crores) and
a profit after tax of Rs. 392.10 Crores (previous year
Rs.460.29 Crores). The combined ratio has increased
from 121.66% in the FY 2013-14 to 123.84% in the
current financial year mainly due to increase in
provisions under AS-15 towards retirement benefits
and proposed wage revision.

The fair value change account representing
appreciation in the portfolio of actively traded
equity shares and mutual funds stood at Rs. 9729.14
Crores as on 31.03.2015, as against Rs.8570.11
Crores ason 31.03.2014.

We are complying with therevised IRDAI regulations
on Solvency Margin and it stands at 1.68 as on
31.03.2015, as against 1.64 as on 31.03.2014.

The General Reserves of the Company are Rs.
2981.83 Crores as on 31-03-2015 as against Rs.
2771.74 Crores as on 31.03.2014. The Company has
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issued bonus shares of Rs.50.00 Crores during the
year.

The Board of Directors of the Company has
proposed a dividend of Rs. 110.00 crores (55% on
increased capital) for the Financial Year 2014-15 as
against Rs. 108.00 crores (72%) for the Financial Year
2013-14.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
IT Infrastructure And Security

OICL has traditionally been the market leader in IT
implementation among the PSU Non-Life Insurance
Companies. In order to further enhance and
streamline the IT setup we have embarked upon
a major upgrade of the existing IT infrastructure.
The “Technology Refresh” has been undertaken to
consolidate and refresh the existing infrastructure
at Data Centre and Disaster Recovery sites with
state of the art technology which includes Servers,
Storage, Networking and security devices, Backup
devices, EMS, Anti Virus , Active Directory, E-Mail,
Asset Management, Helpdesk, etc. Further, Disaster
Recovery facility is being created for our Investment
Application and the Web Portal.

IT Applications

Our core insurance application continues to be the
flagship implementation and the same has recently
been upgraded to Oracle 119.0Online access to the
core application has been extended to 500+ Motor
Dealers enabling online issuance of policies at the
Dealer outlets. System level integration through
web services has been implemented for a few major
automobile manufacturers (OEMs) and selected
Brokers. Similarly, online access has been extended
to Third Party Administrators (TPAs) for upload of
health related data .Online access has also been
enabled for generation of Marine Certificates to
selected customers. Further, the Core application
has been integrated with the CSC Portal (Common
Service Centre) for online issuance of policies even
in the remote corners of the country. Bar code and
QR codes have been implemented in the policy
schedules generated from INLIAS.

The existing Web Portal which was launched in
2009 is shortly being replaced by a new Web Portal
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which will not only cater to the increased demand
of online transactions but will be the primary
channel for delivery of online services to various
stakeholders.

Our HR operations are also being serviced by HRMS,
which has started its live operations across the
organization. Some of the remaining modules are
also being rolled out very shortly.

NEW INITIATIVES

A new IT Project, ‘Enterprise Content Management’
has been undertaken for archiving, and maintaining
the documents in electronic form as also their easy
retrieval for supporting the business operations.
This will be an enterprise wide deployment and will
be integrated with our core application and the Web
Portal. Going ahead Data Warehousing coupled
with Business Intelligence (DW/BI) and Customer
Relationship Management (CRM) projects are also
proposed and the same shall be deployed at the
earliest.

INTERNAL AUDIT

The Internal Audit & Inspection Department (IAID)
at Head Office with the help of the feedback made
available byits 25 Audit Cells functioning at Regional
Centers has been able to provide information to the
Management on the functioning of its operational
offices situated at various places.

In the year 2014-15, IAD conducted Regular Audit
of 30 Regional Offices, 347 Divisional Offices, 495
Branch Offices and 392 Business Centres. In addition,
it carried out audit of Service Centers and TP Hubs.
Special Audit was carried out on Infrastructure
payments made under MOUs - their status and
compliance and on Company owned Guest Houses
- Critical analysis of Maintenance, allotment and
adherence of company’s rules for stay in the Guest
Houses. It has also conducted concurrent audit of
Pension/family pension payments for all retiring/
deceased employees.

During the year, audits of Personnel, OSTC,
Estate, Establishment, RID, Accounts, Investment
Operations, Reinsurance Treaty and Health
departments of Head Office were also conducted.
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During the Financial Year 2014-15, special efforts
were made to clear the pending audit points. As on
01.04.2014 there were 15995 points pending and
during the year 15229 were added, out of which
15672 points have been settled.

As on 01.04.2014, 486 CAG paras were pending.
During the year 110 new paras were added. Replies
in respect of 434 paras were submitted to CAG
upto 31.03.2015 out of which 48 paras have been
settled/dropped by CAG and 386 paras are pending
with CAG for their final decision.

As per IRDAI guidelines on File and Use, de-tariff
underwriting audit of the Regions has been
conducted on quarterly basis and the findings
were placed before the Board.
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RAKESH KUMAR
GENERAL MANAGER & CHIEF
VIGILANCE OFFICER

Last Year we said “Vigilance is a very important
function for any organization. It ensures good
governance with a clear message to all concerned
to maintain a culture of ethics and values”

We further consolidated vigilance process and
streamlined many more grey areas. We are
strictly following the rotation policy in vigilance
department. 11 Vigilance Officers were rotated and
new officers were posted and trained. This reflects
positively in the performance.

TRAINING

The Department also spread the message of
preventive vigilance through the visit of CVO to
Regional Offices. This year we were able to draw
our attention at Divisional Offices and Branches
also. While visiting Regional Offices, also
visited 18 Divisions and 7 Branches and
emphasized that employees need to perform
their duties in the most efficient, honest and
transparent manner.
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Interaction with Employees

(i)

Meeting at Oriental Staff Training College,
Faridabad:

Group addressed 7

No. of Participants 174
(ii)

Meeting on Oriental day and 2

Vigilance Week

No. of Persons addressed 430
(iii) Meeting at Regional Offices

Regional Offices covered 17

Employees addressed 1450

To take this spirit down the line, Vigilance
department  conducted  essay  writing
competition during the vigilance week in both
Hindi and English

No. of Regional Office Participated @ 25
No. of Participants 142
No. of Prizes 30

The prize winning entries were published in
house magazine.

Vigilance Department carries out surprise
Inspection of Company Offices and in the process
also educated the employees about common
pitfalls like sharing of pass words and sensitizing
them for better underwriting, preserving the
direct business, financial prudence, to improve
profitability and reducing liabilities.

The performance of Vigilance Department for
the period 2014-15 is as under :

Vigilance at A Glance
1 | No. of cases as on 01.04.2014 55
2 Cases Registered during the 68
period 01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015
3 Cases disposed during the period 69
01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015 where
RDA ( Both Major & Minor is
recommended )
4 | Closing Balance as on 31.03.2015 54
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Investigation based on our analysis of data or
complaint received from different sources

Investigation conducted during 56
01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015

Accordingly RDA Major and minor

were initiated

RDA Major 26
RDA Minor 10

On the basis of Surprise Inspection as well as
Investigations many preventive steps were
taken.

2013-14|2014-15
Surprise Inspection 179 296
Cases Registered 3 6

The reports for all the surprise inspection
were sent to concerned Regional Offices for
compliance and administrative improvement.

Liaison with outside agencies

Mutual Exchange of knowledge, while CBI
Official have trained OICL Vigilance Officers at
Oriental Staff Training College, CVO and Chief
Manager have imparted training at CBl Academy
at regular interval. Similarly CVC resources have
been used for improving the knowledge of
Vigilance Officers.

To conclude, we propose speedy closure
of vigilance cases in stipulated time line as
proposed by CVC time to time.
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g difbd  APPOINTED ACTUARY

The role of Actuaries is to apply their skills totasks
such as designing new insurance products,
forecasting expected losses, setting premium
rates, calculating the liabilities of an insurer to its
policyholders, assessing the capital position of the
company and ensuring policyholder protection.

Appointed Actuary’s role in General Insurance
has increased significantly over the last few years
globally. Following the opening up of Insurance
sector in India, the Indian regulator, Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India
(IRDAI) has also increased their requirements on
disclosures and reporting to ensure the solvency of
all general insurance companies.

Recent changes in regulations mandated all
Insurance companies to have a full time appointed
actuary pursuant to which | was appointed on
August 1, 2014. Under the current structure, along
with me, we have a senior consulting actuary and a
strong skilled team of four actuarial students.

PRICING
Oriental Insurance’s pricing approach to new
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products and revision in existing products is
generally based on calculating the burning cost
using historical claim frequencies and claim
severities experience. These are then trended
to incorporate the economic inflation and any
changes in claim settlement patterns. Trended rates
are then loaded for management expenses, profit
loading and other fee payable to different parties to
arrive at a market premium for our products.

However due to stiff market competition in Indian
insurance business, some strategic management
decisions have to be made to keep the product
financially viable and marketable.

New health insurance guidelines were issued in
February 2013 following which there has been a
significant amount of work done in last one year
on developing new health products and revising
existing policies accordingly.

This year has been a marvelous year in terms of
product approvals. After 7 years, Oriental Insurance
has been able to get products approved from
IRDAI. We filed 5 products in last 10 months and
have been able to secure 4 approvals with results
pending on one.

The products approved by IRDAI are as follows:

—_

. Individual Mediclaim Policy Revision in Pricing
Jewelers Block Policy Revision in Pricing

Hospital Cash Cover New Policy introduced

B GO

Medical Extension on WC policy New cover
introduced

Result is pending for Happy Family Floater policy
revision in pricing.

RESERVING

Reserving risk is one of the biggest risk an insurance
company faces more because of uncertainty both
in terms of frequency and severity of claims.
Appointed actuary needs to calculate an adequate
provision for reserves which can be reviewed
periodically and adjusted as per experience.

We decide on the level of reserves to be held
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for each line of business separately taking into
consideration the specific aspects of each line.
Depending on the nature of risk, we estimate an
ultimate loss cost for a particular line of business
and deduct any payments and provisions made till
date to arrive at reserves which should be sufficient
in our opinion to pay any claims in respect of claims
which have been incurred but not yet reported to
the company.

We ensure the adequacy of reserves by use of
actuarial models. We undertake a full review of our
reserves at the end of every quarter and adjust for
any shortfall/ release accordingly.

CAPITAL MODELLING

As a first step towards Solvency Capital regime,
IRDAI advised all the Insurers to work out Economic
Capital, as prescribed in their guidelines.

Economic Capital can be defined as sufficient
surplus to cover potential losses, at a given risk
tolerance level, over a specified time horizon.

In compliance to this, Economic Capital assessment
is done by us on yearly basis and submitted to IRDAI
in the prescribed format. Our company’s position on
this frontis consistently comfortable and improving
over time.

ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT

Investment department monitors the asset liability
position to make investment decisions to match the
returns from assets by amount and time in relation
to liabilities. The company’s asset liability matching
is quite robust and improving over time to meet its
liabilities in future.

Asset liability Management is reviewed on quarterly
basis and results are shared with management and
sent to IRDAI in prescribed formats.

FINANCIAL CONDITION REPORT

The objective of Financial Condition Report is to
investigate the entire general insurance business
carried on by the insurer as on the date of valuation
andtoreport the strengths and weaknesses in terms
of the risk the insurer carry with respect to meeting
solvency requirements, profitability, morbidity,
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liquidity, credit, expense, investment return, asset-
liability management and other insurance business
specific risks.

Financial condition report has increased
substantially in its scope to give a true reflection
of the company’s financial strength and also to
assess the solvency of the company in all possible
economic scenarios.

The executive report is presented to the board for
review and submitted to IRDAI annually.
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RASHMI BAJPAI
COMPANY SECRETARY

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. COMPANY"S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERN-
ANCE

We at 'Oriental' believe that good Corporate Governance
practices are the best ingredients for all round development
of the Company which would not only maximize the
shareholders value but would also have sustained and
long lasting development of the organization. The Board of
Directors believes in ethical values and high moral standards
in achieving the highest standards of Corporate Governance.

The Company has adopted Guidelines on Corporate
Governance issued by IRDAI vide its circular ref: IRDAI/F&A/
CIR/025/2009-10 dated 5th August, 2009 and amendment to
the same vide Circular ref: IRDAI/F&I/CIR/F&A/014/01/2010
dated 29th January, 2010.

The Company not only complies with statutory requirements
of Corporate Governance but shall also earnestly attempts
to follow voluntarily the best practices of Corporate
Governance in order to serve the interests of its stakeholders
i.e. Shareholders, Customers, Government and Public at
large, in best possible manner.

In view of the notification of Companies Act, 2013, the
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Company has prepared its compliance manual to ensure
that all the applicable provisions are complied with. In
accordance with section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
1st Secretarial Audit of the Company was conducted by M/s.
Jayant Gupta & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries.
Their report is annexed to the Board"s report.

2.BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The 100% paid-up share capital of the Company is held by
the Central Government and the Directors on the Board of
the Company are appointed by the Central Government.
Presently, the Board comprises of the Chairman-cum-
Managing Director and seven Directors.

2.1 PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS
The particulars of Directors are annexed:

3.BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

During the year under review, the Meetings of the Board of
Directors / Committee of the Board were held as detailed
below:

BOARD

uffa wffa uffa
RER AUDIT INVESTMENT  CSR
COMMITTEE  COMMITTEE  COMMITTEE
BT IR a1 qrd
SIX FOUR FIVE FIVE
24.04.2014 24.04.2014
15.05.2014 | 15.05.2014 |15.05.2014
12.08.2014 |12.08.2014 |12.08.2014 ' 12.08.2014
23.09.2014
08.11.2014 1 08.11.2014 /08.11.2014 08.11.2014
06.02.2015 |06.02.2015 06.02.2015 06.02.2015
19.03.2015 19.03.2015

LUTCE uifeeftaes  Houfawr  gaer
g§ger Teaor gfdfy  wetar e e
e POLICYHOLDER'S e Sy
RISK PROTECTION PROPERTY  IT COMMITTEE
COMMITTEE
MANAGEMENT REVIEW
COMMITTEE COMMITTEE
IR IR IR gl
FOUR FOUR FOUR TWO
01.05.2014
27.06.2014 127.06.2014 27.06.2014
08.09.2014 08.09.2014 08.09.2014
17.11.2014 (17.11.2014 17.11.2014
28.01.2015 128.01.2015 28.01.2015
04.02.2015
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. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

4, COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS (FY 2014-15)
4.1 Audit Committee of the Board

The Audit Committee of the Board presently
consists of the following Directors as Members:

1. Dr. N. Srinivasa Rao, Director (Insurance
Division) Ministry of Finance,

2. Shri Vijay Garg, Part-time Non-Offficio

Director,

3. ShriA.S.Bali, Part-time Non-Offficio Director,
and

4. Shri Kuldip Singh, Whole Time Director &
General Manager

The functions of Audit Committee includes
review of quarterly, half yearly and annual
financial statements, compliance of internal
control systems, review of systems and
procedures followed by the Company and such
additional functions as may be assigned under
the Company"s Act from time to time.

4.2 Investment Committee of the Board

The Investment Committee of the Board
presently consists of following as its Members:

1. Dr. A. K. Saxena, CMD,

2. Dr. N. Srinivasa Rao, Director (Insurance
Division) Ministry of Finance

3. Mrs. Kaushalya Roy, Part-time Non-Officio
Director,

4. Shri Vijay Garg, Part-time Non-Officio

Director,
5. Shri A.S. Bali, Part-time Non-Officio Director,
6. Shri A. K. Mittal, General Manager, and

7. Mrs. K. Ramadevi, Chief Financial Officer &
General Manager

8. Shri Nikhil Gupta, Appointed Actuary

The main functions of the Investment
Committee are to implement the Investment
Policy as approved by the Board and clear the
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The constitution of Sub-Committee was
suspended consequent to retirement of Shri
S. L. Bansal, Chairman & Managing Director of
The Oriental Bank of Commerce after attaining
the age of superannuation, from the Board of
the Company, till the time fresh appointment
of Bank Nominee Director was notified by the
Ministry of Finance.

The sub-committee of the Board has been
prescribed as the Appellate Authority and the
Authority for Memorial for certain categories
of employees / cases. The Sub-committee was
constituted consequent upon the amendment
of General Insurance (Conduct, Discipline &
Appeal) Rules, 1975 which was duly approved
in the 351 Board Meeting held on 23.12.2004.
The General Insurance (Conduct, Discipline
& Appeal) Rules, 1975 is now replaced with
The Oriental Insurance Company (Conduct,
Discipline & Appeal) Rules, 2014 duly approved
in the 419 Board Meeting held on 24/04/2014.

4.4 Remuneration Committee of the Board

The Remuneration Committee of the Board
presently consists of the following Directors as
Members:

1. Dr. N. Srinivasa Rao, Director (Insurance
Division) Ministry of Finance

2. Mrs. Kaushalya Roy, Part-time Non-Officio
Director,

3. Shri Vijay Garg, Part-time Non-Officio
Director, and

4. Shri A. S. Bali, Part-time Non-Officio Director

The Remuneration Committee was constituted
to evaluate performance of the Chairman-
cum-Managing Director, for payment of
Performance Linked Incentive (PLI) as directed
by The Department of Financial Services,
Ministry of Finance, vide letter Ref. No. F.No.S-
11012/01/2007-Ins.lll dated 20th July, 2007.

EET] aiff® sferast Annual Report 2014-15 I



2. S A ANfva @, Feee @ $dem),
ESsGEISES

3. A PIAT Y, ATHBIId Ued A9,
3R

4. 2N ger Rig, quiblered Mah Ud AeveHd

SIRgH gdee AfAfd &1 e IMSIRSITRS §RT
faTi® 5 R, 2009 & URUA HeH AT IRDAI/
F&A/CIR/025/2009-10 ERT SNl [AETfd e
Haell feenferdeil & srgaR fdbar T o |

46 drs Bl UifeNURS HReToT AiAfey

s @ UiferuRe Gxeror Afifq & i & U
¥ 59 9qu faEfolad e onfier &

1. SI. TP, AT, NeTeT Ud Uae 9T,

2. Sf A ANfva @, fFeee @ $dom),
ESsEGEISES

3. A PIVT Y, ATHIId Ued A9,
3R

4. o gerarn Re, Qierfers Maers gd Aeveys

UiferilerRe AReToT AR BT TS SMEeIRSITRlS
ERT fadid 5 3R, 2009 & URUF Ha¥ e
IRDAI/F&A/CIR/025/2009-10 §RT S fTfAa
o el fawnfesn & IgaR fhar = o |

4.7 §YE o afde afafy

s @ Afde afffd & 9=l & wu ¥ 59 99y

fr=ferRag fewre wnfaa &
1. Sf. Udh. AT, 37T U Usel feerd,

2. . 4. ANfvas @, e @@ f$dom),
fa waTeray

3. SNl PIIAT W, IJABIold U eI,
4. =N faoa W, Siermiferd Ued feue, 3N
5. ff TUH. drell, 3iTdIeld Uod He3rdh

Afcre AT BT ToT LIRSS gRT s 5

. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

4.5Risk Management Committee of the Board

The Risk Management Committee of the Board
presently consists of the following Directors as
Members:

1. Dr. A.K. Saxena, CMD,,

2. Dr. N. Srinivasa Rao, Director (Insurance
Division) Ministry of Finance

3. Mrs. Kaushalya Roy, Part-time Non-Officio
Director, and

4. Shri Kuldip Singh, Whole Time Director &
General Manager

The Risk Management Committee was
constituted in accordance with the guidelines
on Corporate Governance issued by IRDAI vide
its circular ref: IRDAI/F&A/CIR/025/2009-10
dated 5™ August, 20009.

4.6 Policyholder"s Protection Committee of the

Board

The Policyholder"s Protection Committee of
the Board presently consists of the following
Directors as Members:

1. Dr. A.K. Saxena, CMD,,

2. Dr. N. Srinivasa Rao, Director (Insurance
Division) Ministry of Finance

3. Mrs. Kaushalya Roy, Part-time Non-Officio
Director,

4. Shri Kuldip Singh, Whole Time Director &
General Manager

The Policyholder"s Protection Committee was
constituted in accordance with the guidelines
on Corporate Governance issued by IRDAI vide
its circular ref: IRDAI/F&A/CIR/025/2009-10
dated 5" August, 2009.

4.7 Ethics Committee of the Board

The Ethics Committee of the Board presently
consists of the following Directors as Members:

1. Dr. A.K. Saxena, CMD,

2. Dr. N. Srinivasa Rao, Director (Insurance
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Division) Ministry of Finance

3. Mrs. Kaushalya Roy, Part-time Non-Officio
Director,

4. Shri Vijay Garg, Part-time Non-Officio

Director, and
5. Shri A. S. Bali, Part-time Non-Officio Director

The Ethics Committee was constituted in
accordance with the guidelines on Corporate
Governance issued by IRDAI vide its circular ref:
IRDAI/F&A/CIR/025/2009-10 dated 5% August,
2009.

4.8IT Committee of the Board

The IT Committee of the Board presently
consists of the following Directors as Members:

1. Dr. A. K. Saxena, CMD,

2. Dr. N. Srinivasa Rao, Director (Insurance
Division) Ministry of Finance

3. Shri Kuldip Singh, Whole Time Director &
General Manager,

4. Mrs. K. Ramadevi, General Manager, and

The Committee was constituted to lend more
focus to the IT initiatives of the Company and
also to ensure that the IT initiatives are in tune
with the business objectives.

4.9 Property Review Committee of the Board

The Property Review Committee of the Board
was constituted in terms of the directives
received from Ministry of Finance and presently
consists of the following Directors as Members:

1. Dr. A.K. Saxena, CMD,

2. Dr. N. Srinivasa Rao, Director (Insurance
Division) Ministry of Finance

3. Mrs. Kaushalya Roy, Part-time Non-Officio
Director, and

4. Shri Kuldip Singh, Whole Time Director &
General Manager

The Committee was constituted to review the
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. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

matters of properties held by the Company and
other Estate related Matters

4,10 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
of the Board was constituted in terms of the
Section 135 of Companies Act 2013 notified
vide Gazette notification no. G. S. R. 129 (E)
dated 27th February, 2014 issued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs:

1. Mrs. Kaushalya Roy, Part-time Non-Officio
Director,

2. Shri A.S. Bali, Part-time Non-Officio Director,
and

3. Shri Kuldip Singh, Whole-time Director &
General Manager

The Committee was constituted to approve
the CSR Policy of the Company and ensure its
implementation.

. Remuneration of Directors

The Chairman & Managing Director is paid salary
/ remuneration as fixed by the Government
of India and the Executive Directors are paid
salary / remuneration as per their scale of
pay. The Part-time Non-Officio directors were
paid sitting fee in accordance with guidelines
issued by ministry of finance for the Meetings
attended by them. No sitting fees is payable to
CMD, Whole-time Directors, Bank-Director and
nominees representing Government of India.

. Key Managerial Personnel

Pursuant to Section 203(1) of the Companies
Act 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
personnel) Rule 2014, following were appointed
as Key Managerial Personnel in the Board
meeting held on 12 August, 2014

1. A.K.Saxena, CMD,
2. Mrs. Rashmi Bajpai, Company Secretary and

3. Mrs. K. Ramadevi, Chief Financial Officer &
General Manager
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7.

Whistle Blower Policy

The Whistle Blower Policy of the Company was
drafted in accordance with the guidelines on
Corporate Governance issued by IRDAI vide its
circular ref: IRDAI/F&A/CIR/025/2009-10 dated
5t August, 2009 and got approved by the Board
in its 386" Meeting held on 9™ February, 2010.

The periodic review of Whistle Blower Policy
was approved by the Board in its Meeting held
on 12" August, 2014.

General Body Meeting

The last three Annual General Body Meetings of
the Company were held at the Registered Office
of the Company, at A-25/27, Asaf Ali Road, New
Delhi on the following dates:

8t September, 2014
25% June, 2013
215 September, 2012

'CERTIFICATION FOR COMPLIANCE OF THE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES'

I, RASHMI BAJPAI hereby certify that up to the
extent of my knowledge and information, the
Company has complied with the corporate
governance guidelines for Insurance Companies
as amended from time to time and nothing has
been concealed or suppressed.

Sd/-

RASHMI BAJPAI
COMPANY SECRETARY
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. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
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01- Investment Committee

02. ifcramar Afafa
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03-Risk Management
Committee
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04- Policyholder’s Protection
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06- IT Committee
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03. 3l Ud WR® AfFAfT

03- Appeal & Memorial
Committee

04. TTR#fHe afafa

04- Remuneration Committee

05. Afcrmar afaf
05- Ethics Committee

06. YUTTMR AfAfa
06- CSR Committee

Directorship

MEPISASKER]
TIINY UIdE fafacs
IR — areger
STieTsHl BRI
BRI AT fafies
2T SWINY e
T gfear

IR HS e
T 4T 3[RIGH!,
o

India International
Insurance Pte Ltd.,
Singapore - Chairman
GIC Housing Finance
Company Limited
Health Insurance TPA
of India Ltd.
Governing Board
Member

National Insurance
Academy, Pune

ol ge iy 9
Punjab & Sind Bank
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®. forears & oy Avouar foreere ot Joft Nansefies F Gfdfdei & RRgear
%w. Name OfThe Qualification Category Of &geuar Directorship
S. Director Directorship Membership of Committees
No. in OICL
3 S ud shifa frerae RGN AT o1, faer afafa
19 THY e 01-Investment Committee  Sf$a= d&
Dr.N. (a1 ), Government 02 i@l TielT |fAfd Indian Bank
Srinivasa Rao | =) Nominee 02- Audit Committee
B.Com, Director 02. SIReA yeer AfAfd
MA (Eco.), 03-Risk Management
Ph.D Committee
03. UifeRIR® HReE0T AfAfd
04- Polcyholder’s Protection
Committee
04. \¥fed FHIET AT
05- Property Review
Committee
05. T Ui |
06- IT Committee
06. UTRsTH® AT
07- Remuneration Committee
07. Afdepar afafa
08- Ethics Committee
4 s drerer  diY 3ferepTferd uas 01, fder wAfAfa IRIARITT HHCH]
ip) BA IEEED 01- Investment Committee ur.fer.
Mrs. (ERE] ) | 02. SIReH yee AHAfr BURCH Consultancy
Kaushalya Roy Part Time 02-Risk Management Pvt. Ltd.
Non Officio Committee
Director 03. UfferileRe Gxefor |fAfa
(Independent | 03-Polcyholder’s Protection
Director) Committee

04. |gHfcd |Hler |fAfd
04- Property Review

Committee
05. OTRsTH& |AfHfd
05- Remuneration Committee
06- Ethics Committee
06. Afcrdar afafa
07- CSR Committee
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®. freare & o AvoTar foreere ot ot aNansefiue F Affdei & Rear
. Name OfThe Qualification Category Of weeerar Directorship
S. Director Directorship Membership of Committees
No. in OICL
5 & fawg i S e Jiebiferdd oA 01. faer afaf U UsSdlgold
ShriVijay Garg | garverdi(@), IEEHIED 01- Investment Committee yrsde ferfies
MK (ERE! ) 02, T URieT AfAfer Proalliance Advisors
THAT Part Time 02- Audit Committee Private Limited
B.Com,LLB  Non Officio 03. TTiR#1H® |fafa
(A), PGDD, Director 03-Remuneration Committee
FCA (Independent o4, Afdemar afafa
Director) 04-Ethics Committee
6 o gREIY THAIY, UAUH  SfRrblfee dad 01, e AfAfd BR BHeced I fol.
Rie el (BTI) IEEEIED 01- Investment Committee Fore Consultants Pvt.
Shri MBA, MS (T ) | 02. ofRET oieT At Ltd.
Amardeep (Finance Part Time 02- Audit Committee TR dred fafics
Singh Bali Non Officio 03. U= afafy Essar Ports Limited
Director 03-Remuneration Committee TRIR dcdb i
(Independent | o4, fcreperr wfAfer () fafics
Director) 04- Ethics Committee Essar Bulk Terminal
05. HITHR AfAfT (Salaya) Limited
05- CSR Committee URIR o cfHd
Essar Bulk Terminal
Limited
MR AT efHd
forfics
Vadinar Oil Terminal
Limited

IR ST fafcs
(DOA-21/07/2014,
DOC- 25/09/2014)
Essar Dredging
Limited (DOA-
21/07/2014, DOC-
25/09/2014)

TR Ao i e
fafics

Essar Vizag Terminals
Limited
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%, forgore or are dogar foreare o Avft sivansefiue i afdfe=t o forezrepar

. Name OfThe Qualification Category Of weeerar Directorship
S. Director Directorship Membership of Committees
No. in OICL

TR e cfida
Rifey fafacs
Essar Bulk Terminal
Paradip Limited
TR RIfsy <fiqes
forfics

Essar Paradip
Terminals Limited
IR UIcd TS
=i fafics
Vadinar Ports &
Terminals Limited

U1 oot Sfeam
feser
PetroTankages India
Limited
7 30 gt RiE diuEdl (Ag.  QUiBIiold 01. olET u¥ler Affd T 3SREl Wmise
Shri Kuldip Hons.), IEEEIED 01- Audit Committee we) forfiee
Singh PGDSEM, LIl WholeTime  02. SiRgw ydere |fafa TR SR
B.Sc. (Ag. Director 02-Risk Committee F ot g
Hons.), 03. TifeRfeRe WReToT AR fyfyes
PGDSEM, LIII 03- Policyholder’s Protection  The Industrial Credit
Committee Company Limited
04. rFafed et wfAfe Agriculture Insurance
04- Proterty Committee Company of India

05. @1 Ulel DT A Limited
05-IT Committee

06. HITHIAR HfAfY
06- CSR Committee
8 s gorg §IST THYT Alll quicTrd TAl-Bd 579 US
Shri Sujay MA, Alll e Tt ffee
Banarji Whole Time Anglo-French Drugs
Director & Industries Limited
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. foreere or e droudr foreare o Aot siranseiive I afifde o fergarepar

. Name OfThe Qualification Category Of weeerar Directorship

S. Director Directorship  Membership of Committees

No. in OICL

Past (Since the last Annual Report)

T 3 Taua TH. BT, 3reTer vd ey | o1, far wfafy 3reer ud yee feere,
99 CAIlIB feee, © 01-Investment Committee T 3NMRyvcd d& 3Th
(R 13.12.  M.Com, CAlB  gyfyueer o 02. @ial TRIE AT il
2012 BT fgad 3 By 02- Audit Committee BRI, TATEERY,

50 ok R (e ) 03. e T WIRS WA giRyes §v sl
30.9.2015 T Chairman cum 03-éppea!t§c¢ Memorial P ATSH AN
R Managing ommittee N

T B q—j% Director of The |04. TIR#IA® ﬂﬁﬁf '

o s Oriental Bank  04-Remuneration Committee |~ . . o

R) Of Commerce  05. E_EEE X E. Managing Director,
Shri S. L Bansal (Ipdependent 05- Ethics Committee Brerial Bank e
(Appointed Rlie 06. HITHIR ¥ "}" s Commerce

on 13.12.2012 06- CSR Committee Canara, HSBC, Oriental
and ceased Bank of Commerce

to be Director Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
on 30.9.2015

on attaining

the age of

superannuation)
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T Rwee AT Fud fofdies & Tl &
TIAS OeGT gD I ufdder

gg$ (Roseora) fafter Rraefrersit ue ufddee
g9 T 3AIRYUCH sWNG HHAl foIfics @1 g
facia ool &1 orar wen @ 8, 98 i
31 #7d, 2015 B R & FFAR ol U=, o9 81
oI, JORA oY 3R 39 ARG & AT 99 & fory
A6 yarg fIaRvr, 3R Seot@ I AETHRoT Al &f
AR MR 3 ARATHSG AT A 2 | 39 fawia
faeRforerall § AR gRT ol WRiferd qRATd Bl
faa=forr, 3R Udh MTHSN, 30 &3 PHrdierdl, 350
Heol ®RITel S99 968 BRIAR g IMH §, 497
orErell, U faesh omar ik < fagsh woifRmt &
D 3T 30 @l WRITdhi gRT oidl uRiferd faaxfo
ThTY M 2 | 379 Tp faeeil I 3ih Toigl & ofn
W 7 B T AR Ydeg9 gRT faffad sy & yaifo
T faaxofl 3iR erardRor Hifd He=m 4.2 3R 5.1(%) #
Y e 2|

g forafter Rraefrersit & fog gsae o saeafRa
BT BT e9d #ed AT (o) frae], 2014
% 9 7 @ A1 ufod W @ ORT 133 @ 3
= o w9l |fed 9Ra § 9MRI AR R Wi
oraTaRYT Rigidl & R &+ @l fawia Rerfd,
faia e 8iR Tog vaEl &1 9 IR =arifed
Al o dlell 9 YU fIcig faarfOrmmil ol
TR A S 4T H I0I F9T TR JAT HINfed
HHT IMfSATH, 2013 BT ORT 134(5), v ferferm,
1938, IMMSIRSITNE fafzraet, 2002 # SfealRad
AWl @ foly ScRerRl 21 S99 SwRelfda H &
oI aRTERT & HRevT & foy iR eamfeal aor
3= frafiaant @& FaR iR gga™ HRA( FHdH
STETHRT AR & F97 R g% o] (U Aol
IR Urgmed wA o fF Sifoerget sk fagwyet
gi( 3R ualw arfaRe =T yonferal &1 R,
PRI 3R FIRAT B & o, ST AR
el B AThar 3R FeHdT Bl GHRad a3 &
forg oIl §U | M BRI BN, SIRAFH B U
T @ SR TATE IETHRUT AfWelRdl BT TRET0T 1
A B, S I IR =TI Saelihd Uad B
el faia fAaRfmeR &1 duRl iR Ui &

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE ORIENTAL INSUR-
ANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone
financial statements of THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE
COMPANY LIMITED , which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31st March, 2015, Profit and Loss
Account ,Revenue Accounts, & the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information. In these financial
statements are the returns of Head Office audited
by us, 30 Regional Offices, one OSTC, 350 Div. Offices
including 968 Business Centres, 497 Branches,
One Foreign Branch and Two Foreign agencies, all
audited by their respective Auditors. Also included
is the un-audited return of one Foreign Run off
agency duly certified by the Management and
reinsurance treaty returns to the extent received as
indicated in Accounting Policy No. 4.2, & 5.1(a).

Management’s Responsibility for the Stan-
dalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible
for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013, The Insurance Act, 1938,
IRDAI Regulations 2002, as amended from time
to time with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in |India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
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fory urifre 8 ok fhefl Seoiwg e deF 9
qad 8l, 918 98 €I B o8 A B AT FC DI I8
q g B

BT TGP BT SeTeariereT
EART SRS U1 ol UNIET & JMER U g+
g fawiia fRAaRPmRl W v F9d ad R 2 |

T OHY A9 WX T e dir erfeife, 1938
3R IMSRIRELTS fafgHrae, 2002 @ <1 ST
AT M, 2013 BT GRT 133, AR VA AG@THROT
qAT IGT TET DI BT ear T g e i
3R g9 orefie g9U U fEl & uraeEl & efaid
g1 uien vfaded | e fear ST emfera 2 |

A MU ofET URerm i EH @ ORT 143(10) B
e faffdse oier uRlen |aedl AMal & IFAR B
21 9 AP H e © 6 89 Afae el iR
AT BT AU BN AR T8 Ayl AreaRe ured
PR B folg or e fsafed & fe @& 3 fasia
fqeRfoTTY Heaqul fHear o o Jad © |

U AT gRier H fawhy faaxforersn & fafza afdn
MR UHABIUN & R H AW UReT e G
F3A o1 ufspar] frsarfea s=em enfie grar 2 | g+
T gfhad ot wee & vy R AR excd
g, fo79 facha faa=foreren & Seawa fyear
BT BT AThAT [HIAT ST IMAA 8, I8 T8 €
@ &) gofs 9 81 A1 FfE P aos | g3 8l | 9
SIIRIH SMTdHeT™ BRI FHY, AW URIeTd HFIA bl
[ SR =TIfad sraatid= < drell facry faaxfe
THRN & dIRI | Hefera maRe fawia iz
R foarR &=xar g arfe Ot aEr aderr ufsarg
JIR BT o I o S99 gRRerfaay & @i+ 8 |
UH @l T § B b Rl gR1 UYgad
AGTHROT Al B IuYFAar dl dIR ey 1Y
@AY Tahell & I BT JATHT IR D
|rey |1l I fqaRfvrdten ~ & /T URIfIHRor
BT Heatd fmar Sr W enfie grar 2

TART feaw € 5 R gRT uT o 17 ofar oe
|1ed g fAwiy faaRforentell TR gAR of@r u¥ier Jd
@ oY SR g2a1 S @ forw vafe ok | = 2 |

. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
standalone financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of The
Insurance Act 1938, the IRDAI Regulations, 2002
as amended from time to time as well as section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013, the accounting
and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there
under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
auditevidenceabouttheamountandthedisclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company'’s preparation of the financial statements
that give a true and Fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of the accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone
financial statements.
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ad

AN A ¥ SR gARNT WalcH g # 3R 8 Ry

MY WO S AJAR, IWifeallRad YId faig
ARSI F9a FHT U= JoHT Henfed 97 iR,
1938 3MR IMTSAIRSITRMTS fAfTIATTeH, 2002 & TS AT
HET STETRM, 2013 B &R 133 §RT 3Uferd faisp
31 99, 2015 B RAA & JFAR HH Pl Bl &
IR H I 39 UBR IURT e H AR ART H
HMRI AR W Wiehd IRl RIgidl & FgHy Yar
EaGIN

®) fadi® 31 A4, 2015 BT RAT B JFFAR HFIA Bl
Rerfd & o9 o3 @& AW H |

W) fes1id 31 A, 2015 BT GG 99 & folU I &
A | & 3R 31T g fafaer vroa okd & Ao
H g & oG ol & AH H |

) I9d ARG B FHG 98 @ g A & forg A
BN o & Al H |

H) Iad IRIE DI 9 Y & AHe Yaral & forg forg
THe ydTg fAa=iOTdT & AW H |

Hecayguf AT
g9 fA=ferRad el &7 IR &9 i Rd &

i) 9 PRER $x I8 Afdaal a1 e o /9 7
9y, AT prfrl § ARfEa o, woiel @ 9y,
BIC SGRI & Y, FHATRAT B AV AR FHl TR
|ERIEA /gfte dfea g1 (fewoh 26 &1 Had o) |
gftc /FARIEA & 918 ARG & ROTH g9,
IfS BIS B, BT B a1 fhar ST FhT |

ii) HO gRT 999 999 WX 3P <rdl bl YRIATT
fear T 21 30 9 fauy W@ H SHER
faff=1 w4 oR ghgaHarsll § =el MY 8| HEHAI
B arvedT R faci wara, afe a1g 2, srfeiRa
T B3N 2 |

iii) YaRa HHAIRAT ¥ HIRT T B o W
.14856.73 RGP IIfAIRId <AGRT BT RS
T fbar a1 ® 3R 9. 2971.35 TG BT SHANY Bl
1,/5d1 9RT SMLARSIYITE §RT I s JFAM &
STIRIR TSR /T 1 oikd § ydIRa fobar

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the
information required by The Insurance Act 1938,
the IRDAI Regulations, 2002, as amended from time
to time, as well as Section 133 of The Companies
Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2015

a) Inthe case of Balance Sheet of the state of affairs
of the company as at 31st March 2015.

b) In the case of Revenue Accounts of the loss in
case of Fire & Miscellaneous Revenue Account
and profit in case of Marine, for the year ended
31st March 2015.

¢) Inthe case of Profit & Loss account of the profit
for the year ended on that date.

d) In the case of Cash Flow statement of the Cash
Flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matters
We draw attention to the following matters

i) Balance due to/from persons or bodies carrying
on Insurance business, Reserve Deposit with
ceding companies, Agent balances, Sundry
Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Employees balances
and Advances are pending reconciliation/
confirmation (Refer Note 26). Consequential
effect, if any, of adjustments upon confirmation/
reconciliation, is not ascertainable.

ii) Various claims have been repudiated by the
company from time to time. Out of these
certain numbers of claimants have gone into
litigations at various forums. Financial impact if
any on the profitability of the company remains
indeterminate.

iii) Additional liability of Rs.14856.73 lacs on
account of Gratuity relating to serving
employees have been amortized over five years
and 1/5th of the liability of Rs. 2971.35 lacs have
been charged to Revenue/Profit & Loss account

Rt aifif sferrast Annual Report 2014-15 I



2 | T, TSRS ERT SR HHATRAT & ATl
TR AGIHRU A4S 15 (HNRT) & MTAR, T
SR BT TOET & aY & AT &I od § g1
foam ST Suférd 2 | uRvmAwasy @Te] 9 & o™
# 5. 2971.35 ARG B HH §3 ¢ |

iv) g e diftem @1 IR afgdl # &Sl gv
o7 Y& 1§ RS9 d9ad] g9d grdi IR SUd
IR R gsdr ® s forw I8 9@ srfvuiRa <8
TS B

V) Sl A e, 9 SR AeH S A Sifeifes
2006 & I TDICHRUT DI AU BT AT
81 fhar 2|

Vi) I g7 TRIGT g, Avoll & g9, Su—fAee
R rfaRad Su—facen W N fewfri g9
R & arer o gae (i) & (iv) & ®U H Horl | 2|

Vii) M RAd AeIRAT & Hdferd fewol Gvear 1 o
®. 9. (8) W . 5671.12 oG &1 Aifdferes AT/
SSTRAT BT Seerd fhar a1 8 T 8 ax
UIIBIRAT §RRT 3fderd a9 2005—06 3R 2010—11
& g oY U S @1 RIRT %, 5634.08 AR
M B, Nad forw &/l gRT PIs Urae= Je)
fopar T 21

viii) Bfaug Frafcadl & @i Swhsll & fgude
T ¥ ST fewol Hw=m 25

iX) erereT Aol Afed Rl gREHfl & ifierg
ot =T8T & iR /a7 orRfErd 7€t fhy Iy & S f
HfTd Al § 3ruferd 2|

X) B B MIRBT RGT Y& /TR T TRIeT
DI oG TS & Havel AR AU & &l |

BIHT GGGIHIUT DI ATTLIRAT & |

Xi) HFIAT GRT RAMT B URARTAT BT 3RATeRfcT
3 eafera fewofy Fwr 42

Xii)3mg B W T. 1914 ARG & AN Bl T |
Heferd fewofl @ 29(1V)

xiii) oIS /0T WL AT P QBT e H

. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

in the current year as permitted by IRDAI
However, in terms of Accounting Standard 15
(Revised) on Employees benefits issued by ICAI,
entire liability is required to be charged to Profit
& Loss account. Entire liability was required to
be charged to Profit & Loss Account in the year
of reckoning. As a result the current year profit
has decreased by Rs.2971.35 lacs.

iv) Amount of reinstatement insurance premium
remains un-booked having corresponding
effect on the claims incurred account for which
quantum remains indeterminate.

v) The company has not complied with the
requirements of disclosure under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act 2006.

vi) Our comments on Directions, Sub-directions
and Additional Sub- Directions of the Member
Audit Board, CAG are annexed to this report
vide Annexure (i) to (iv).

vii) Note No.1 regarding Contingent Liability
wherein vide Sr. No. (e) statutory demands /
liabilities of Rs 5671.12 Lacs is mentioned which
includes a sum of Rs 5634.08 Lacs of penalty
imposed by the Income Tax Authorities for the
AY 2005-06 and 2010-11, for which no provision
has been made by the company.

viiilNote No.25 regarding non-availability of title
documents of certain properties.

ix) Fixed Assets including immovable properties
records are not complete and/or not maintained
as required in certain cases.

Xx) The Internal Audit / Concurrent Audit of
company require substantial strengthening in
the areas of audit coverage and compliances.

xi) Note no. 42 pertaining to non recognition of
Deferred Tax Asset by the company.

xii) Note no. 29(IV) regarding booking of interest on
Income Tax of Rs. 1914 Lacs.

xiii)Note no. 27 pertaining to change in Accounting
Policy of Depreciation/ Amortization.
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uRadd & defera fewoft gw=ar 27
3T ATHAS

S dRITR ®g, A@Y, e e omar iR &
el ooifar wnfie &, @ fach faaxfOremmsit /e
DI ofEl e T8 @ ® Rrad e e 319, 2015
D RAfY & FTIR B. 8367 AT B Bl YRARIAAT
(WDV) 3R %. 756192 TTRG & bl XToid UReferd
B 2| 39 wERil @1 facihy faaRfeRit /gEer @
AT IR AT ol TETht gRT B TS 2 R
Rurd &4 uwgd @1 T3 8, ok 89R #d H gl 9@ I8
39 ATERN @& ey H e IRRT IR ydmSaRen |
HERIT B, ThHE U WG TN dt Bl RAE W
R 2 |

39 HE § BURT 99 WeNod A8l 2
31o fafere 3w faferarare 30ramsit ue ufddqer

ST fob sffem & aRT 143 (3) gRT SMUfET B, 'H
qfad axd ©

() B9 98 9 FIAT 3R AR AR & AR YT
fbY € S SAN Wl S 3iR f4%arT & IgaR
AR oldl UNIET & YISl o SMawad o |

(b) 3R = H, fAfSr gRT FATUIET SUYaRT oiar GRABIY
BRI ST | Ucild BIdT & 3R BHNI olkdl URiel &
PRSI B SUYHd (IR I9 BrIterl 4§ U
8% © O8I 84 aRT T8l fhar 2|

(C) e T wRietdi gRT AR @ aRT 143 (8)
& AT olEl WIEd S & Brafadl & ol
R gfdded g4 9ol Y € 3R gA9 39 ufaded @l
IR XA A SHT IUGAd w0 A SIS fdhar
gl

(d) =1 ufcdes | 59 gord U=, a4 81+ ok, 1T
ol 3R AP yars fqeRfOreT &1 SudeT fhar
AT € 9 S PRIl A UG okl GRABIa 3R
g

(e) IR HOER, SWad YId fawiig faa=foree

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements/
information of 30 Regional offices, One OSTC, 350
Divisional offices including 968 Business Centres,
497 Branches, One Foreign Branch and Two Foreign
Agencies whose financial statements/financial
information reflect total assets(WDV) of Rs. 8367.
Lacs as at 31st March, 2015 and total Gross revenues
of Rs.756192 Lacs. The financial statements/
information of these branches have been audited
by the branch auditors whose reports have been
furnished to

us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of
these branches, is based solely on the report of
such branch auditors.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Require-
ments

As required by Section143 (3) of the Act, we report
that:

(@) We have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion , proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of
those books and proper returns adequate for
the purposes of our audit have been received
from the offices not visited by us.

(c) The reports on the accounts of the offices of
the Company audited under Section 143 (8) of
the Act by branch auditors have been sent to
us and have been properly dealt with by us in
preparing this report.

(d) The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account,
Revenue Accounts and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of accounts and with the returns
received from the offices not visited by us.

() In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone
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Bl (o) faemael, 2014 & 99 7 @ A
afSd AT &1 aRT 133 BT JAFATAT BT € |

(f) fasip 319, 2015 &1 Reafcr & AR ez
e gRT Rapfe # forv v el & ura folRaa
JITIEH! & JMYR TR, ®Ig {1 e 3191€, 2015
@ RAfd & JFAR ARAFTH B a1 164 (2D
IER fevs & ®u # fgad fey o= & fog
[T &l T |

(h) ST&t a% HFIT (olET TN QiR oiET uNierd) o,
2014 & 9 11 & AR olRAT WRIETD] & Fferdad
# enfier fHy S arel 3T ATall @l |ae 7, TR
AR SR AN Fafcad SHBRY 3R & Ay
Y TR & AR

a. Ul Pl JHGeHAl dfdd T8l & RTd®r uara
N o gurss fawie Rafd w o |

b. & @ P el drd afafe
Hfagmell W Big Aeyol AT &1+ e ol |

c. U ®I3 IR T o oy e Rreor vq
wveror (A # SfaRa fasar ST ruférd &7 |

qIEE THSeTH
Ftwrae U wefirege
s ThTSec
UH3RUT F. 02504N
e dT H&T 081750

s ThTSee
THIRTA H.000075N
HewdT H&AT 080500

EIeTR &l OTTe: A faoal!
Rard & I 15 78, 2015

. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(f) On the basis of the written representations
received from the directors as on 31st March,
2015 taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2015from being appointed as a director
in terms of Section 164 (2)of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included
in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations
given to us:

a. There were no pending litigations which
would impact the standalone financial
position of the company.

b. The company did not have any material
foreseeable losses on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts.

¢. There were no amounts which were required
to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund .

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
KPMR & ASSOCIATES S. MANN & CO.
CA S.M. Yamin Qureshi CA Subhash Mann

Designation - Partner
Membership No. 081750

Firm Registration No. 02504N

Designation Partner
Membership No. 080500

Firm Registration No. 000075N

Place of Signature : New Delhi
Date of Report : 15th May, 2015
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FeTo@T Ut ot fewfvrr

faframve vd faem witrexor (@ srfrl o iy f[JaRfer iR o w¥ige @ ufides & Taw))
faferrmTaett, 2002 IR HF=1 MffTH, 2013 & AT ufed 91 rff=H, 1938 & = FMwiRa fehy Ty
foci gfide Uy & AR & 31 #79, 2015 &I FHIQ a¥ & oY § AIRYUCH STARE HHI
forfics @1 facha fAaRRreRT B TIR FRAT S & Y&e BT <1 ¢ | AR & arT 139(5) &
FIT IRA & AP vd HeTeEries g1 Fgad Aifdfte dar wied s @ g1 143(10) &
FI FeiRa oRam qRieror R A9l & IR Wad ol WRIET & YR WR AT BT aRT 143 &
sfafa fawi fAaRfreRT R 70 ad w1 & o IaRer) €| 98 &1 96 gRT fadid 15 78 2015
& ofdl WRIel gfided & gRT fhar a7 2 |

9, TRT & G956 UF ARTeIEToRIeTd &I 3R 9, SIS & oRT 143(6) (%) & Siaeia fa=iid 319, 2015
DI FHG Y D (Y § JAMRYUSH STIRY B! foffAcs dl [Ai f[aaRiOTdmall &1 sy of@uRier o
T | UT SR ol WeT WifAfds okar wierd & wriEid Syl 9 Ugd @ O Wad w9 9 B
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T g Sfd I AT © | AU Il W & SR WR, AR SIHSRI H VAT {8 Ieeikd-ig el 3T §
oy Hifafere o wiere! @ ufdded W) a1 39S FGRY § BIg fewol I~ gIel &7 |

F 3T oed & PoRIvs U AeTd@udys

W AT F
(gguorf )
garer arftifears aearadaT s
TG e ee, o@T uehaT §rs- ||
GERTGuil
TATST: o8 foosr
drikg: 15.07.2015
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. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015.

The preparation of financial statements of The Oriental Insurance Company Limited for
the year ended 31 March 2015 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed
under the Insurance Act, 1938 read with the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
(Preparation of Financial Statement and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations,
2002 and the Companies Act, 2013 is ti1e responsibility of the management of the company. The
statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under
section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under sectio.n 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their
Audit Report dated 15 May 2015.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit under section 143(6)(a) of the Act of the financial statements of The
Oriental Insurance Compahy Limited for the year ended 31 March 2015. This supplementary
audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory
auditors and is limited primarily to inql;iries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and
a selective examination of some of the accounting records. On the basis of my audit nothing
significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or

supplement to statutory auditors’ report.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor Genemal of India

(Supartna Deb)

Principal Director of Commercial Audit

N & Ex-officio Member, Audit Board-1I,
. New Delhi
Place: New Delhi
Date: 15.07.2015
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Sardaf o amares § NRuveed s Houd! s
UG heur HeeaT 3¢ IMSHITSITINS & sTdieheur & areied: 556 feie 25.02.2014

31 a1 2015 & wATET g & o 31fd3er fiar vreeg dar
NAME OF INSURER: THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

REGISTRATION NO. AND DATE OF RENEWAL WITH IRDAI: 556 DATED 25.02.2014
FIRE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015

T 31.03.15
Particulars Schedule @ AT T
Year ended
31.03.15
1. 3Ria ora (Faa) 1 5900214
1. Premium earned (Net)
2. Frre & Rl /< W ot /@ 792421
2. Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments
3. o — Rfwa W an/ @) 23983
3. Others - Profit/(Loss) on exchange
4. =TS, TN 3R AR — Il 1010554
4. Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross
T () 7727172
Total (A)
1. Swd <@ (Fae) 2 4250553
1. Claims Incurred (Net)
2 HEIH 3 262331
2. Commission
3. 991 PRIER 9 A&fd veree @9 4 3446802
3. Operating Expenses related to Insurance
Business
4. 39
4. Others
%) AFG IRFHfTl /AN & fog graer (3184)
a) Provision for Standard Assets/NPA
Q) UHRI B I H B D ol Uraem= (1982)
b) Provision for Diminution in Value of Shares
M) T IARE FI 9749
¢) Amortization Expenses
¥) 9 @ STl 11 9w (Fae) 11139
d) Investment Written Off (Net)
) WIRH 37 B 0
e) Premium deficiency
F0 (Q) 7975408
Total (B)

(X in'000")
31.03.15

& FATET I

Year ended
31.03.14
6604357

802272

(9467)

933537

8330699

5552520

206235

2752146

1021

5863

9616

11828

8539230
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. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

I PRIR | TS a4 / (81)
T= (% - W)

Operating Profit/(Loss) from fire business
C=(A-B)

[CIREISE!

Appropriations

IRRYRBT & WA H SFAR0T

Transfer to shareholders' Account

JMgeT JRf&fT # fcRor

Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve

A SRy # 3faxoT

Transfer to General Reserve

Hes (3T)

Total (C)

ST SIRETHRUT AT SR ofEmel uR 16
fewfort

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to
Accounts

IR Hed rRIferR et U= &l 1= 3T 8
The Schedules referred to above form integral
part of the Balance Sheet

SR Aol ol Wi RUIC & S1gaR

As per our auditors report attached

UGHIRUA 9. 02504N THIMRUA H.000075N
For KPMR & Associates For S.MANN & CO.

Chartered Accountants
FRN No.000075N

Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 02504N

e e ars gt
RINIEN

SRl G&=AT 081750
CA. S.M.Y. Qureshi

&Tu. gy ATer

FSIAT AT 080500
CA. Subhash Mann

Partner Partner

M. No. 081750 M. No. 080500

&, TATCAY TR oot
HqEIYEd U q&d facia HUHT Aferd
ST Rashmi Bajpai
K.Ramadevi Company Secretary
GM & Chief Financial Officer

WH: g ool Place: New Delhi
i 15.05.2015 Dated: 15.05.2015

(248236)

(248236)

NIL

NIL

(248236)

(Sf. U, qa)
el Ud gdy a9
DR. A.K. SAXENA

(208531)

(208531)

NIL

NIL

(208531)

Chairman-cum-Managing Director

e, Afiferare org
IBEXIEY

N. Srinivasa Rao
Director

T getoff
Sujay Banarji
Director

Fodu iz
Kuldip Singh
Director
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< 3NMRuved g3RY &l fafics 4«

Sardaf o e § 3NRuves sy Haud! fafdies

Uofheur EeaT 3T NSIHTSITINS & sTdidenr o arig: 556 Reid 25.02.2014

31 ard 2015 @ gawd o & forg Adter SaT Troreg dear

NAME OF INSURER: THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

REGISTRATION NO. AND DATE OF RENEWAL WITH IRDAI: 556 DATED 25.02.2014
MARINE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015

AT 31.03.15
Particulars Schedule I AT I
Year ended
31.03.15
1. 3RTa ora (Faa) 1 3001854
1. Premium earned (Net)
2. fyaen & g /2 w® A /B 298512
2. Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments
3. 3 — fafmg wR & / (B11) 339
3. Others - Profit/(Loss) on exchange
4. TS, AT 3R fHRrar — Fhed 380684
4. Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross
B () 3681389
Total (A)
1. Swd <@ (Fae) 2 1212855
1. Claims Incurred (Net)
2. HHIE 3 274977
2. Commission
3. 991 PRIER 9 H&fd yarctfve @< 4 1016348
3. Operating Expenses related to Insurance
Business
4. 3
4. Others
%) "G aREHfcadl / TaUY & fore uraem (1200)
a) Provision for Standard Assets/NPA
Q) RN & I H BN & oY yrae= (747)
b) Provision for Diminution in Value of Shares
) T AR Y 3673
¢) Amortization Expenses
¥) 9e¢ @Nd srell 131 e (Fae) 4196
d) Investment Written Off (Net)
) Wfs @1 HH 0
e) Premium deficiency
Fo (W) 2510102
Total (B)

(% in '000"
31.03.15
B FATH I

Year ended
31.03.14
2855003

319420

(11405)

371682

3534700

1665981

284883

882087

407

2334

3829

4709

2844230
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. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

N PRER H YATd~h o4 / (&1F) 1171286 690470
T= (% - 9)

Operating Profit/(Loss) from fire business
C=(A-B)

fafrre

Appropriations

YRRYRGBI & W F R0 1171286 690470
Transfer to shareholders' Account
Jmuer IyRferfa | afaor NIL NIL
Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve
[T Rfefy # 3faRor NIL NIL
Transfer to other reserves
et () 1171286 690470
Total(C)

BRI TIRGTHRUT I SR ol R 16
fewforat

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to

Accounts

IR Heid TRIferRI et U= &l 1= 3T 8

The Schedules referred to above form integral

part of the Balance Sheet

SR Aol ol Wi RUIC & S1gaR

As per our auditors report attached

%l HUTHIR TS THIRTEH ol THAM TS HUeAl (ST, . )

S THISCT IS THSCT 3egeT UG gy fAQerd

THATRYT . 02504N TH3IRYA |.000075N DR.A.K.SAXENA

For KPMR & Associates For S.MANN & CO. Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 02504N FRN No.000075N

e e ars st e Fory e war. Aiferare Tra Focu f4E
AR HEIT 081750 RGN HET 080500 N. Srinivasa Rao Kuldip Singh
CA.S.M.Y. Qureshi CA. Subhash Mann Director Director
Partner Partner

M. No. 081750 M. No. 080500

. TATRAY TR grardeft oI IOl

HETIdEh Ud JeA Al SUT Al IRERED

ST Rashmi Bajpai Sujay Banarji

K.Ramadevi Company Secretary Director

GM & Chief Financial Officer

I T8 ool Place: New Delhi

415 15.05.2015 Dated: 15.05.2015
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< 3NMRuved g3RY &l fafics 4«

starrat o1 arer: © sfRwes seAvT Baud fofdies

Uolheur ST 3T MSHTEITS 3 aidihedr o areted: 556 Reie 25.02.2014

31 A1 2015 & AT I¢ & fee fafdrg Sar Treea dar
NAME OF INSURER: THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

REGISTRATION NO. AND DATE OF RENEWAL WITH IRDAI: 556 DATED 25.02.2014

MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015

(X in'000"
freroor Al 31.03.15 31.03.15
Particulars Schedule Hr AT I§ P AT I
Year ended Year ended
31.03.15 31.03.14
1. 3fla o (ﬁrcm) 1 55349582 50080323
1. Premium earned (Net)
2. faen & Qe /9 w® A /7 6102709 5918374
2. Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments
3. 3 — fafvwg R o™/ (B19) (9476) (21685)
3. Others - Profit/(Loss) on exchange
4. TST, AT SR fA=mar — Adha 7782626 6886717
4. Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross
Cas| () 69225441 62863729
Total (A)
1. SWd <@ (Fae) 2 47151628 43891701
1. Claims Incurred (Net)
2. HHIIH 3 2940861 3083301
2. Commission
3. 9T FRIIR 9 HeiOd yarefae T 4 19016615 14120077
3. Operating Expenses related to Insurance
Business
4. 3T
4. Others
%) A uRFEfel / TAdIY & fog graem (24524) 7534
a) Provision for Standard Assets/NPA
Q) IR & I H BN @ forg yraue (15266) 43253
b) Provision for Diminution in Value of Shares
M) T I I 75080 70937
¢) Amortization Expenses
H) 9e¢ @ < T R () 85784 87255
d) Investment Written Off (Net)
) WM &7 B 0 0
e) Premium deficiency
B3 (T@) 69230178 61304058
Total (B)

EEl] «if sferast Annual Report 2014-15 I



. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

N PRER H YATd~h o4 / (&1F)

T= (% - W)

Operating Profit/(Loss) from fire business
C=(A-B)

fafrre

Appropriations

IRRYRDI & @A H (AR

Transfer to shareholders' Account

JTeT JRfErfT # faRT

Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve

AT JTRfEIT H SfaRoT

Transfer to other reserves

Bt ()

Total(C)

SelE I IETHRYT ot iR oareil W) 16
fewforat

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to
Accounts

IR Heid TRIferRI et U= &l 1= 3T 8
The Schedules referred to above form integral
part of the Balance Sheet

SR Aol ol Wi RUIC & S1gaR

As per our auditors report attached

UGHIRUA 9. 02504N THIMRUA H.000075N
For KPMR & Associates For S.MANN & CO.

Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 02504N

e e ars gt
RINIEN

AT H&AT 081750
CA. S.M.Y. Qureshi
Partner

M. No. 081750

P. TATCAT
HqEIYEd U q&d facia
SIBEIN]

K.Ramadevi

GM & Chief Financial Officer

A A8 feoel
¢ie: 15.05.2015

Chartered Accountants
FRN No.000075N

&Tu. gy ATer

HSRIAT F&IT 080500
CA. Subhash Mann
Partner

M. No. 080500

3o Sroroet
ERRIRICE)

Rashmi Bajpai
Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 15.05.2015

(4737)

(4737)

NIL

NIL

(4737)

(Sf. U, qa)
el Ud gdy a9
DR. A.K. SAXENA

1559671

1559671

NIL

NIL

1559671

Chairman-cum-Managing Director

e, Afiferare org
IBEXIEY

N. Srinivasa Rao
Director

T getoff
Sujay Banarji
Director

Fodu iz
Kuldip Singh
Director
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T JRyved 39RE &l fafics 4

Starpdf o o © 3ifwee sz Baud fefdies

gofioeur TeRm 3T ansamesiesns 3 gdieer 3 ardikg: 556 Reiw 25.02.2014

31 a1=f, 2015 & Tt a9 & fou BT wa aifer @rar

NAME OF INSURER: THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
REGISTRATION NO. AND DATE OF RENEWAL WITH IRDAI: 556 DATED 25.02.2014
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015

(R in'000")
w.  fRaeor 31.03.15 31.03.14
S.No. Particulars P FHTT I P I Y
Year ended Year ended
31.03.15 31.03.14
1 uaTae o/ (gfor)
OPERATING PROFIT /(LOSS)
(@) & S (248236) (208531)
(a) Fire Insurance
(@) ¥9 G 1171286 690470
(b) Marine Insurance
(1) fafaer S (4737) 1559671
(c) Miscellaneous Insurance
2 frasit & amer
INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS
(@) =11, AT 9 fREaT—ddd 2599542 2291116
(a) Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross
(@) Pt & R/ oMes W o 2038418 1968962
(b) Profit on sale/redemption of investment
Herg: e o @y /oes # g1 0 0
Less: Loss on sale/redemption of investment
3 3T T
OTHER INCOME
et uR¥ufeaal @ @ R o/ (819) (3276) 9965
Profit/(Loss) on sale of fixed assets
fafaer sma 66244 27943
Miscellaneous Income
gec W STl AT YR/ Jf&Tdl o 68180 45443
Old/Unclaimed Balance Written Back
Ry o / (@11) (161625) 148381
Exchange Gain/(Loss)
TP Npe ) Aol 226050 292790
Interest on income-tax refunds
Eas) () 5751846 6826210
TOTAL (A)

EEZ] aifi® sferast Annual Report 2014-15 I



. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

. R&ageor 31.03.15 31.03.14
S.No. Particulars P AT I P AT Y
Year ended Year ended

31.03.15 31.03.14

4 YTaer= (B & SffaRad)
PROVISIONS (Other than taxation)
(@) el & a0 § & & forg (5099) 14390
(a) For diminution in the value of investments
(@) eremey IR wfawe kor / fAaern & forw (606723) 148386
(b) For bad and doubtful debts\Investment
(1) aReeM =1 25078 23599
(c) Amortisation Expenses
5 I IY
OTHER EXPENSES
P) 9 I A GEed @ B SifaRad ey o 0 0
a) Expenses other than those relating to
Insurance Business

@) 9e¢ WA STel Y YR / 3720 Y 406 1016
b) Old/Irrecoverable balances written off

) A4S aReufeqdl /Ay & 9Taem (8191) 2507
¢) Provision on Standard Assets/NPA

) g W < Y Fae () 28654 29028
d) Investments written off (Net)

) HITHIIR <y 79200 0
e) CSR Expendiure

) A by TV ™ HR W Aol 65148 0
f) Interest on income-tax paid

T (@) (421527) 218926
TOTAL (B)

I < (i fraa Annual Report 2014-15 [EE]



.
S.No.

T 3Ryved gWRY &9l fafics 4

ferageor

Particulars

PR g4 o™
Profit Before Tax
SIS / (Fem): gd 3rafer ama
Add/(Less): Prior Period Income
SIS / (Ee): 4d 3fafer &
Add/(Less): Prlor Period Expenses
SIS / (FCW): S A &R & foy graem
Add/(Less): Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax
SIS / (eTQ): SR1EE & oy yrae — =re] av
Add/(Less): Provision for taxation - Current Year
SIS / (€e): RAATT HRIE & for uraer=
Add/(Less): Provision for Deferred Taxation
SIS / (BeTQ): 4d aul & foly &) &1 Uraem
Add/(Less): Provmon for tax in respect of earlier
years
‘DY UIHId o™
Profit after Tax
[EIRRISE]
APPROPRIATIONS
(@) 9§ > wT F I
(a) Balance at the beginning of the year
(@) a9 & SR PIae By 7O faRe amie
(b) Interim dividends paid during the year
RSIEEESIRERSIRIN
(c) Proposed final dividend
(&) e faaRor B
(d) Dividend distribution tax
(S) IRf&IfIT /3= Tl # iRV
(e) Transfer to reserves/ other accounts:

(i) A= STRIgrfCrT

(i) General Reserves

(i) 3rvTT STReHt & foTy smalReed erRferfa

(ii) Contingency Reserve for Unexpired Risks

31.03.15

B AT I
Year ended
31.03.15

6173373

1208

28926

(2282028)

(527)

3920952

(1100000)

(219972)

2600980

31.03.14

B AT Y
Year ended
31.03.14
6607284

2948

(72127)

0

(1998005)

0

62774

4602873

0

0

(1080000)

(183546)

3339327

0
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o,  favor

S.No. Particulars

. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

fUsel ad | T o™ /81 &1 2y

Balance of profit/loss brought forward from last

year

qoe U | IS U

Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet
el / faRfera 3 ufdy 2R (SUIed) vy |
Basic/Diluted Earning Per Share (EPS) in Rs.
Sl ol Aol 3R oR@Rll & forg Aie — 3rggdl 16

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts - Schedule 16

SUGerT AT SRRl qeru= BT A= T §

31.03.15

& AT I
Year ended
31.03.15

0

19.60

The Schedules referred to above form integral part of the Balance Sheet

BARI Hel [ i@l Wigd RulE & gar

As per our auditors report attached

s ThISce

UH3INUT 4. 02504N
For KPMR & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 02504N

e wwrars et
ANTER

AT AT 081750
CA. S.M.Y. Qureshi
Partner

M. No. 081750

&. TaTedt
HEIYSYD Ud gy faciy
SIBEAN

K.Ramadevi
GM & Chief Financial Officer

LIBHE FR S
fatie: 15.05.2015

CS YdHISCT

UHRUA §.000075N
For S.MANN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.000075N

e gy arer

AT E&IT 080500
CA. Subhash Mann
Partner

M. No. 080500

eRar grardeft

HUHAT i

Rashmi Bajpai
Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 15.05.2015

(ST, T, qa)
JeTey Ud yeY Qs
DR. A.K. SAXENA

Chairman-cum-Managing Director

e, 2fiferare oa
IREXIED

N. Srinivasa Rao
Director

g gaiolt
Sujay Banarji
Director

31.03.14
B FATT IY
Year ended
31.03.14
0
0
30.69
Fody g
IBEEED
Kuldip Singh
Director
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T JRyved 39RE &l fafics 4

Starpdf o o © 3ifwee sz Baud fefdies

Uolihetr T 3T JMSHTEIITSS 3 aidiehedr o areied: 556 Ree 25.02.2014

31 aird 2015 o & e

NAME OF INSURER: THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

REGISTRATION NO. AND DATE OF RENEWAL WITH IRDAI: 556 DATED 25.02.2014

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2015

PARTICULARS

fafert & aa

SOURCES OF FUNDS
AR Goft

SHARE CAPITAL

JIRf&T vd srfergy
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
MR B <FaT
Deferred Tax Liability
A qea uRadq on
FAIR VALUE CHANGE ACCOUNT
FYNR

BORROWINGS

B

TOTAL

el &1 Sy
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
faer

INVESTMENTS

T

LOANS

T gRFufcaan

FIXED ASSETS

el YoiiTd B

Capital Work In Progress
JMRARTT B gRAUlcad
Deferred Tax Assets

are uf? HPo—y
CURRENT ASSETS:
dHE UG 9% AW

Cash and Bank Balances
M g 3= gReufeaa
Advances and Other Assets
3U-GiIs (P)

Sub-Total (A)

Schedule

8 & 8A

10

10

11

12

As at
31.03.2015

2000000

29818347

97291378

129109725

206594242

1896127

956732

623563

24269975

28508003

52777978

(X in'000"
As at
31.03.2014

1500000

27717367

85701136

114918503

187670628

2042990

898005

403996

22269889

25794950

48064839
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. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

EIGEDGIN 13
CURRENT LIABILITIES

T 14
PROVISIONS

3U-61s (W)

Sub-Total (B)

Freaet =re] aREufcqai = (v—3)

NET CURRENT ASSETS = (A-B)

fafay =g

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

(T 9 @d STell a1 a1 |EEfod Jal (15
o )

(to the extent not written off or adjusted)
SIGECESIE ICIN IR L

DEBIT BALANCE IN PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

B

TOTAL

SeE ol HAIfaar iR ol @ fow Are |16

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to
Accounts

ST Had ST JATda BT AWM T 8

88119596

45619321

133738917

(80960939)

129109725

The Schedules referred to above form integral part of the Balance Sheet

AN el i@l qRieid RUIE & JJaR

As per our auditors report attached

s s
UH3IRTA F. 02504N TH3IRYA F.000075N
For KPMR & Associates For S.MANN & CO.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 02504N FRN No.000075N

e e rars peelt ea. gy arer
AT G&IT 081750 HSEIAT AT 080500
CA. S.M.Y. Qureshi CA. Subhash Mann
Partner Partner

M. No. 081750 M. No. 080500

&, TATCAT R STorodt

HEvdgd Ud g fawiyg CRIRSICE)

R DRl Rashmi Bajpai
K.Ramadevi Company Secretary
GM & Chief Financial Officer

I s feoeh Place: New Delhi

(Sf. TB. qaa)
el Ud gydy a9
DR. A.K. SAXENA

Chairman-cum-Managing Director

ua. Afiferare ua
IRESIED

N. Srinivasa Rao
Director

o gaolt
Sujay Banarji
Director

81528318
42930773
124459091
(76394252)
297135
0
114918502
Fody RRig
Kuldip Singh
Director
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< 3NRuved wRY WAl fafics G

aferegt . 4

3190302015 or FATE I9 & forg i porgre & gafad garefes
SCHEDULE - 4

OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2015

Particulars

HHART ITRAND MR HodToT oA

Employees remuneration & Welfare Benefits

T3, URde IR dre- uRards @d

Travel, Conveyance and Vehicle Running Expenses
gfreror

Training

o, &¥ 3R @R

Rent, Rates & Taxes

HIHA

Repairs

qau 3R @ |qrEf

Printing & Stationery

Communication

fafrp iR AaaRe W

Legal & Professional Expenses

CIETINIET Yodh, W 3Mlfa

Auditors' fees, expenses etc.

(@) IET W B WY H

(a) as auditor

(@) FATEIR & ®U F I7 B o ewar #, 7 &
Hdg H

(b) as adviser or in any other capacity, in respect of
i) BRTET ATHA

i) taxation matters

i) ST AT

ii) insurance matters

MEECEIGEIY

iii) management services

(M) fopeil o= eeam ®

(c) in any other capacity

fagmoe QiR TaR
Advertisement & Publicity

T IR d& IR
Interest & Bank Charges

3
Others

oy gafea 31.03.2015

YEAR ENDED 31.03.2015

ol ufRr

AMOUNT AMOUNT

19261243

383448

50883

637807

119625

176251

159902

55685

38440

119

159

466

123885

17882

(% in '000"
oy gaTfeT 31.03.2014

YEAR ENDED 31.03.2014

oy ufRr

AMOUNT AMOUNT
13972919

426516

53819
630569
115017
190875
183951

76181

35694

174
27

78
68229

16226
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. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

Particulars

@) g vaR

a) Electricity Charges

Q) 91 IR BT ST 3MfE & el goh
b) Fee under Insurance & Company Act etc.

@) TerdIg SffaT

c) LPA Subscription

) diferil e @d

d) Policy Stamps Expenses

) I

e) Others

U =2

Depreciation

AaT B Wl #
Service Tax A/c #

TS THIRIT / TERTAT W
Outsourcing/Infrastructure Expenses

I PRIAR A AT Bl YaTai-id @

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES RELATING TO INSURANCE BUSINESS

oy garfey 31.03.2015
YEAR ENDED 31.03.2015
Ann(:ﬂﬂ?1 AMA(SﬁE?I
135387
51863
0
32105
702719 922073
187309
88493
1256095
23479765

oy gafea 31.03.2014
YEAR ENDED 31.03.2014
Anng?z3: Ann;?ﬁgl
129411
90305
0
30538
573133 823386
287581
101507
771561
823386 17754310

HITTSITRSITRNTES & oI 0581082012 & HIRCX URUT AT ATSIARSIVIATE / THUSITS /
HITENR / THUSY /231 /10 /2012 & AR TP s Ufdd Fhord @l Tg 2 |

# A new line item created as per IRDAI Master Circular No. IRDAI/F&I/CIR/F&A/231/10/2012 dt. 05/10/2012
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T JRyved 3G &l fafics 4

AT -5
31.03.2015 & e goit
SCHEDULE - 5

SHARE CAPITAL AS AT 31.03.2015

SI.No. Particulars

e it

Authorised Capital

%. 10 Y% & 20700Y00T000 Zfdac! TR
20,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each

STRY goit

Issued Capital

%. 10 e & 20T00Y00T000 Zfdac! TR
20,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each
SIRER]

Subscribed Capital

%. 10 e & 20T00Y00T000 Zfdac! TR
20,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each
AHHD Gh b, Td aUSid

Called and Paid-up Capital

%. 10 Y% & 20T00Y00T000 Sfdac! TR
20,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each
HCIY: g A

Less: Calls Unpaid

SiTs: ol gfdac! R (o U ¥ U M)
Add: Equity Shares Forfeited (Amount Originally Paid
up)

HTU: YRS T

Less: Preliminary Expenses

SR 3 AT IR & IS TR HHIE AT §IHo
Expenses including commision or brokerage on
underwriting or subscription of shares

Dol

9

Total

31.03.2015 &r
As at
31.03.2015

2000000

2000000

2000000

2000000

2000000

(R in'000")
31.03.2014 =

As at
31.03.2014

2000000

1500000

1500000

1500000

1500000

fewofl: far avf 2014—15 @1 A AT & SRM . 10 YD 5700V00T000 A9 AR FTTehT e
ANT %, 50 RIS B, WM IIRMERT WA H AW STAPR ATRERS (WRA IRDR) DI SN fby 710 £ |
Note: During the second quarter of FY 2014-15, 5,00,00,000 bonus shares of Rs.10 each,
aggregating Rs.50 crores, have been issued to the shareholder (Govt. of India) by debiting General

Reserve Account.

B2 aifif® sferast Annual Report 2014-15 I



. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

et -5¢
31.03.2015 ¥ JrZeaIiRar & TaenT
(geT grer AT ganfore)
SCHEDULE - 5A
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS AT 31.03.2015
[As certified by the Management]

(¥ in '000")

IRRERB 31.03.2015 & 31.03.2014 &
Shareholder As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2014

Number of Shares % of Holding | Number of Shares % of Holding
AR
Promoters
ARI™I 200000000 100% 150000000 100%
Indian
ey 0 0 0 0
Foreign
3 0 0 0 0
Others
Eas) 200000000 100% 150000000 100%
Total

fewofl: faw a9 2014—15 &1 A SN & SR 3. 10 U 5U00Y00T000 d1H MR ST el AT 3.
50 RIS B, AT AR W § A/ ST IMRYRS (TRT IRBR) BT SIRY fby 70§ |

Note: During the second quarter of FY 2014-15, 5,00,00,000 bonus shares of Rs.10 each, aggregating Rs.50
crores, have been issued to the shareholder (Govt. of India) by debiting General Reserve Account.
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SI.No. Particulars

. .

T JRyved 3G &l fafics 4

aTereret-6: 31.03.2015 &r smefdfaey sie siftdy

SCHEDULE - 6: RESERVES AND SURPLUS AS AT 31.03.2015

frgeor

ESURINES]

Capital Reserve

GOl 2ee STRfg

Capital Redemption Reserve

AR ol

Share Premium

AR 3TRIETT

General Reserves

°TIQ: @ToT gifer @1d & T Ay

Less: Debit Balance in Profit & Loss Account
geIe: g 5T 3 e ugaw ufdr

Less: Amount Utilised for Buy-Back
sger smefag

Catastrophe Reserve

T SRl & foly A Jrfarfa
Contingency Reserve for Unexpired Risks
AT BN @I H AT T 9

Balance of Profit in Profit & Loss Account

)
Total

31.03.2015 &
As at
31.03.2015

2565

29815782

29818347

3ererdi-7: 31.03.2015 &r 3gTe
SCHEDULE - 7: BORROWINGS AS AT 31.03.2015

feraeor

SI.No. Particulars

ISCERVAERE

Debentures / Bonds

CEY

Banks

o gerd

Financial Institutions

= (fafafdse foar S @)
Others (to be specified)

BG
Total

31.03.2015 &r
As at
31.03.2015

0

(X in'000"
31.03.2014 ®r
As at
31.03.2014
2565

27714802

0

27717367

(% in'000"
31.03.2014 &1
As at
31.03.2014
0

B} aifi® sfewrast Annual Report 2014-15 I
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. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

ST A-8

31.03.2015 o ferasr

SCHEDULE -8

INVESTMENTS AS AT 31.03.2015

feraeor

Particulars

Srefafts faer

Long Term Investments

TNy e off anfore ¥

Government Securities and Government

Guaranteed Bonds including Treasury Bills

sreer e wfdngfarert

Other Approved Securities

F) dis /fSdeR & N DR /5T TREBRI §IRT
TREGT ©

a) Bonds/Debentures where interest is guaranteed
by Central/State Govt.

W) YRT WRER & g a9y SrEr afdn

b) Special Deposits with Government of India.

31eer foraer

Other Investments

®) IR

a) Shares

() gfdacT

(aa) Equity

(@) AT IR

(bb) Preference shares

T) I3t Bs

b) Mutual Funds

) Gea A

c) Derivative Instruments

H) fedor /491

d) Debentures / Bonds

) 31y ufofarar

e) Other Securities

) I Bt

f) Subsidiaries

B) 9 aEfcaal — d Tee

g) Investment Properties - Real Estate

31.03.2015 &r
As at
31.03.2015

42462962

17951

102912793

74820

22895867

R in'000')
31.03.2014 &

As at
31.03.2014

39214858

233885

95232858

69323

17375456

I < fi frae Annual Report 2014-15 (B



. &.
SI.No. Particulars

4

T 3Ryved gWRY &9l fafics 4

feraeor

AgEeaaT 3 arafore o i forder
Investment in Infrastructure & Social Sector
®) dis /TSR T8l el TREGRA ©

a) Bonds/Debentures where interest is guaranteed
W) g /fdax (3=)

b) Debentures / Bonds(others)

) sfdact

¢) Equity

ST FrE @ s

Other than Approved Investments

%) feder

a) Debentures

Q) gis / fEdeR S8l el TRETGd ©

b) Bonds/Debentures where interest is guaranteed
) sfdach

¢) Equity

) AT IR

d) Preference Shares

S) TG B

e) Mutual Funds

=) rguIl HEfl

f) Subsidiaries

) M Yoil e

g) Venture Capital Fund

Jrearters fHaer

Short Term Investments

TaHy s off anfdre ¥

Government Securities and Government
Guaranteed Bonds including Treasury Bills
a7oer igganea gftragfaerm

Other Approved Securities

®) die /fedaR T@i & TREGA @

a) Bonds/Debentures where interest is guaranteed
W) YRT WRER & g Ry A7 afdn

b) Special Deposits with Government of India.

=g foaer

Other Investments
®P) WK

a) Shares

31.03.2015 &
As at
31.03.2015

13172198

14130483

474869

2069601

23769

500

675857

2124101

19914

31.03.2014 &1
As at
31.03.2014

12760143

11252584

758188

3980

981263

38353

500

669514

1796167

EEf] aif® sferast Annual Report 2014-15 I



. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

®.".  faawor 31.03.2015 &r 31.03.2014 &r
SI.No. Particulars As at As at
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
(@) gfaacy 0 0
(aa) Equity
() ST TR 0 0
(bb) Preference shares
Q) gl B 787135 1360192
b) Mutual Funds
M) G e 0 0
c) Derivative Instruments
) %éﬁ'\f/atc; 2398206 5207117
d) Debentures / Bonds
$) 3=y yfayfer 0 0
e) Other Securities
=) gl B 0 0
f) Subsidiaries
) faer FEfcr — e e 0 0

g) Investment Properties - Real Estate
4 sagwegar e Grarfers & ¥ feraer

Investment in Infrastructure & Social Sector

®) die /fSdaR T@ & TREGA @ 0 0
a) Bonds/Debentures where interest is guaranteed
Q) g /fedax (37) 2187590 615733

b) Debentures / Bonds(others)
5 s Rt & afifew

Other than Approved Investments

P) fea=R 165000 100000
a) Debentures

9) dis /f&deR S8l 1ol TREDR © 0 0
b) Bonds/Debentures where interest is guaranteed

M) gfedy 0 0
¢) Equity

) 3MfeHATT IR 626 514
d) Preference Shares

) Jgael Bs 0 0
e) Mutual Funds

) STEIT BT 0 0
f) Subsidiaries

) M Yoil e 0 0

g) Venture Capital Fund
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®"  fawor 31.03.2015 &r
SI.No. Particulars As at
31.03.2015
e foaer 206594242
Short Term Investments
forder
Investments
1 T 206461085
In India
2 oRd 9T 133157
Outside India
Gyl 206594242
Total
Sregere-8
fordar - 31.03.2015 & difeefarsr & fordsr
SCHEDULE - 8A
INVESTMENTS - POLICYHOLDERS
INVESTMENTS AS AT 31.03.2015
®. 9. faeor 31.03.2015 &r
SI.No. Particulars As at
31.03.2015
dafafers forder
Long Term Investments
1 Tt gfderfden s weere ger onediad ars forest 33087140
TaHy s off anfdre
Government Securities and Government Guaranteed
Bonds including Treasury Bills
2 gicer srepafea uferagforem
Other Approved Securities
) i / feder T&l & B /TR WRART §RT TREGT © 13987
a) Bonds/Debentures where interest is guaranteed by
Central/State Govt.
W) YRT WRER S a9y 7 afdr 0
b) Special Deposits with Government of India.
3 ayoer fordar
Other Investments
®) IR
a) Shares
(@) gfaad 80189648
(aa) Equity
(@) 3MfeHATT IR 58300
(bb) Preference shares

31.03.2014 &
As at
31.03.2014
187670628

187537470

133158

187670628

(X in'000")
31.03.2014 =

As at
31.03.2014

30642490

182758

74414955

54169

EEf] aiff® sferast Annual Report 2014-15 I



. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

®. ", fawor 31.03.2015 &  31.03.2014 @
SI.No. Particulars As at As at
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Q) Y3 B 0 0
b) Mutual Funds
) gea e 0 0
c) Derivative Instruments
) f@éiﬂ?/atc; 17840460 13577181
d) Debentures / Bonds
$) 3= ufcrferat 0 0
e) Other Securities
=) gl Hrfl 0 0
f) Subsidiaries
B) fder wwfcqa — 9 Tee 0 0
g) Investment Properties - Real Estate
4 ygeegar A o Jo § rder
Investment in Infrastructure & Social Sector

%) dfs /feder TT&l @ RS © 0 0
a) Bonds/Debentures where interest is guaranteed

@) ais /R (@) 10263777 9970776
b) Debentures / Bonds(others)

M) sfdadh 11010472 8792769
¢) Equity

5 srpRa Rrdrgit & sfaflew

Other than Approved Investments

?) fedar 370018 592448
a) Debentures

Q) gis / fEdeR S8l &rel TREISd © 0 3110
b) Bonds/Debentures where interest is guaranteed

) gfdact 1612633 766759
¢) Equity

) AT IR 18521 29969
d) Preference Shares

) Y3 Hs 0 0
e) Mutual Funds

) U HHT 390 391
f) Subsidiaries

) S Yoil e 526628 523158

g) Venture Capital Fund
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T 3Ryved gWRY &9l fafics 4

®.§. f&aeor

SI.No. Particulars

JTeTere oo
Short Term Investments
1 Teerdt ufdeifdem siie e grRr oRdea gis st
TPy e off anfore ¥
Government Securities and Government Guaranteed
Bonds including Treasury Bills
2 s1eer srepanife ufdgfaar
Other Approved Securities
®) die /fSdoR TT& = TREGA 7
a) Bonds/Debentures where interest is guaranteed

W) YRd AR & ¥ a9y S7 i
b) Special Deposits with Government of India.
3 3= foaer
Other Investments
P) IR
a) Shares
(@) gfaact
(aa) Equity
() NfEATT IR
(bb) Preference shares
W) I3 B
b) Mutual Funds
) gea e
c) Derivative Instruments
H) fedar /91
d) Debentures / Bonds
$) 3= uferfera
e) Other Securities
) srgeft weafra
f) Subsidiaries
B) faer wwfca — d9a Te
g) Investment Properties - Real Estate
4 ygeegar A arafore o F frder
Investment in Infrastructure & Social Sector
F) dis /fedeR & @ TREGT ©
a) Bonds/Debentures where interest is guaranteed
Q) g /fdax (37)
b) Debentures / Bonds(others)
5 srpifee ferdeit & ARl

Other than Approved Investments

31.03.2015 &
As at
31.03.2015

1655099

15517

613336

1868682

1704570

31.03.2014 &
As at
31.03.2014

1403525

1062854

4068841

481134
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®. §. f&aeor

SI.No. Particulars

%) fedaR
a) Debentures
Q) 9is /fedar g &t TR &

b) Bonds/Debentures where interest is guaranteed

) Sfdact
¢) Equity
) SAfEH IR
d) Preference Shares
S) YA B
e) Mutual Funds
=) ST T
f) Subsidiaries
) ITH goll A
g) Venture Capital Fund
oo forder
Total Investments
forarer
Investments
1R #
In India
2 IR A qTER
Outside India
B
Total

fewfor:

gheg sfdac! RRI/ggerdhel & AfaRad
A & 9 BT BRI 5. 68024555 /— ARG
2 3R dcHeEl] dIoIR Hed . 676461.05,/— RI
g |

fSdeRl & 99 & AUe . 126099 /— ARI B
UGl DI ST 14 ¥ 37Qred Ud AfQwe Foll &
forg rau @ dgd AEes far B
fSdeRl & 99 & AUe %, 128161 /— ARG &
UG Dl STRIE! 14 H AMd aRFAcTdl & folg
UG & d8d AHgds [hal T 2 |

TREGRd &S arel fSdaRl # e & |mue
%, YR ARG & TG DI T 14 H ey Ud
Wiy ol & oIy Urae & d8d Sgda| (har
T 7 |

. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

31.03.2015 @F|  31.03.2014 &
As at As at
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
128568 78140

0 0

0 0

488 402

0 0

0 0

0 0
160978233 146645829
160874477 146541779
103756 104050
160978233 146645829

Notes:

Aggregate amount of company's Investments
other than listed Equity Shares/Mutual Funds is
Rs 680245.55/- lacs and Market Value thereof is
Rs 676461.05/- lacs.

Provision of Rs.1260.99/- lacs against Investment
in debenture is grouped under Provision for Bad
& Doubtful Debts in Schedule 14.

Provision of Rs 1281.61/- lacs against Investment
in debenture is grouped under Provisions on
Standard Assets in Schedule 14.

Provision of Rs. nil/- lacs against Investment in
debenture/bond where intt is guaranteed is
grouped under Provision for Bad & Doubtful
Debts in Schedule 14.

Provision of Rs. 0.69/- lacs against Investment
in debenture/bond where intt is guaranteed
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T IRuved STRY sl forfics

L

vV TREGRT &S dTel fEdeRl § aer & ame .
069/— ARG & UEEHD! JATGA 14 H HAFD
gReAfcaal & fog uraee & dgd 9ges b
TAT 2|

vi sfdadl § 99 & e %, 47656 /— Rg b
UG DI AT 14 H WRT & I8N D foIg
YT & d8d AHEdE (bl T3 18 |

vii ST Sl § 99 & AeT 9. 69954 /— oG @
UTIRIT T TGl 14 H UIRI & JeI8™d & folg
Y= & d8d AHEdE (bl 37 © |

Viii 399 prfal § 99 @ e 5. 3.90 /— AT
& UTAETDRITEAl 14 H ¥RRI & I8N & folg
YT & d8d AEdE (bl 37 © |

iX ST IR § e & el B, 61.23 /— g
& U BT ST 14 H IWRI & JoIB™ & oIy
YT & d8d AHEdE (bl 37 B |

X AU AR HHECE A SfedT g
sWNE Uid foffics &R er swang <y
3Tt SfSAT 3§ HHIDBI 12T HHLT: 2. 304.74 AR
R . 37012 @ © AR 30 dafafe e
Sl eRRI & d8d WEds fhar 1 2 |

Vi

Vii

viii

grouped under Provision on Standard Assets in
Schedule 14.

Provision of Rs.476.56/- lacs against investment
in equity is grouped under Provision for
Diminution in value of shares in Schedule 14.
Provision of Rs 699.54/- lacs against investment
in Venture Capital is grouped under Provisions
for Diminution in value of shares in Schedule 14.
Provision of Rs.3.90/- lacs against investment
in subsidiaries is grouped under Provisions for
Diminution in value of shares in Schedule 14.
Provision of Rs.61.23/- lacs against investment
in Pref. Shares is grouped under Provisions for
Diminution in value of shares in Schedule 14.
Amount of company's Investment in Associate
viz India International Insurance PTE Ltd is
304.74 lacs and Health Insurance TPA of india
is 370.12 lacs and is grouped under Long Term
Investments Shares - Equity
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. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

AF -8
forder - 31.03.2015 r uifesefraresr & fordar
SCHEDULE - 8B INVESTMENTS - SHAREHOLDERS
INVESTMENTS AS AT 31.03.2015

% . favor 31.03.2015 @ 31.03.2014 &
SI.No. Particulars As at As at
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
(Rs. '000) (Rs.'000)
<rafafde feraer
Long Term Investments
1 Tl ufaufder sie Teer grr aRde 9is s Taay 9375822 8572368
o oft anfois &
Government Securities and Government Guaranteed
Bonds including Treasury Bills
2 316y arepaifeT ufrfarar
Other Approved Securities

®) die /fSdaR T S D /5T WRBRI §RT TRETHA & 3964 51127
a) Bonds/Debentures where interest is guaranteed by
Central/State Govt.

Y) 9RT WRPR & 44 RIS S [0 0 0

b) Special Deposits with Government of India.
3 37oer forder

Other Investments

®) IR

a) Shares

(Pdp) sfdact 22723145 20817903

(aa) Equity

(@) 3N IR 16520 15154

(bb) Preference shares

) g B 0 0

b) Mutual Funds

) oo e 0 0

c) Derivative Instruments

) ]%,é'ﬂ?/en'@’ 5055407 3798275

d) Debentures / Bonds

3) o wRwfR 0 0

e) Other Securities
=) Il Hrfal 0 0
f) Subsidiaries
B) fae FEfcqar — J9d TRec 0 0
g) Investment Properties - Real Estate

4 raEeadT A arafors Jo i foraer
Investment in Infrastructure & Social Sector
®) die /fedaR T & TREGa = 0 0
a) Bonds/Debentures where interest is guaranteed
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T 3Ryved gWRY &9l fafics 4

w. . f&avor

SI.No. Particulars

w) g /fdaR (37)
b) Debentures / Bonds(others)
) gideeT
¢) Equity
sepanfea fordait & sfaRaw
Other than Approved Investments
®) SR
a) Debentures
Q) qie /fedwr et & TRESGd &
b) Bonds/Debentures where interest is guaranteed
) sfaady
¢) Equity
) 3T IR
d) Preference Shares
S) TG BS
e) Mutual Funds
) o A
f) Subsidiaries
®) ITd goil A
g) Venture Capital Fund
et fder
Short Term Investments
Re it oo ¥
Government Securities and Government Guaranteed
Bonds including Treasury Bills
s1oer srepnfaa uftragfrer
Other Approved Securities
®) die /fSdIR T & D /M58 BRI gRT TRETHA &
a) Bonds/Debentures where interest is guaranteed by
Central/State Govt.
W) YRT WRER & urd a9y SHr afdrt
b) Special Deposits with Government of India.
316 feraer
Other Investments
®) IR
a) Shares
(@) gfaact
(aa) Equity
(g ST IR
(

bb) Preference shares

=

ful

4

|

31.03.2015 &r
As at
31.03.2015

2908421

3120011

104851

456968

5248

110

149229

469002

4397

31.03.2014 &
As at
31.03.2014
2789367

2459815

165740

870

214504

8384

109

146356

392642
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. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

®.°.  fawor 31.03.2015 & 31.03.2014 @
SI.No. Particulars As at As at
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
W) RN Vo 173799 297338
b) Mutual Funds
M) e e 0 0
¢) Derivative Instruments
) %é'%r{/en'@ 529524 1138276
d) Debentures / Bonds
) 3 wfcrgfera 0 0
e) Other Securities
=) S HEIT 0 0
f) Subsidiaries
B) e FEfaar g e e 0
g) Investment Properties - Real Estate
JgEegaT AT Trafore o F forder
Investment in Infrastructure & Social Sector
®) dis /fedeR TTEi @ TREGT ® 0 0
a) Bonds/Debentures where interest is guaranteed
Q) 91 /fed=R (3) 483020 134599
b) Debentures / Bonds(others)
Ry Rraet & sfRer
Other than Approved Investments
D) ISCER 36432 21860
a) Debentures
Q) ¥is /fEdeR S8l &l TREIGd © 0 0
b) Bonds/Debentures where interest is guaranteed
) 3R 0 0
¢) Equity
) AA IR 138 112
d) Preference Shares
) =ggIAcl BS 0 0
e) Mutual Funds
) STgET i 0 0
f) Subsidiaries
®) ITH goil A 0 0
g) Venture Capital Fund
Fo forder 45616009 41024799
Total Investments
IREE
Investments
YRd o 45586608 40995691
In India
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T 3Ryved gWRY &9l fafics 4

®. &, Raeor
SI.No. Particulars
2 YR 9 918%
Outside India
Eiy)
Total
fewfor:

Vi

Vii

viii

Arag 3Tt R/ TgPrdt Bl & AfaRad Fw
& aer @1 §ol AR %, 19275952 /— R 7 @R
TR IR eI %, 19168711 /— oG ¢ |

SR # e & AT 3. 357.32 /— SIG & WIaE
DT AT 14 ¥ AT T Hfawr ol & oy Trae
& TBd THgdE bl AT B |

SR # 99T & AT 3. 363.17 /— G & WG
DT TG 14 H AFD uRFfTd & g e &
qed Agds fbar 1T B |

TREGT =TS dlel fSdeRl H Fawr & | . I
SIRG & TR I ST 14 ¥ FRIed Ve Afae ol
& fore Uraee & dd Wgds fhar T B
MREIE =ToT dTel ST H T & |t %. 0.19 /—
WRG & T DT SFJGA 14 H AMD GRIFfTIT B
fore urae & ded g fhar T ¥

SfFaST § 99 & AT 3. 135.04 /— G & TR
DT AGG 14 H AR D BN B oIy T b
e Aeds fbar 1T B |

I Goil H a9 & AT . 198.23 /— oIRI & U
T T ST 14 H YRR & HeIB b folg Uae &
e Agds fbar 1T B |

W SRR # e & e %, 110,/ — R &
UIE T ST 14 4 KT & Ul & oy Urae
TH & d8d Fqgag fbdl T & |

T /KT H I & AT 8. 1735/ — ANG B
UG T ST 14 4 KT & oI & o Uae
TH & d8d Fqgag fbdl T & |

IO FEIR HEAT T SFSAT ST SIANT
R forfics 8l g SN Ay offs Sfear &
BT BT IR A T, 86.367TG 3R T, 104.88Td
2 3R 31 Srafafies e Sfaad) IRRY & ded IgdS
foar T B |

31.03.2015 #r| 31.03.2014 &r
As at As at
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
29401 29108
45616009 41024799

Notes:

Vi

Vii

viii

Aggregate amount of company's Investments
other than listed Equity Shares/Mutual Funds is
Rs 192759.52/- lacs and Market Value thereof is
Rs 191687.11/- lacs.

Provision of Rs.357.32/- lacs against Investment
in debenture is grouped under Provision for Bad
& Doubtful Debts in Schedule 14.

Provision of Rs 363.17/- lacs against Investment
in debenture is grouped under Provisions on
Standard Assets in Schedule 14.

Provision of Rs. nil/- lacs against Investment in
debenture/bond where intt is guaranteed is
grouped under Provision for Bad & Doubtful
Debts in Schedule 14.

Provision of Rs. 0.19/- lacs against Investment
in debenture/bond where intt is guaranteed
grouped under Provision on Standard Assets in
Schedule 14.

Provision of Rs.135.04/- lacs against investment
in equity is grouped under Provision for
Diminution in value of shares in Schedule 14.
Provision of Rs 198.23/- lacs against investment
in Venture Capital is grouped under Provisions
for Diminution in value of shares in Schedule 14.
Provision of Rs.1.10/- lacs against investment
in subsidiaries is grouped under Provisions for
Diminution in value of shares in Schedule 14.
Provision of Rs.17.35/- lacs against investment
in Pref. Shares is grouped under Provisions for
Diminution in value of shares in Schedule 14.
Amount of company's Investment in Associate
viz India International Insurance PTE Ltd is
86.36 lacs and Health Insurance TPA of india is
104.88 lacs and is grouped under Long Term
Investments Shares - Equity
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. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

Sregereit-9
31.03.2015 ¥ sRor
SCHEDULE -9
LOANS AS AT 31.03.2015
(X in'000"
feraeor 31.03.2015 & 31.03.2014 &
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
gferfa—aR aHTehoT
Security-Wise Classification
AR d
Secured
COIRSEINSEEEARECREN
(@) On Mortgage of Property
(i) RTH 0 0
(i) In India
(ii) IRT & dT=R 0 0
(i) Outside India
(@) TRRI, qiel, IRSHRIGTATIR 0 0
(b) On Shares, Bonds, Government Securities
(¥1) 31T (i) HHATRATBRTEIT FHol 1015448 927012
(c) Others (i) Housing Loans to Staff
(i) T IRBRIBIBATIIERATAR THUHs & oIy ATafer 816179 1051479
FOT 3R VT, T WRBRI GRETRCIE
(ii) Term Loans and loans to state govts for housing &
FFEs, guaranteed by State Govts.
AT (|Tafer Sor, JAARA 0T, STHRIRT YATOTIH, 64499 64499
RIS ETESICN)
Unsecured (Term loans, Bridge loans, Certificate
of deposit, Commercial paper )
Eil) 1896127 2042990
Total
SYTEhIT-ITEdoN Heur
Borrower-Wise Classification
(@) AT 3R I5T TRBR 474906 566122
(a) Central and State Governments
(@) dmsiRfawia Hverd 0 0
(b) Banks and Financial Institutions
() srguirepwafer 0 0
(c) Subsidiaries
(&) Hwafat 405772 425389
(d) Companies
(S) difaRrai & |mer 0T 0 0
(e) Loan against policies
@) 37 (i) HEART 1015448 1051479
(f) Others (i) Staff
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feraeor

Particulars

(i) arfrfiTHeTaST

(ii) Commercial Papers

i)

Total

feTe—aRa e
Performance-Wise Classification
(@) A & HUHAI TR 0]

(a) Loans classified as standard
(@) TRTH

(a) In India

() ARTAATER

(b) Outside India

() g "erigy IR—{sre o
(b) Non-Performing loans less provisions
(@) IRT |

(a) In India

(@) MRA A qrEx

(b) Outside India

YTIET

Provision

i)

Total

IRUFII—aR qfTHRor
Maturity-Wise Classification

GO RIEIEED

(a) Short-Term

(@) Sratafre

(b) Long-Term

Gilo)

Total

.
3
.

1.

gREFfadl B FRA) 3@ & dUel 3. 237364
ARG & YIaeT $I AIAN14 H ey U wfare
FOI ¥ HOT U & d8d AHgdg (T 1378 |
JUITT KU & AUE D 64499 ARI D
YTl b1 STRTEL14 H A Ud Hfeg ko 4
HAfOT Urae & d8d WS (a1 T T |

AEe aRTETdl & duE 3. 1997 g b
YTGETIeh] A4 H 3feNey yasfare ol |
HAfOT Urae & d8d WS [haT T T |

T 3Ryved gWRY &9l fafics 4

Notes:
1.

31.03.2015 &r 31.03.2014 &
As at As at
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
0 0

1896127 2042990
1503685 1624344

0 0

90577 64930

0 0

301864 353716
1896127 2042990
60013 68999
1836113 1973991
1896127 2042990

ProvisionforRs.2373.64 Lacs against hypothecation
of assets is grouped under Provision for bad and
doubtful debts in Schedule-14

Provision for Rs 644.99 Lacs against unsecured
loans is grouped under Provision for bad and
doubtful debts in Schedule-14

Provision for Rs 19.97 Lacs against standard assets
is grouped under Provision on standard assets in
Schedule-14
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. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

arereget -11

31.03.2015 &¥ sihe 3T b I

SCHEDULE - 11

CASH & BANK BALANCES AS AT 31.03.2015

feraeor

Particulars

FoG (AP, STHCT e Tt afdd)
Cash (including cheques, drafts and stamps)

CEIL g

Bank Balances

(@) STHT @1

(a) Deposit Accounts

(@) TedTaftd (12 HEM & WiaR <)

(aa) Short-term (due within 12 months)

(Tw) 3
(bb) others
(

CIEISEEIN

(b) Current Accounts

(m) o=

(c) Others

AT 31X 3fcaTafties FE-T R E=RIRT
Money at Call and Short Notice
(@) 9Bl o A1

(a) With Banks

(@) g XAl B A1

(b) With other Institutions

36T

Others

B

TOTAL

Sua 2 SR 3 # wier fby Q0 AR SrgRpfer bt 7 2w
Balance with non-scheduled banks included in 2 and 3 above
qHE AR I I

Cash & Bank Balances

ART H

In India

HRA & dTex

Outside India

Bl

TOTAL

31.03.2015 &r

As at
31.03.2015

890850

18061509

5317616

24269975

21898203

2371772

24269975

(X in'000"
31.03.2014 &
As at

31.03.2014
1410117

15566941

5292831

22269889

20194040

2075849

22269889
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T JRyved 3G &l fafics 4
sregere-12

31.03.2015 o 31f3rar 3ie 31w uRwsutaaar

SCHEDULE-12

ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS AS AT 31.03.2015

feraeor

Particulars

SIDE|

Advances

afdd HHIal @& urg ST It
Reserve deposits with ceding companies
et @ forg srmaes <

Application money for investments
Tj_w

Prepayments

ezt / iframIiRal &1 ifi

Advances to Directors/Officers

T IH B AR G R B DI Bkl (PR Faedl
UG 1 HCKI 8Y) /PR 9N & agell Ay iy

Advance tax paid and taxes deducted at source, (Net of Provision
for Taxation)/Amount Recoverable from Tax Deptt.

3

Others

B (%)

Total (A)

et o= Sufaa sma

Income accrued on investments

IHrT WA

Outstanding Premiums

Tolel @ Y

Agents' Balances

faasl voiftal & oy

Foreign Agencies' Balances

IHI PRIEAR R dTet I Fprl (qrdmrnaisl |fed) |
g

Due from other entities carrying on insurance business
(including reinsurers)

IS HHET /URS HH | <

Due from subsidiaries/holding company

TR Rord §a & o1 f¥n, [ srfSfam, 1938 &1 R 7
& ITFARYT H]¥

Deposit with Reserve Bank of India, [Pursuant to section 7
of Insurance Act, 1938]*

I B

Others #

31.03.2015 &r
As at
31.03.2015

157625

0

42996

467711

3057626

209055

3935013

3829027

568087

0

153588

15451938

583

171107

4398660

(% in'000"
31.03.2014 &
As at
31.03.2014

190459
0

4365
455867

1849154

149068
2648913
3344607
1152690

0

138898

14106902

544

171192

4231204
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feraeor

Particulars

o (9)
Total (B)

o (@ + %)
Total (A + B)

. THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

31.03.2015 &
As at
31.03.2015

24572990

28508003

31.03.2014 &1
As at

31.03.2014
23146037

25794950

* T STRARAY 1938 BT GRT 7 ITAR Duld ARBR DI 6.01% Ul 2028 TASIUHI §eb H ST 2 |

# o0 ¥ HaT IR AUYAd DS’ WMASA T

*6.01% Central Government Security 2028 deposited with HDFC Bank in accordance with Sec. 7 of Insurance Act, 1938.

# Others include "Service Tax Unutilized Credit"

serdt -13: 31.03.2015 T T1G ITATY

SCHEDULE - 13: CURRENT LIABILITIES AS AT 31.03.2015

fergeor

Particul